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PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS
The Company

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. is the world's leading fkirand gift shop. For more than 35 years, 1-800WWERS® (1-800-35®377 or www.1800flowers.com) has b
helping deliver smiles for our customers with gffts every occasion, including fresh flowers and fimest selection of plants, gift baskets, gourfoetls, confections, candl
balloons and plush stuffed animals. As always,1d@% Smile Guarantee backs every gift. 1-8QOWERS.COM was awarded the 2014 Silver Stevie Awegcognizing th
organization's outstanding Customer Service andwitment to our 100% Smile Guarantee. 1-800-FLOWER® has been honored in Internet Retailer's “Top 8uide”for
2014. Of Internet Retailer’'s “2013 Top 100 E-Retes|” 1-800-FLOWERS.COM was named one of 12 edetathat LightningBuy mobile analysts deemedceptional us:
interface for consumers using guest checkout.” GfB00WERS.COM received a Gold Award for Best User éignce on a Mobile Optimized Site for the 2013iktm
Interactive Awards. 1-800-FLOWERS.COM is rated EXCENT by StellaService which represents a geneigii uality of service for its customer servicefpemance.

The Company’s BloomNet® international floral wirergice (www.mybloomnet.net) provides a broad ranfejuality products and valusdded services designed to t
professional florists grow their businesses prbfitaThe 1-800-FLOWERS.COM “Gift Shoglso includes gourmet gifts such as popcorn andiapetreats from: The Popcc
Factory® (1-800-541-2676 or www.thepopcornfactasyng; cookies and baked gifts from Cheryl's® (1-88f8-8124 or www.cheryls.com); premium chocolates
confections from Fannie May® confections brands \wianniemay.com and www.harrylondon.com); gift betsk and towers from 1-800-Baskets.com®
(www.1800baskets.com); incredible, carved fresht falrangements from FruitBouquets.cém  (www.fruithoets.com); top quality steaks and chops from kKSiards®
(www.stockyards.com); as well as premium brandestaruizable invitations and personal stationery friémeStationery.com® (www.finestationery.com). TBempanys
Celebrations® brand (www.celebrations.com) is as®tor creative party ideas, mustad articles, online invitations and ecards, il@ated to help people celebrate holidays
the everyday.

On August 30, 2014, the Company entered into aniieft agreement to acquire Harry & David Holding®; (Harry & David), a leading multthannel specialty retailer &
producer of branded premium gift-quality fruit, goet food products and other gifts marketed unter Harry & David®, Wolferman's® and Cushman'ds®ands. Th
anticipated transaction, at a purchase price oR&l#nillion, includes the Harry & David’brands and websites as well as its headquantensyfacturing and distributi
facilities and orchards in Medford, Oregon, a warete and distribution facility in Hebron, Ohio a#d Harry & David retail stores located throughdug tountry. Harry «
David’s revenues were approximately $380 milliontinfiscal 2013. 1-806-LOWERS.COM, Inc. has secured committed fundinglfferacquisition from JP Morgan Chase
Wells Fargo Bank. The acquisition is expected twselin October 2014, subject to the satisfactiorustomary closing conditions, including regulategyproval. Unles
otherwise specified, the information containedhiis Annual Report on Form 10-K excludes Harry & Diav

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tleeo$atertain assets of its wine fulfillment sengdausiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigrg. During th
fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, the Company madestnategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimegtadetwork in order to focus
growth opportunities in its Gourmet Foods and B#skets business segment. The Company closed @althef its Winetasting Network business on Deaan®i, 2013. Tt
Company has classified the results of its windlfoiént services business as a discontinued oper#tr fiscal 2012, and the results of theaeamerce and procurement busii
of Winetasting Network as discontinued operatiarsafl periods presented.

Shares in 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. are traded oitARBDAQ Global Select Market, ticker symbol: FLWS.

References in this Annual Report on Form 10-K teBOD-FLOWERS.COM” and the “Company” refer to 1-8BDOWERS.COM, Inc. and its subsidiaries. The Company
principal offices are located at One Old CountrnaBdSuite 500, Carle Place, NY 11514 and its telepmumber at that location is (516) 237-6000.




The Origins of 1-800-FLOWERS.COM

The Companys operations began in 1976 when James F. McCanGHairman and Chief Executive Officer, acquiredirgyle retail florist in New York City, which |
subsequently expanded to a 14-store chain. There#tiie Company modified its business strategyke tadvantage of the rapid emergence offteé-calling. The Compal
acquired the right to use the toll-free telephonenber 1-800FLOWERS, adopted it as its corporate identity aedam to aggressively build a national brand aratinthe
Company believes it was one of the first compatiemmbrace this new way of conducting business.

In order to support the growth of its tétee business and to provide superior customelicggrthe Company developed an operating infrastracthat incorporated the b
available technologies. Over time, the Company ém@nted a sophisticated transaction processingmy#tat facilitated rapid order entry and fulfillmie an advance
telecommunications system and multiple customeficeecenters to handle increasing call volume.

To enable the Company to deliver products reliatdfionwide on a same-day or next-day basis andatidkeh pre-selected, higiuality floral products, the Company cree
BloomNet®, a nationwide network including indepemdéocal florists selected for their highuality products, superior customer service anceofdlfilment and deliver
capabilities.

The Companys online presence has enabled it to expand the eenitl types of products it can effectively offerits customers. As a result, the Company has dpee
relationships with customers who purchase prodiectboth a broad range of celebratory gifting otmas as well as for everyday personal use. The @ompas broadened
product offering to include products that a custoomild expect to find in a higard florist shop, including a wide assortment dfftawers and plants, candy, balloons, p
toys, giftware, gourmet gift baskets, and fruit Qoet arrangements. The Company has also signiffcarpanded its presence in the gourmet food aftcbgskets categor
which the Company has identified as having sigaiftoevenue and earnings growth potential, thraugbmbination of organic initiatives and strateggquisitions.

The Company’s Strategy

1-800-FLOWERS.COM’s objective is to become the iegcwuthority on thoughtful gifting, to serve arparding range of our customec&lebratory needs, thereby helping
customers express themselves and connect withntperiant people in their lives. The Company wilhttoue to build on the trusted relationships witlr @ustomers k
providing them with ease of access, tasteful aqicgpiate gifts, and superior service.

The Company believes that 1-8B0OWERS.COM is one of the most recognized brandheénfloral and gift industry. The strength of ifeand has enabled the Compan
extend its product offerings beyond the floral gatg into complementary products, which includergoet popcorn, cookies and related baked and smeckgroducts, premiu
chocolate and confections, wine gifts, gourmet géskets, and fruit bouquet arrangements. Thisneiie of gift offerings helps our customers in @ifltheir celebrator
occasions, and will enable the Company to increhsenumber of purchases and the average order \mluexisting customers who have come to trust tf80Q-
FLOWERS.COM brand, as well as continue to attrat mustomers. As referenced later, the Compangusching its new consolidated customer databaseraiitbranc
website which should benefit all brands by furttehancing the Company’s position as the leading;stop destination for all of our customers’ giftiand celebratory needs.

The Company believes its brands are characteriged b

e Convenience All of the Company’s product offerings can beghased either via the web and wireless devicesadhe Company'’s tolfree telephone numbers,
hours a day, seven days a week, for those custontergrefer a personal gift advisor to assist th&me Company offers a variety of delivery optiomsludinc
same-day or next-day service throughout the world.

e Quality . High-quality products are critical to the Companygontinued brand strength and are integral tobtiaed loyalty that it has built over the years.
Company offers its customers a 100% satisfacti@rantee on all of its products.

e Delivery Capability. The Company has developed a market-proven fulitit infrastructure that allows delivery on a satag; next-day and angay basis. Key 1
the Company’s fulfillment capability is an innowati “hybrid” model which combines BloomNet (comprised of indefeen florists operating retail flower shc
Company-owned stores, and franchised stores), itgitmanufacturing and distribution centers locatedrlorida, lllinois, Nevada, New York and Ohio,dathird-
party vendors who ship directly to the Company’stomers.




e Selection. Over the course of a year, the Company offersertttan 9,600 varieties of freslu flowers, floral and fruit arrangements and tdaand more than 4,4
SKUs of gifts, gourmet foods and gift baskets, ¢eskand chocolates.

e Customer Service The Company strives to ensure that customer@zrwhether online, wireless, via the telephonanane of its retail stores is of the higt
caliber. The Company operates a customer servitercat its headquarters in New York, while alsitizing a network of home agents and outsourcerngrowide
helpful assistance on everything from advice ordpeob selection to the monitoring of the fulfillmeard delivery process.

As part of the Compang’continuing effort to serve the thoughtful giftingeds of its customers, and leverage its busplag®rm, where appropriate, the Company inten
expand the breadth of the 1-8Bwers.com brand. The Company intends to accoimplss through organic growth, and where approgridhrough acquisition
complementary businesses. A summary of the Compangte significant brands and/or businesses follows

ICONSUMER FLORAL SEGMENT

(" Direct-to-consumer provider of fresh flowers, plants, fruitlaift basket products, balloons, candleg
\‘Y fl 1-800 plush stuffed animals

OWErsSs..o»

Direct-to-consumer provider of carved fresh frureagements

@ fruit bouquets

Direct-to-consumer provider of floral and gift related produsold and delivered throughout Eur

'ﬂorist acquired in December 2013

e Online invitation and event planner, acquired iny\2813

CELEBRATI~NS

FLOWERAMA

FINESTATIONERY no o E-commerce retailer of personalized stationeryitations and announcements, acquired in May 201

Franchisor and operator of retail flower shopsué&egl in August 2011

BLOOMNET WIRESERVICE SEGMENT

& Provider of products and services to the professifiorist
N/
bloom net

N \Wholesale merchandiser and marketer of floral itrgysroducts, acquired in July 2008
NapCOo

GOURMET FOOD & GIFT BASKETS SEGMENT

POPCORN
FACTORY

Manufacturer of giftable premium popcorn and spectseats, acquired in May 2002




T (?., M Manufacturer and direct retailer of premium chotedaand confections, acquired in May 2006

Fine Chocolates Since 1520 g

g, Baker of premium cookies and related baked giftguaied in March 2005. Includes Mrs. Beastey
4 baker of cakes, muffins and gourmet gift basketquied in March 2011
; E-commerce retailer of gift baskets and tow
.H{H]
ba skets

Ny Designer, assembler and distributor of wholesdtebgskets, gourmet food towers and gift sets, iaed
v in April 2008

DEesightnrc

As a complement to the Company’s own brands andygtolines, the Company has formed strategic melatiips with brands such as Lenox®, Waterfor@gabtree ¢
Evelyn®, Yankee Candle®, Junior's® CheesecakesiridarLove®, Starbucks® and Swarovskiliie Company also continues to develop signatureyats in order to provic
its customers with differentiated products andtfertits position as a destination for all of ttgifting needs.

As a provider of gifts to consumers and wholesdiersesale to consumers, the Company is subjechamges in consumer confidence and the economititamns that impa
our customers. Demand for the Compangioducts is affected by the financial health @f customers, which is influenced by macro econassuoes such as unemploym
fuel and energy costs, trends in the housing mankdtavailability of consumer credit. During theast economic downturn, the demand for our prodwetd accordingly ol
financial results, compared to pre-recessionarglte\nas been adversely affected by the reduaticornsumer spending.

Fiscal 2014 was a challenging year for the Comp¥¥iyile the Company made significant strides to iowerthe operating results of its Gourmet Food & B#skets segme
and continued to grow both the revenues and canitib margin of BloomNet, these gains were largefget by the year-overear decline within the Consumer Floral segn
Subsequent to fiscal 2010, as a result of operatipgnse reductions, productivity improvements, araaketing efficiency and merchandising innovatjomkich drove co:
effective revenue growth, EBITDA steadily climbéuidugh fiscal 2013. In fiscal 2014, EBITDA declinfd the first time since fiscal 2010, the low pioafi the recession for t
Company.

During fiscal 2014, as the Company recognized songovement in the economy, it moved forward witang to increase marketing spend to spur demartdoégh th
Company was able to increase revenue from $738lmin fiscal 2013 to $756.3 million in fiscal 2@, generating revenue growth across all of itsreeds, as a result of 1
negative effects of the severe weather across mfithe country during the Company’s fiscal3  quartilminating with the Valenting’ Day blizzard, combined w
competitive pricing pressures and lackluster coresutemand, the increase in revenue was insuffitiestipport the incremental operating spend.

Recognizing the need to balance the Company's ahdrtongterm operating and financial objectives, the prinabjectives during fiscal 2015 is to return then€amer Florz
segment to profitable growth, as well as build loa tevenue and earnings momentum generated withiBlbomNet and Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segmergmpered
the current economic climate, during fiscal 20h& €ompany expects to grow EBITDA and EPS at ratexcess of its revenue growth, reflecting antitdjol improvements
gross profit margin and operating leverage. Thepecetations exclude the impact of the planned adipn of Harry & David Holdings, Inc., which is hecheduled to close ur
October 2014.

For fiscal 2015, the Company has planned a nunfheitiatives that will enable it to drive enhancgh and bottom-line growth, including:

e launching the new consolidated customer databasenaiti-brand website which should benefit all brands byhfer enhancing the Compé's position as the leadin
one-stop destination for all of our custon” gifting and celebratory neec

growing the Fruitbouquets.com business, builadingmentum toward national coverage;

stabilizing the Consumer Floral operations, miring operational risk in order to return the segtte EBITDA growth;

growing BloomNet’s market position through iteavative products, services and technology offerithgit continue to outpace the competition,

expand production capacity at Cheryl’s to buitdwhat is already strong growth and customer Igyaibd




e reinvigorate the Fannie May brand, where the mamagement team is now turning their focus to dg\dccelerated revenue growth.
The Company believes that these initiatives anddtginued focus on the following core values wiilve long-term profitable growth:

e Know and Take Care of Our Custon— by providing the right products and the best sewiwith consistent, excellent quality and valuénétp them expre
themselves and deliver smiles. 1-8000WERS.COM was awarded the 2014 Silver Stevie Awegcognizing the organization's outstanding GustoService ar
commitment to our 100% Smile Guarantee. 1-800-FLARSEOM is rated “EXCELLENT” by StellaService.

e Maintain and enhance our Financial Strength andxiidity - by seeking ways to reduce our operating costs vdtilengthening our balance sheet and ac
flexibility to our capital structure. During fisc@D10, the Company completed the sale of its n@tegfic Home and Childres Gifts business and used the proc
to further pay down term debt, strengthening itaee sheet and revising its bank credit facilitytovide additional flexibilityjn the fourth quarter of fiscal 20:
the Company paid off all of its lonigrm debt and closed on a new, cost efficient bemeklit facility; and in the second quarter of fise@14, the Compar
completed the sale of the Winetasting Network.

e Continue to Innovate and Invest for the Futwréy investing in technology and new growth oppoittas 1-800FLOWERS.COM has been honored in Inte
Retailer’s “Top 500 Guide” for 2014. Of InternettRiger’'s “2013 Top 100 E-Retailers,” 1-800-FLOWER®M was named one of 12retailers that LightningBt
mobile analysts deemed “exceptional user interfaceonsumers using guest checkout.” 1-8B0@WERS.COM received a Gold Award for Best User &ignct
on a Mobile Optimized Site for the 2013 Horizorelrtctive Awards.

Faced with a still challenging economic climateesh strategic investments, coupled with improvedufaturing and labor efficiency plans and morgesed and efficiel
advertising spend, will not only generate revenesvth and consumer loyalty but position the Compiangchieve its strategic, financial and operatiahgectives in the comir
year, which in turn will build shareholder value.

Business Categories

The Company operates in the following three busirsegiments: Consumer Floral, Gourmet Food andBagkets, and BloomNet Wire Service. The ConsumeraFsegmet
includes the operations of the Company’s flagshiant, 1-800lowers.com, iFLorist, Flowerama, Celebrations, &keStationery.com, while the Gourmet Food and
Baskets segment includes the operations of Fanaie Gbnfections Brands, Cheryl's (which includes MBsasley’s), The Popcorn Factory, Stockyards.ddesignPac and 1-
800-Baskets. The BloomNet Wire Service segmentides the operations of BloomNet, BloomNet TechniemdloomNet Products and Napco.

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tleeofatertain assets of its wine fulfillment sengdausiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigrg. During th
fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, the Company madestnategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimegtadetwork in order to focus
growth opportunities in its Gourmet Foods and B#skets business segment. The Company closed @althef its Winetasting Network business on Deam3i, 2013. As
result, the Company has classified the resulttsafine fulfillment services business as a discw#d operation for fiscal 2012, and its@nmerce and procurement busine
as discontinued operations for all periods presente

The Company’s Products and Service Offerings

The Company offers a wide range of products inclgdresheut flowers, floral and fruit arrangements and pamifts, popcorn, gourmet foods and gift basketmkies
chocolates, candy and wine. In order to maximidessapportunities, products are not exclusive tdad® brands, and may be sold across businessccaegln addition t
selecting its core products, the Companyierchandising team works closely with manufacsuamd suppliers to select and design productsnieat the seasonal, holiday
other special needs of its customers.




The Company’s differentiated and value-added prodéferings create the opportunity to have a relahip with customers who purchase items not oatygift-giving
occasions but also for everyday consumption. Thegamys merchandising team works closely with manufactuaad suppliers to select and design its floralirgnet food
and gift baskets, as well as other gdtated products that accommodate our customeesisn® celebrate a special occasion or convey tarsemt. As part of this continuil
effort, the Company intends to continue to develifferentiated products and signature collectidra tustomers have embraced and come to expedg, @lniinating margin:
performers from its product offerings.

During fiscal 2014, approximately 2% of consolidhteet revenue came from international sources, easein fiscal 2013 and 2012, virtually all of then@panys revenues h:
been derived from domestic sources.

Flowers and PlantsThe Company offers fresh-cut flowers and floral dndt arrangements for all occasions and holidaysilable for sameay delivery. The Compa
provides its customers with a choice of floristigeed products, including traditional floral andtgifferings and the Compars/new line of fruit arrangements under the b
Fruit Bouquets® Www.fruitbouguets.com), and flowers delivered frésdm the farm. The Company also offers a wide atgriof popular plants to brighten the home ar
office, and accent gardens and landscapes.

Gourmet Foods and Gift Basket3:he Company manufactures premium cookies and bgieitems under the Cheryl's and Mrs. Beasteprands, which are deliverec
beautiful and innovative gift baskets and contaneroviding customers with a variety of assortméntchoose from. The Popcorn Factory brand popsiipm popcorn ar
specialty snack products, while Fannie May ConéestiBrands manufactures premium chocolate and candgr the Fannie May, Fannie Farmer, Harry Lonalodh variou
private label brand names. The 1-800-BASKETS.COM®&nNd features a collection of gourmet gift basleis related products confected by DesignPac, Asaséhrough thir
parties. The Company also licenses the Stockyaadserthrough which it sells premium meats. Manyhef €Companys gourmet products are packaged in seasonal, oo
specific or decorative tins, fitting the “giftableéquirement of individual customers, while also iaddthe capability to customize the tins with calte logos and oth
personalized features for the Company’s corponaséoeners’ gifting needs.

On August 30, 2014, the Company entered into anitie® agreement to acquire Harry & David Holdings;. (Harry & David), a leading multthannel specialty retailer &
producer of branded premium gift-quality fruit, goet food products and other gifts marketed underunder the Harry & David®, Wolferman’'s® and Cusims® brands
The acquisition is expected to close in October28libject to the satisfaction of customary closiagditions, including regulatory approval.

BloomNet Products and ServiceThe Companys BloomNet business provides its members with ptsdand services, including: (i) clearinghouse ises; consisting of tt
settlement of orders between sending florists (idiclg the 1-800~lowers.com brand) and receiving florists, (ii) adising, in the form of member directories, in¢hglthe
industry’s first online directory, (iii) communication services, by iein BloomNet florists are able to send and recawgers and communicate between members,
Bloomlink®, the Companyg proprietary electronic communication system, (ither services including web hosting, marketing/ises and point of sale, and (v) whole:
products, which consist of branded and non-brariidea supplies, enabling member florists to redtiosr costs through 1-80Blewers purchasing leverage, while also ensi
that member florists will be able to fulfill 1-8&lewers.com brand orders based on recipe spedifiatWhile maintaining industry-high quality stamds for its 1-800-
Flowers.com brand customers, the Company offerssffoa compelling value proposition, offering puots and services that its florists need to groeirtbusiness and
enhance profitability.

Marketing and Promotion

The Company’s marketing and promotional strateggleisigned to strengthen the 1-80I00WERS.COM brands, increase customer acquisitoiigd customer loyalty, ar
encourage repeat purchases. The Company’s gaalnske its brands synonymous with thoughtful giftand to help our customers “send smileséryday. To do this, tl
Company intends to invest in its brands and acquane customers through the use of selective onaoffaline media, direct marketing, public relations atategic Intern
relationships, while cost-effectively capitalizing the Company’s large and loyal customer base.




The Companys strong appeal and brand recognition provide ti wignificant marketing opportunities. For example Company was featured in an episode of the TB8it
reality showUndercover Boss providing a great opportunity for all of its bonto receive broad national exposure in front rofeatimated 15 million viewers, while «
“Imagine the Smiles’program recognizes and celebrates members of cat tmmmunities, who are deserving of a smile. Andwhat can be considered one of the
compliments a brand can receive, 1-800-Flowers.sg@tadce in America’s cultural fabric was confirmeten the brand was featured in a great spoof orhéfist Day family
relations during a Saturday Night Live skit.

Enhance its Customer RelationshipThe Company intends to deepen its relationship itstbustomers and be their trusted resource fitl thieir need for quality, tasteful gift
It plans to encourage more frequent and extensseeafi its branded websites, by continuing to prepdoductrelated content and interactive features which enibble th
Company to reach its customers during hofiday periods, thereby increasing everyday puwebdor birthdays, anniversaries, weddings, andpayimy. Examples of the
efforts include the Company’s social media comnynit Facebook, and Celebratisnseries of books which enhance engagement throusfiomer generated content
addition, through customer panel research, the QtF8@wers.com brand recently introduced a number ef 1signature products designed to increase everpdeaghase
including the successful introduction of the “a D@Ble™" collection, a variety of dog-shaped floearangements, and the “Cupcake in Bloom™”cupcake shap
arrangement of fresh carnations through the 1-86@«ts brand, which builds upon the successfulttiBiay Cake” and “Happy Hour” collections.

In order to attract new customers and to increasehase frequency and average order value of egististomers, the Company markets and promotbsaitgls and products
follows:

Strategic Online RelationshipsThe Company promotes its products through stratedgtionships with leading Internet portals, shangines, and mobile and online netwc
The Companys online relationships include, among others, $aviedia sites such as Facebook, Instagram, Twited, Pinterest, as well as Google, AOL, Yahoo!,
Microsoft.

Affiliate and Cc-Marketing Promotions.In addition to securing alliances with frequentligited websites, the Company has developed ariasgfinetwork that includ
thousands of websites operated by third partiefilighé participation may be terminated by thembgrthe Company at any time. These websites earrmissions on purchas
made by customers referred from their sites tocdbmpanys website. In order to expand the reach of its etarg programs and stretch its marketing dolldrs,Gompany h:
established a number of co-marketing relationsaimspromotions to advertise its products.

E-mails. The Company is able to capitalize on its custonaalthse by utilizing cost-effective, targetethails to notify customers of product promotionanird them o
upcoming gifting occasions and convey other mankgetnessages.

Direct Mail and CatalogsThe Company uses its direct mail promotions andlags to increase the number of new customersaintitease purchase frequency of its exit
customers. Through the use of catalogs, the Companyutilize its extensive customer database tc#ffely crosgpromote its products. In addition to providing aedt sal
mechanism, these catalogs drive on-line sales dhdttkact additional customers to the Companyé&bsites.

Off-line Media. The Company utilizes off-line media, including te&on, radio and print to market its brands anadpcts. Offine media allows the Company to reach a |
number of customers and to target particular masgiments.

The Company’s Web s ites

The Company offers floral, fruit, plant, gift baskegourmet foods, chocolate and candies, plushspedialty gift products through its multi-brande@00+LOWERS.COM
(www.1800flowers.com) website. The Company’s cugmsrtan access all of its family of brands throttghs” on this URL, with full multibrand functionality expected to
launched during fiscal 2015. Customers can comtheéoCompany’s websites directly or be linked by afieche Company portal providers, search engine, or affil
relationships. These include AOL, Yahoo!, Microsaftd Google, as well as thousands of online affiliprogram members and social media sites suchaesbBok. Th
Company also offers premium chocolates and confestirom Fannie May Fine Chocolates (www.fannier@ay and www.harrylondon.com), premium popcorn gretilty
food products through The Popcorn Factomww.thepopcornfactory.com, exceptional baked cookies and baked gifts frorar@ls (www.cheryls.com), which can be acce:
directly, or through the Company’s multi-brandedbsite. The Compang’ Fine Stationery.com site (www.finestationery.cooffers customers a vast array of uni
customizable invitations, announcements and grgetands. A majority of the Company’s online revenaee derived from traffic coming directly to onetbe Companys
Universal Resource Locators (“URL’S”).




The Companys websites allow customers to easily browse andhaise its products, promote brand loyalty and emgmurepeat purchases by providing an invitingarast
experience. The Comparsywebsites offer customers detailed product inféiona complete with photographs, personalized shmpgervices, including search and o
tracking, contests, sweepstakes, giftng suggestions and reminder programs, party &ipd planning, and information about special evamtd offers. The Company |
designed its websites to be fast, secure and easetand allows customers to order products wiittinmal effort.

Technology Infrastructure

The Company believes it has been and continues toléader in implementing new technologies antesysto give its customers the best possible shgppiperience, whett
online or over the telephone. Through the use efarnized software applications, the Company is &bletrieve, sort and analyze customer informatmenable it to bett
serve its customers and target its product offerifitne Company’s online and telephonic orders ededfrectly from the Company’secure websites, or with the assistance
gift advisor, into a transaction processing systemch captures the required customer and recipigatmation. The system then routes the order éoappropriate Compa
distribution center or, for florist fulfilled or dp-shipped items, selects a florist or other venddulfill the customer's order and electronicallgiitsmits the necessary informa
using BloomLink®, the Company’s proprietary comnuation system, assuring timely delivery. In additithe Company gift advisors have electronic access to thisesy
enabling them to assist in order fulfillment antbsequently track other customer and/or order in&bion.

The Company’s technology infrastructure, primacnsisting of the Comparg/\websites, transaction processing, manufactunidgrarehouse management, customer date
and telecommunications systems, is built and maiethfor reliability, security, scalability and fibility. To minimize the risk of service interriphs from unexpecte
component or telecommunications failure, mainteraarad upgrades, the Company has built full hgelend system redundancies into those componeitts syfstems that ha
been identified as critical.

Fulfilment and Manufacturing Operations

The Company’s customers primarily place their csdeither online or over the telephone. The Comgmanigvelopment of a hybrid fulfillment system, whiehables t-
Company to offer same-day, next-day and day-delivery, combines the use of BloomNet (congatief independent florists operating retail flosaops and franchise flor
shops), with the Company-owned distribution cengerd brand-name vendors who ship directly to thea@my’s customers. While providing a significant competitadvantac
in terms of delivery options, the Company'’s futfignt system also has the added benefit of redtleex@ompanys capital investments in inventory and infrastroetll of the
Company'’s products are backed by a 100% satisfagtiarantee, and the Company’s business is nohdepeon any single third-party supplier.

To ensure reliable and efficient communication ofiree and telephonic orders to its BloomNet memizerd third party gift vendors, the Company devetbBéoomLink®, a
proprietary and secure internet-based communicatiystem which is available to all BloomNet memtsand thirdparty gift vendors. The Company also has the ghid
arrange for international delivery of floral prodsithrough independent wire services and throulgiisf.

Fulfillment and manufacturing of products is asdols:

Flowers and PlantsA majority of the Company’s floral orders are fliid by one of the Comparg/’BloomNet members, allowing the Company to deliteefloral anc
fruit bouquet products on a same-day or next-dagisb@ ensure freshness and to meet its customees! for immediate giftingn addition, the Company is bet
positioned to ensure consistent product quality preentation and offer a greater variety of areaments, which creates a better experience forugtomers and g
recipients.The Company selects retail florists for BloomNetdxh upon the florist's design staff, facilitiesality of floral processing, and delivery capabdgian
allocates orders to members within a geographiea Based on historical performance of the flansulfilling orders, and the number of BloomNebfiists currentl
serving the area. The Company regularly monitocoBINet florists’ performance and adherence to the@any’s quality standards to ensure proper faiiht.




The Company’s relationships with its BloomNet memsb&re norexclusive. Many florists, including many BloomNéirfsts, also are members of other floral fulfillnt
organizations. The BloomNet agreements generadlycancelable by either party with ten days nofiiicaand do not guarantee any orders, dollar ansooinexclusiv
territories from the Company to the florist. Inteém instances, the Company is required to futfitlers through noBloomNet members, and transmits these orders
fulfilling florist using the communication systerian independent wire service or via telephone.

In addition to its florist designed product, thengmany offers its customers an alternative to ftatesigned products through its direct ship progléretsh from the farm.

As of June 29, 2014, the Company operates ond fietal store in New York, and 8 floral retail stg in the midvest. In addition, the Company has 196 floral frasec
stores, located within the United States.

Gourmet Foods and Gift Baskettn order to achieve improved margins, better comguality and to offer premium branded signaturedpicts in the Gourmet Food ¢
Gift Baskets product category, the Company has issdjiseveral gourmet food retailers with manuféoturoperations. The Compasy’premium chocolates
manufactured and distributed from its 189,000 sgfiaot production facility in Akron, Ohio, and t@®mpanys cookie and baked gifts are fulfilled from its @0 squar
foot baking facility in Westerville, OH, and fronsi176,000 square foot freezer and distributiortareim Obetz, Ohio, while its premium popcorn aethted snac
products are shipped from the Compan{48,000 square foot manufacturing and distrilbbutienter located in Lake Forest, lllinois. Gift katsconfection and fulfillmel
for both wholesale and 1-8@askets.com is handled by DesignPac, through B0B® square foot distribution center located idrbke Park, IL. As of June 29, 2014,
Company operates 84 Fannie May/Harry London antién(s retail stores. In addition, Fannie May has 5dhésed stores, primarily located within the Unifstates. (I
June 2014, the Company terminated its franchiseemgent with GB Chocolates and acquired 16 storeh&Bbeen operating under the agreement. As sudisca
2015, retail store sales growth will replace fraselrevenues.)

Seasonality

The Company’s quarterly results may experienceosed$luctuations. Due to the Company’s expansidn honfloral products, the Thanksgiving through Christrhadiday
season, which falls within the Company’s seconcefigjuarter, generates the highest proportionefXbmpanys annual revenues. In addition, as the resultrafraber of majc
floral gifting occasions, including Mother's DaydaAdministrative Professionals Week, revenues atoduring the Compang/‘fiscal fourth quarter. Finally, results during
Company'’s fiscal first quarter are negatively inteacdy the lack of major gift-giving holidays, athe disproportionate amount of overhead incurreihduhis slow period.

Accordingly, a disproportionate amount of operatiagh flows are generated in the Company'’s fiseadisd and fourth quarters. In preparation for tbenfanys second quart
holiday season, the Company significantly increatsegventories, and therefore, corresponding casfuirements, which traditionally have been firehby cash flows fro
operations and bank lines of credit, which are é#gtduring the latter part of the Companjyiscal first quarter, peaking within its seconstél quarter. The Company |
historically repaid all revolving bank lines of diewith cash generated from operations, prioth® énd of the Comparg/fiscal second quarter. Additionally, the varidiln
the timing of the Easter Holiday also impacts tlwnPany’s comparative quarterly results. The Eadtdiday was in the Companyfourth quarter during fiscal 2014, but wa
the third quarter during fiscal 2013, and it wallfin the fourth quarter during fiscal 2015. Theasonality of the Compars/operations will be further impacted by the plal
acquisition of Harry & David.




Competition

The growing popularity and convenience af@nmerce has continued to give rise to establibusthesses on the Internet. In addition to selirar products over the Interr
many of these retailers sell their products throagiombination of channels by maintaining a websittollfree phone number and physical locations. Additignaeveral o
these merchants offer an expanding variety of prtsdand some are attracting an increasing numbeustbmers. Certain mass merchants have expandedofferings t
include competing products and may continue toadim she future. These mass merchants, as wetha&s potential competitors, may be able to:

e undertake more extensive marketing campaignthér brands and services;
e adopt more aggressive pricing policies; and
e make more attractive offers to potential emplayekstributors and retailers.

In addition, the Company faces intense competitiogach of its individual product categories. Ie floral industry, there are various providerslofdl products, none of whi
is dominant in the industry. The Company’s competiinclude:

retail floral shops, some of which maintain tioée telephone numbers and websites;
online floral retailers, as well as retailersenfifig substitute gift products;

catalog companies that offer floral products;

floral telemarketers and wire services; and

supermarkets, mass merchants and specialtyerstaiith floral departments.

Similarly, the plant, gift basket and gourmet fo@dsegories are highly competitive. Each of thedegories encompasses a wide range of produdtighily fragmented and
served by a large number of companies, none of hwlicdominant. Products in these categories mapursehased from a number of outlets, including masschants
telemarketers, retail specialty shops, online kstaand mail-order catalogs.

The Company believes the strength of its brandsjymt selection, customer relationships, technolofastructure and fulfillment capabilities positiit to compete effective
against its current and potential competitors icheaf its product categories. However, increasedpeadition could result in:

e price reductions, decreased revenues and lowét prargins;
o |oss of market share; and
e increased marketing expenditures.

These and other competitive factors may adversepact the Company’s business and results of opesati
Government Regulation and Legal Uncertainties

The Internet continues to evolve and there are lamd regulations directly applicable tace@mmerce. Legislatures are also considering areasang number of laws a
regulations pertaining to the Internet, includiag$ and regulations addressing:

user privacy;

pricing;

content;

connectivity;

intellectual property;

distribution;

taxation;

liabilities;

antitrust; and

characteristics and quality of products and sesui

10




Further, the growth and development of the marketdnline services may prompt more stringent coresuprotection laws that may impose additional bnsden thos
companies conducting business online. The adopmtfoany additional laws or regulations may impaie tirowth of the Internet or commercial online sezsi This coul
decrease the demand for the Comparsgrvices and increase its cost of doing busifdsseover, the applicability to the Internet of stitig laws regarding issues like prop:
ownership, taxes, libel and personal privacy iseatain. Any new legislation or regulation that fzas adverse impact on the Internet or the applicadiexisting laws ar
regulations to the Internet could have a matedakese effect on the Company’s business, finaoatlition and results of operations.

States or foreign countries might attempt to retgulae Company’s business or levy additional satesther taxes relating to its activities. BecatlseeCompanys products ar
services are available over the Internet anywhetke world, multiple jurisdictions may claim titae Company is required to do business as a forigroration in one or mc
of those jurisdictions. Failure to qualify as a€fign corporation in a jurisdiction where the Companrequired to do so could subject it to taxed panalties. States or fore
governments may charge the Company with violatafiscal laws.

Intellectual Property and Proprietary Rights

The Company regards its service marks, trademé&de secrets, domain names and similar intellegxaperty as critical to its success. The Comphayg applied for ¢
received trademark and/or service mark registratiyn among others, “1-800-FLOWERS.COM”, “1-800-FMERS”, “1-800-Baskets”, “GreatFoods.com’THe Popcor
Factory”, “TheGift.com”, “Cheryl's”, “Mrs. Beasleg”, “Celebrations”, “Flowerama”, “FineStationeryrad, “DesignPac”, “Napco”, “Fannie May” and “Harryondon”. The
Company also has rights to numerous domain namesding www.1800flowers.com, www.800flowers.comyw.1800baskets.com, www.flowers.com, www.greatfocois
www.stockyards.com, w ww.finestationery.com, www.cheryls.com, www.fannenmcom, www.harrylondon.com, www.celebrations.conwww.flowerama.con
www.designpac.com, www.mybloomnet.net, www.napcangcom, pingg.com, and www.iflorist.co.uk. In #tmh, the Company has developed transaction psingsan:
operating systems as well as marketing data, astbmmer and recipient information databases.

The Company relies on trademark, unfair competiéiod copyright law, trade secret protection andreaots such as confidentiality and license agreéseith its employee
customers, vendors and others to protect its ptapyi rights. Despite the Company’s precautionsnaly be possible for competitors to obtain and&e the Company’
proprietary information without authorization ordevelop technologies similar to the Compargnd independently create a similarly functionifgastructure. Furthermore, 1
protection of proprietary rights in Interneglated industries is uncertain and still evolvilige laws of some foreign countries do not propeoprietary rights to the same ext
as do the laws of the United States. The Compangans of protecting its proprietary rights in thaiteld States or abroad may not be adequate.

The Company intends to continue to license tectgyolmom third parties, including Oracle, SAS, Misadt, IBM, Verizon and AT&T, for its communicatiomschnology and tt
software that underlies its business systems. Tar&ehis evolving and the Company may need to $eeadditional technologies to remain competitiiee Tompany may n
be able to license these technologies on commigreggsonable terms or at all.

Third parties have in the past infringed or misappated the Company’intellectual property or similar proprietary righ The Company believes infringements
misappropriations will continue to occur in theuitd. The Company intends to police against infrmget and misappropriation. However, the Companyegguarantee it w
be able to enforce its rights and enjoin the allégé&ingers from their use of confusingly simitaademarks, service marks, telephone numbers amdidanames.

In addition, third parties may assert infringemelaims against the Company. The Company cannothaie that its technologies or its products amgtises do not infring
valid patents, trademarks, copyrights or other petgry rights held by third parties. The Compargyrbe subject to legal proceedings and claims fiora to time relating to i
intellectual property and the intellectual propesfyothers in the ordinary course of its businéstellectual property litigation is expensive aimé-consuming and could divt
management resources away from running the Compduginess.
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Employees

As of June 29, 2014, the Company had a total B42fQll and partime employees. During peak periods, the Compabgtautially increases the number of customer se,
manufacturing and retail and fulfillment personridle Companys personnel are not represented under collectikgalrang agreements and the Company considerslésan:
with its employees to be good.

Item 1A. Risk Factors
Cautionary Statements Under the Private Securitigation Reform Act of 1995

Our disclosures and analysis in this Form 10-K aonsome forward-looking statements that set fartticipated results based on managensapiins and assumptions. Fi
time to time, we also provide forward-looking staents in other statements we release to the pasbligell as oral forwartboking statements. Such statements give our c
expectations or forecasts of future events; thegataelate strictly to historical or current fact8e have tried, wherever possible, to identifyhssimtements by using words s
as “anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “project,iritend,” “plan,” “believe”and similar expressions in connection with any whis@n of future operating or financial performa
In particular, these include statements relatinfytare actions; the effectiveness of our markepnograms; the performance of our existing prodaots$ services; our ability
attract and retain customers and expand our custbase; our ability to enter into or renew onlinarketing agreements; our ability to respond to oefitipe pressure
expenses, including shipping costs and the costsaoketing our current and future products andisesy the outcome of contingencies, including lggateedings in the norn
course of business; and our ability to integratpusitions.

We cannot guarantee that any forwerdking statement will be realized, although weidaad we have been prudent in our plans and assomsptAchievement of future result:
subject to risk, uncertainties and potentially maate assumptions. Should known or unknown risksireertainties materialize, or should underlyirgglamptions pro\
inaccurate, actual results could differ materidtym past results and those anticipated, estimatqgurojected. You should bear this in mind as yonsider forward lookin
statements.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update famivnoking statements, whether as a result of newrinétion, future events or otherwise. You are adljis®wever, t
consult any further disclosures we make on relatgojects in our 10-Q and K-reports to the SEC. Also note we provide thedfelhg cautionary discussion of ris
uncertainties and possibly inaccurate assumptielesant to our business. These are factors thdivjidtually or in the aggregate, we think could aaosir actual results to diff
materially from expected and historical results. Wéée these factors for investors as permittechbyPrivate Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

The financial and credit markets have been andicoatto experience unprecedented disruption, whiely have an adverse effect on our custorrsgrshding patterns and
turn our business, financial condition and resudfsoperations.Consumer spending patterns are difficult to predindl are sensitive to the general economic clintag
consumess level of disposable income, consumer debt, amdativconsumer confidence. The ongoing global fom@ncrisis affecting the banking system and finahmarket:
has resulted in a low level of consumer confideiidaring the past few years, the volatility and dfgion in the financial markets have reached ureifented levels. Tt
financial crisis has impacted and may continuentpact our business in a number of ways. Includednanthese current and potential future negativeactgpare reduc
demand and lower prices for our products and sesvid/e are currently operating in challenging macoaomic conditions, which may continue duringdis2015.

The Company’s operating results may fluctuate, sl fluctuation could cause financial results ® lbelow expectation¥he Companys operating results may fluctuate fr
period to period for a number of reasons. In budgahe Compang operating expenses for the foreseeable futueeCtimpany makes assumptions regarding revenuesi
however, some of the Company’s operating expensefixaed in the short term. Sales of the Compamyoducts are seasonal, concentrated in the foatéimdar quarter, due
the Thanksgiving and Christmas-time holidays, dmgecond calendar quarter, due to Mother's DayAanainistrative Professional®Veek. In anticipation of increased s
activity during these periods, the Company hirsggaificant number of temporary employees to supglet its permanent staff and the Company incretsés/entory levels.
revenues during these periods do not meet the Quyfgpaxpectations, it may not generate sufficiewenue to offset these increased costs and itsitimpegeresults may suffer.
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The Company’s quarterly operating results may sigaitly fluctuate and you should not rely on thasnan indication of its future resultShe Companys future revenues a
results of operations may significantly fluctuateedo a combination of factors, many of which amsigle of management’s control. The most importédutihese factors include:

seasonality;

the retail economy;

the timing and effectiveness of marketing programs

the timing of the introduction of new products a®dvices;

the Company’s ability to find and maintain relialsiources for certain of its products;
the timing and effectiveness of capital expendsur

the Company'’s ability to enter into or renew oaelmarketing agreements; and
competition.

The Company may be unable to reduce operating segequickly enough to offset any unexpected revesmoetfall. If the Company has a shortfall in rewerwithout
corresponding reduction to its expenses, operaéisglts may suffer. The Compasyoperating results for any particular quarter matybe indicative of future operating rest
You should not rely on quarter-to-quarter companssof results of operations as an indication of@eepanys future performance. It is possible that resuitsperations me
be below the expectations of public market analgstsinvestors, which could cause the trading pfadee Company’s Class A common stock to fall.

Consumer spending on flowers, gifts and other petgigold by the Company may vary with general ezdni@onditionsIf general economic conditions deteriorate anc
Company's customers have less disposable incomsuoters may spend less on its products and itseglyanperating results may suffer.

During peak periods, the Company utilizes tempormployees and outsourced staff, who may not eeb-trained or committed to its customers as its peramaremployee
and if they fail to provide the Company’s customeith high quality customer service the customeay not return, which could have a material advezffect on the Compary’
business, financial condition, results of operasicand cash flowsThe Company depends on its customer service depatrtto respond to its customers should they
questions or problems with their orders. Duringkpeeriods, the Company relies on its permanent eyegls, as well as temporary employees and outsbsta# to respond
customer inquiries. These temporary employees arsborced staff may not have the same level of citrment to the Compang’ customers or be as well trained a
permanent employees. If the Compangustomers are dissatisfied with the quality efthstomer service they receive, they may not shthpthe Company again, which co
have a material adverse effect on its businessndial condition, results of operations and cagwsl

If the Compan’'s customers do not find its expanded product liapgealing, revenues may not grow and net income deareaseThe Companys business historically b
focused on offering floral and floraélated gift products. Although the Company hasmtmecessful in its expanded product lines inclgdmit bouquets, plants, gift baske
popcorn, gourmet food and unique or specialty giftexpects to continue to incur significant castsnarketing these products. If the Compangustomers do not continue
find its product lines appealing, the Company matygenerate sufficient revenue to offset its relatests and its results of operations may be negjptimpacted.

If the Company fails to develop and maintain itarfafs, it may not increase or maintain its custotvese or its revenueThe Company must continue to develop and mai
the 1-800FLOWERS.COM brands to expand its customer basétamevenues. In addition, the Company has intreduand acquired other brands in the past, and orajnce
to do so in the future. The Company believes tmatimportance of brand recognition will increasét @xpands its product offerings. Many of the Camys customers may r
be aware of the Company’s néioral products. If the Company fails to advertas®d market its products effectively, it may notced in establishing its brands and may
customers leading to a reduction of revenues.
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The Company’s success in promoting and enhancied t800-FLOWERS.COM brands will also depend orsitscess in providing its customers higality products and
high level of customer service. If the Company’stomers do not perceive its products and servicée tof high quality, the value of the 1-8BDOWERS.COM brands wou
be diminished and the Company may lose customer#sarevenues may decline.

A failure to establish and maintain strategic omlirelationships that generate a significant amoohtraffic could limit the growth of the Compé's businessAlthough the
Company expects a significant portion of its onloustomers will continue to come directly to itshsie, it will also rely on third party websitegasch engines and affilia
with which the Company has strategic relationsligustraffic. If these thirdearties do not attract a significant number ofteis, the Company may not receive a signifi
number of online customers from these relationshipbits revenues from these relationships mayedseror remain flat. There continues to be strongpetition to establish
maintain relationships with leading Internet conmipanand the Company may not successfully enteradtlitional relationships, or renew existing obegond their curre
terms. The Company may also be required to payfignt fees to maintain and expand existing retahips. The Comparg/online revenues may suffer if it does not entit
new relationships or maintain existing relationship if these relationships do not result in t@affufficient to justify their costs.

If local florists and other thir-party vendors do not fulfill orders to the Compangustomers' satisfaction, customers may not stitipthe Company agaitn many cases, flor
orders placed by the Compasyustomers are fulfilled by local independentiis; a majority of which are members of BloomNéte Company does not directly control
of these florists. In addition, many of the nonrfloproducts sold by the Company are manufacturet delivered to its customers by independent thady vendors.

customers are dissatisfied with the performanctheflocal florist or other third-party vendors, yhmay not utilize the Comparg/’services when placing future orders an
revenues may decrease.

If a florist discontinues its relationship with ti@®mpany, the Compa's customers may experience delays in service dindsdn quality and may not shop with the Com
again.Many of the Companyg arrangements with local florists for order fiiffient may be terminated by either party with 10sdagtice. If a florist discontinues its relatior
with the Company, the Company will be required ibtain a suitable replacement located in the sarogrgphic area, which may cause delays in delivery @ecline in qualit'
leading to customer dissatisfaction and loss ofocuers.

If a significant number of customers are not smisfwith their purchase, the Company will be regdirto incur substantial costs to issue refundsditseor replacemei
products. The Company offers its customers a 100% satisfacfuarantee on its products. If customers aresatigfied with the products they receive, the Canypwill eithe
replace the product for the customer or issue tistomer a refund or credit. The Companget income would decrease if a significant nunab@ustomers request replacen
products, refunds or credits and the Company iblerta pass such costs onto the supplier.

Increased shipping costs and labor stoppages magradly affect sales of the Comp’s products.Many of the Company's products are delivered taornsrs either direct
from the manufacturer or from the Companyulfillment centers. The Company has establistedationships with Federal Express, UPS and otbemncon carriers for tt
delivery of these products. If these carriers wericrease the prices they charge to ship the @agip goods, and the Company passes these increasest®gustomers, i
customers might choose to buy comparable prodacally to avoid shipping charges. In addition, thesrriers may experience labor stoppages, whiclddmpact th
Company'’s ability to deliver products on a timebsks to our customers and adversely affect itoust relationships.

If the Company fails to continuously improve ithsite, it may not attract or retain customelf potential or existing customers do not find thempanys website a convenie
place to shop, the Company may not attract orrretastomers and its sales may suffer. To encoutageise of the Compars/website, it must continuously improve
accessibility, content and ease of use. Custoraffictand the Compang’business would be adversely affected if compstiteebsites are perceived as easier to use @
able to satisfy customer needs.

Competition in the floral, plant, gift basket, gmet foo dand specialty gift industries is intense and aufialto respond to competitive pressure could reisulbst revenue
There are many companies that offer products isetloategories. In the floral category, the Compmogimpetitors include:
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retail floral shops, some of which maintain toké telephone numbers, and websites;
online floral retailers;

catalog companies that offer floral products;

floral telemarketers and wire services; and

supermarkets, mass merchants and specialty gifteres with floral departments.

Similarly, the plant, gift basket, gourmet foodpkie, candy and specialty gift categories are higtdmpetitive Each of these categories encompasses a wide oapgeduct
and is highly fragmented. Products in these categonay be purchased from a number of outletsydtie mass merchants, retail shops, online retaéied mail-order catalogs.

Competition is intense and the Company expectsiitdrease. Increased competition could result in:

e price reductions, decreased revenue and loweit prafgins;
e |oss of market share; and
e increased marketing expenditures.

These and other competitive factors could matgraiid adversely affect the Company’s results ofatpens.

If the Company does not accurately predict custodemand for its products, it may lose customersxgrerience increased cosln the past, the Company did not nee
maintain a significant inventory of products. Howevas the Company expands the volume offlfaa} products offered to its customers, the Conyps required to increa
inventory levels and the number of products manetdiin its warehouses. If the Company overestimetissomer demand for its products, excess inverao outdate
merchandise could accumulate, tying up workingtesipind potentially resulting in reduced warehaotegacity and inventory losses due to damage, éineffobsolescence. If 1
Company underestimates customer demand, it mappbg# customers who may turn to its competitorsrédver, the strength of the 1-8BQOWERS.COM brands could
diminished due to misjudgments in merchandise Selec

If the supply of flowers for sale becomes limitbe, price of flowers could rise or flowers may lmavwailable and the Compa’s revenues and gross margins could declihe.
variety of factors affect the supply of flowersthe United States and the price of the Compaffigral products. If the supply of flowers avaikalfor sale is limited due
weather conditions, farm closures, economic comtti or other factors, prices for flowers coule résd customer demand for the Comparfidral products may be reduc
causing revenues and gross margins to declinernaliieely, the Company may not be able to obtaghltjuality flowers in an amount sufficient to meastomer demand. Ev
if available, flowers from alternative sources nheyof lesser quality and/or may be more expensiar those currently offered by the Company.

Most of the flowers sold in the United States ai@ngn by farmers located abroad, primarily in ColdantiEcuador and Holland, and the Company expeatsthiis will continu
in the future. The availability and price of flowezould be affected by a number of factors affectivese regions, including:

import duties and quotas;

agricultural limitations and restrictions to maaggests and disease;

changes in trading status;

economic uncertainties and currency fluctuations;

severe weather;

work stoppages;

foreign government regulations and political uhraad

trade restrictions, including United States ratédn against foreign trade practices.

The Company'’s franchisees may damage its brandiscogase its costs by failing to comply with itarfchise agreements or its operating standafde Companys franchis
business is governed by its Uniform Franchise Bmale Document, franchise agreements and appliéabiehise law. If the Compars/franchisees do not comply with
established operating standards or the terms ofréimehise agreements, the 1-8000OWERS.COM brands may be damaged. The Companyimcay significant addition:
costs, including timeonsuming and expensive litigation, to enforceights under the franchise agreements. Additionaitig Company is the primary tenant on certainds
which the franchisees sublease from the Comparg fiinchisee fails to meet its obligations as exudntt, the Company could incur significant costawoid default under tl
primary lease. Furthermore, as a franchiser, thmpg@my has obligations to its franchisees. Franekiseay challenge the performance of the Comaolyligations under tl
franchise agreements and subject it to costs endifig these claims and, if the claims are sucgkssfsts in connection with their compliance.
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If third parties acquire rights to use similar domarames or phone numbers or if the Company Idsesight to use its phone numbers, its brands neagdmaged and it m
lose salesThe Companys Internet domain names are an important aspets bfand recognition. The Company cannot pradjiadquire rights to all domain names simila
www.1800flowers.com, or its other brands, whethwdar existing top level domains or those issuetiénfuture. If third parties obtain rights to siamidomain names, these tt
parties may confuse the Compasigustomers and cause its customers to inadveriagatte orders with these third parties, which daelsult in lost sales and could damag
brands.

Likewise, the phone number that spells 1-800-FLOWSER important to the Comparsybrand and its business. While the Company hasinaat the right to use the phu
numbers 1-800-FLOWERS, 1-888-FLOWERS and 1-877-FIERS, as well as common tdtee "FLOWERS" misdials, it may not be able to a@btaghts to use tt
FLOWERS phone number as new tioe prefixes are issued, or the rights to all Eimand potentially confusing numbers. If third g obtain the phone number which sg
"FLOWERS" with a different prefix or a toll-free mber similar to FLOWERS, these parties may alsdusenthe Compang’ customers and cause lost sales and pot
damage to its brands. In addition, under applic&GQ€ rules, ownership rights to phone numbers dab@@cquired. Accordingly, the FCC may rescindGoenpanys right tc
use any of its phone numbers, including 1-800-FLAR8E1-800-356-9377).

Computer system disruption and cyber security tisreacluding a privacy or data security breachuktbdamage our relationships with our customers, haum reputation
expose us to litigation and adversely affect owihessWe depend on digital technologies for the succésgferation of our business, including corporateiecommunicatior
to and from employees, customers and retail omersitithe design, manufacture and distribution of foushed goods, digital marketing efforts, cotlea and retention «
customer data, employee information, the processfrggedit card transactions, onlinecemmerce activities and our interaction with théljmuin the social media space. ~
possibility of a cyberttack on any one or all of these systems is al@agerious threat and consumer awareness andggngitprivacy breaches and cyber security ttsésia
an all-time high.

As part of our business model, we collect, retaird transmit confidential information over publietworks. In addition to our own databases, we higd party service provide
to store, process and transmit this informatioroanbehalf. Although we contractually require thesevice providers to implement and use reasorsdalarity measures, \
cannot control third parties and cannot guararitaed security breach will not occur in the futeither at their location or within their systemse\Wave confidential secur
measures in place to protect both our physicalifiesi and digital systems from attacks. Despitesthefforts, we may be vulnerable to targeted matam security breaches, ¢
of vandalism, computer viruses, misplaced or lasadprogramming and/or human errors, or otherairaivents.

Given the robust nature of our e-commerce presandedigital strategy, it is imperative that we angd ecommerce partners maintain uninterrupted operatfoaur: (i)
computer hardware, (ii) software systems, (iii)tonser marketing databases, and (iv) ability to ¢émar current and potential customers. Any matediatuptions in our e-
commerce presence or information technology systemkl have a material adverse effect on our basirfenancial condition and results of operations.

The Company’s business could be injured by sigmificredit card, debit card and gift card frauGustomers typically pay for their dime or telephone orders with debit
credit cards as well as a portion of their ordesiagi gift cards. The Comparsytevenues and gross margins could decreasexjpérienced significant credit card, debit card
gift card fraud. Failure to adequately detect avmldafraudulent credit card, debit card and giftdcikansactions could cause the Company to losgbitiy to accept credit car
or debit cards as forms of payment and/or resuthargebacks of the fraudulently charged amounts andgmifitantly decrease revenues. Furthermore, widespcredit car
debit card and gift card fraud may lessen the Caryipacustomers’ willingness to purchase productsuph the Company’s websites or tistte telephone numbers. For -
reason, such failure could have a material adweffeet on the Company’s business, financial coadijtresults of operations and cash flows.

Unexpected system interruptions caused by sysiemefamay result in reduced revenues and harnméoGompany’s brandn the past, particularly during peak holiday pds
the Company has experienced significant increasésiffic on its website and in its toll-free custer service centers. The Compangperations are dependent on its abili
maintain its computer and telecommunications systém effective working order and to protect its teyss against damage from fire, natural disastewepooss
telecommunications failure or similar events. ThePany’s systems have in the past, and may irutiieef, experience:

e system interruptions;

e |ong response times; and
e degradation in service.
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The Companys business depends on customers making purchasessystems. Its revenues may decrease and itsaté&m could be harmed if it experiences frequeribnc
system delays or interruptions or if a disrupti@ewrs during a peak holiday season.

If the Compan’s telecommunications providers do not adequatedyjntain the Compang' telephone service, the Company may experientensyailures and its revenues r
decreaseThe Company is dependent on telecommunication geosito provide telephone services to its custmaarice centers. Although the Company maintainarrédn
telecommunications systems, if these providers apee system failures or fail to adequately maintae Companys systems, the Company may experience interrupéot
its customers might not continue to utilize itsvéegs. If the Company loses its telephone serviogill be unable to generate revenue. The Compafiyture success depe
upon these thirgharty relationships because it does not have theurees to maintain its telephone service withbesé or other third parties. Failure to maintaiest
relationships or replace them on financially atirecterms may disrupt the Company’s operationgquire it to incur significant unanticipated costs

The Company's operating results may suffer duedo@nmic, political and social unrest or disturbaasceike other American businesses, the Company is lertatpredict whe
long-term effect acts of terrorism, war, or similarforeseen events may have on its business. Thep&u/s results of operations and financial conditionlddee adverse
impacted if such events cause an economic slowdiowre United States, or other negative effects¢hanot now be anticipated.

If the Company is unable to hire and retain keyspanel, its business may sufiThe Companys success is dependent on its ability to hirejiretad motivate highly qualifie
personnel. In particular, the Compasiguccess depends on the continued efforts oh&s@an and Chief Executive Officer, James F. MaCand its President, Christophe!
McCann, as well as its senior management team wiegh manage its business. The loss of the serefcasy of the Compang’executive management or key personnel
inability to attract qualified additional personmeluld cause its business to suffer and forceeéfmend time and resources in locating and traiaifgjtional personnel.

Many governmental regulations may impact the Irgernvhich could affect the Compis ability to conduct busines#&ny new law or regulation, or the application
interpretation of existing laws, may decrease tioavth in the use of the Internet or the Comparnwebsite. The Company expects there will be are@sing number of laws a
regulations pertaining to the Internet in the Udhiftates and throughout the world. These laws@rlagons may relate to liability for informatioeageived from or transmitt
over the Internet, online content regulation, ys@éracy, taxation and quality of products and segsisold over the Internet. Moreover, the appllitgtid the Internet of existir
laws governing intellectual property ownership amitingement, copyright, trademark, trade secrbgcenity, libel, employment, personal privacy atfiepissues is uncert:
and developing. This could decrease the demarttido€ompany’s products, increase its costs or wiberadversely affect its business.

Regulations imposed by the Federal Trade Commissiag adversely affect the growth of the Com’s Internet business or its marketing efforfhe Federal Trac
Commission has proposed regulations regarding dliection and use of personal identifying informatiobtained from individuals when accessing websitgth particula
emphasis on access by minors. These regulationsrmokyle requirements that the Company establiskgutures to disclose and notify users of privaay security policie:
obtain consent from users for collection and usmfofmation and provide users with the abilityatocess, correct and delete personal informatiaedtoy the Company. The
regulations may also include enforcement and redvesvisions. Moreover, even in the absence ofethegulations, the Federal Trade Commission hasrbiyestigations in
the privacy practices of other companies that colieformation on the Internet. One investigati@sulted in a consent decree under which an Intemeipany agreed
establish programs to implement the principles ch@kove. The Company may become a party to a simiastigation, or the Federal Trade Commissioagulatory an
enforcement efforts, or those of other governmentalies, may adversely affect its ability to calldemographic and personal information from usetsch could adverse
affect its marketing efforts.

Unauthorized use of the Company’s intellectual propby third parties may damage its brandsiauthorized use of the Compasyhtellectual property by third parties n
damage its brands and its reputation and may litedylt in a loss of customers. It may be posditriehird parties to obtain and use the Comparigtellectual property witho
authorization. Third parties have in the past imfed or misappropriated the Companiitellectual property or similar proprietary righThe Company believes infringeme
and misappropriations will continue to occur in fheure. Furthermore, the validity, enforceabilityd scope of protection of intellectual propertyriternetrelated industries
uncertain and still evolving. The Company has beeable to register certain of its intellectual prrp in some foreign countries and furthermore, ltves of some foreic
countries are uncertain or do not protect intellacproperty rights to the same extent as do the t&f the United States.
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Defending against intellectual property infringerhetaims could be expensive and, if the Compampisuccessful, could disrupt its ability to contdoesinessThe Compan
has been unable to register certain of its inteledcproperties in some foreign countries, inclgdifil-800-Flowers.com”, “1-800-Flowers” and “800ekilers”. The Compan
cannot be certain that the products it sells, orises it offers, do not or will not infringe validatents, trademarks, copyrights or other intali@cproperty rights held by thi
parties. The Company may be a party to legal pdinge and claims relating to the intellectual prtyef others from time to time in the ordinary cse of its business. T
Company may incur substantial expense in deferagainst these thirgarty infringement claims, regardless of their in&uccessful infringement claims against the Camy
may result in substantial monetary liability or nmagiterially disrupt its ability to conduct business

The Company does not collect sales or consumpdicestin some jurisdictionn addition to the Company'retail store operations, the Company collectsssat other simil
taxes in states where the Compangtommerce channel has applicable nexus. Ourmsastervice and fulfillment networks, and any fartexpansion of those networks, al
with other aspects of our evolving business, mayltén additional sales and use tax obligati@hsrently, U.S. Supreme Court decisions restrietithposition of obligations
collect state and local sales taxes with respegrmte sales. However, an increasing number téssteave considered or adopted laws that attemptgose obligations on out-
of-state retailers to collect taxes on their behalsuccessful assertion by one or more states teashwuld collect sales or other taxes where weadala so could result
substantial tax liabilities, including for pastes| penalties and interest, as well as decreaszbdity to compete with traditional retailers, amitherwise harm our business.

A failure to integrate our acquisitions may caubke tesults of the acquired company, as well agehelts of the Company to sufl. The Company has opportunistici
acquired a number of companies over the past deyeaes. Additionally the Company may look to acquadditional companies in the future. As parthaf cquisition proces
the Company embarks upon a project management &ffortegrate the acquisition onto our informatteshnology systems and management processes dfewunsuccess
in integrating our acquisitions, the results of aoquisitions may suffer, management may havevertvaluable resources to oversee and managedgsdions, the Compa
may have to expend additional investments in tlygiaed company to upgrade personnel and/or infaomaéchnology systems and the results of the Cosnpzay suffer.

A failure to dispose of assets or businesses imealy manner may cause the results of the Compasyffer. The Company continues to evaluate the potenisglodition o
assets and businesses that may no longer helpeit ilseobjectives. When the Company decides toassdets or a business, it may encounter difficultfinding buyers ¢
alternative exit strategies on acceptable ternestimely manner, which could delay the accomplishined its strategic objectives. Alternatively, tBempany may dispose o
business at a price or on terms that are lessithea anticipated. After reaching an agreement wibuyer or seller for the disposition of a busiyeghe Company is subjec
satisfaction of prelosing conditions, which may prevent the Companoynf completing the transaction. Dispositions magp ahvolve continued financial involvement in
divested business, such as through continuing yegwership, guarantees, indemnities or other firrobligations. Under these arrangements, pedoage by the divest
businesses or other conditions outside the Compamyitrol could affect its future financial results

Product liability claims may subject the Companyricreased cost:Several of the products the Company sells, inclygierishable food and alcoholic beverage produety
expose it to product liability claims in the evehat the use or consumption of these products teegulpersonal injury or property damage. Althouge Company has r
experienced any material losses due to produdtifiablaims to date, it may be a party to prodLliability claims in the future and incur significacosts in their defense. Prod
liability claims often create negative publicityhieh could materially damage the Companyéputation and its brands. Although the Compaayntains insurance agai
product liability claims, its coverage may be inaaiate to cover any liabilities it may incur.
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The price at which the Company’s Class A commoekstall trade may be highly volatile and may fluetiel substantiallyThe stock market has from time to time experie
price and volume fluctuations that have affectedrtiarket prices of securities, particularly seasibf companies with Internet operations. As altegvestors may experier
a material decline in the market price of the ConymClass A common stock, regardless of the Cowyigamperating performance. In the past, followingqguis of volatility ir
the market price of a particular company's se@sitsecurities class action litigation has ofteentierought against that company. The Company megrbe involved in this tyf
of litigation in the future. Litigation of this typis often expensive and diverts management'stiatteand resources and could have a material ag\effsct on the Compary’
business and its results of operations.

Additional Information

The Companys internet address is www.1800flowers.com. We nalaglable, through the investor relations tab ledatn our website at www.1800flowersinc.com, acte
our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reportd=orm 10-Q, current reports on ForniK&nd any amendments to those reports filed onighed pursuant to Section 13(a
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 asisoreasonably practicable after they are eleicty filed with or furnished to the SecuritiescaExchange Commission. ,
such filings on our investor relations website available free of charge. (The information postadtee Company website is not incorporated into this Annual Repb Forn
10-K.)

A copy of this annual report on Form 10-K is avaléawithout charge upon written request to: Inve®elations, 1-806-LOWERS.COM, Inc., One OIld Country Road, S
500, Carle Place, NY 11514. In addition, the SEGntais a website (http://www.sec.gov) that corgaiaports, proxy and information statements, ammeroinformatiol
regarding issuers that file electronically with BEC.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

We have received no written comments regardingcatment or periodic reports from the staff of tHeCSthat were issued 180 days or more precedingntleof our fiscal ye:
ended June 29, 2014 that remain unresolved.
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Iltem 2. PROPERTIES

The table below lists the Company’s propertiesiaeR9, 2014:

Square
Location Type Principal Use Footage Ownership
Wilmington, DE Office and warehouse Distribution, administrative and customer service 9,90( leased
Jacksonville, FL Office and warehouse Distribution and administrative 180,00( owned
Lake Forest, IL Office, plant and Manufacturing, distribution and administrative 148,00( leased
warehouse
Melrose Park, IL Office and warehouse Distribution, administrative and customer service 249,00( leased
Reno, NV Warehouse Distribution 70,00( leased
Carle Place, NY Office Headquarters and customer service 92,00( leased
New York, NY Office Administrative 3,70( leased
Cedar Falls, IA Office Administrative 3,30( leased
Akron, OH Office, plant and Manufacturing, distribution and administrative 189,00t leased
warehouse
Maple Heights, OH Warehouse Distribution 341,80( leased
Miami, FL Office Administrative 90C leased
Obetz, OH Warehouse Distribution 176,00( leased
Memphis, TN Warehouse Distribution 40,00( leased
Westerville, OH Office, plant and Manufacturing, distribution and administrative 44,00 owned
warehouse
Burnley, UK Office Administrative 6,00( leased

In addition to the above properties, the Compamgde approximately 173,000 square feet for ownedaachised retail stores and local fulfillment tss with lease terr
typically ranging from 5 to 20 years. Some of #ades provide for a minimum rent plus a percentagebased upon sales after certain minimum thtdstare achieved. T
leases generally require the Company to pay insetattilities, real estate taxes and repair andht@aance expenses. In general, our propertieseltenaintained, adequate ¢
suitable for their purposes.

Iltem 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
From time to time, the Company is subject to lggateedings and claims arising in the ordinary sewf business.

On November 10, 2010, a purported class action tntpwas filed in the United States District Cofot the Eastern District of New York naming then@many (along wit
Trilegiant Corporation, Inc., Affinion, Inc. and @be Bank USA, N.A.) as defendants in an action guting to assert claims against the Company altegiolations arisin
under the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices AGI[TPA") among other statutes, and for breach otrashand unjust enrichment in connection with aierposttransactio
marketing practices in which certain of the Compasybsidiaries previously engaged in with certhird-party vendors. On December 23, 2011, plaintiffdfike notice ¢
voluntary dismissal seeking to dismiss the entatioa without prejudice. The court entered an OmleiNovember 28, 2012, dismissing the case inntsety. This case wi
subsequently refiled in the United States Disttiotrt for the District of Connecticut.
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On March 6, 2012 and March 15, 2012, two additignaported class action complaints were filed i thited States District Court for the District@bnnecticut naming tl
Company and numerous other parties as defendaatgions purporting to assert claims substantgityilar to those asserted in the lawsuit filed avémber 10, 2010. In e
case, plaintiffs seek to have the respective cedéied as a class action and seek restitutionathdr damages, each in an amount in excess ofndilion. On April 26, 201z
the two Connecticut cases were consolidated wittird case previously pending in the United St@issrict Court for the District of Connecticut inhich the Company is no
party (the "Consolidated Action"). A consolidateshended complaint was filed by plaintiffs on SeptemB, 2012, purporting to assert claims substdytgmilar to thos
originally asserted. The Company moved to disntiesconsolidated amended complaint on December 12, 26hich was subsequently refiled at the directbthe Court o
January 16, 2013.

On December 5, 2012, the same plaintiff from thigoacvoluntarily dismissed in the United StatestBés Court for the Eastern District of New Yorkei a purported cla
action complaint in the United States District QGdior the District of Connecticut naming the Compamnd numerous other parties as defendants, pingdd assert clain
substantially similar to those asserted in the clitsted amended complaint (the “Frank ActiorOn January 23, 2013, plaintiffs in the Consolidatetion filed a motion t
transfer and consolidate the action filed on Decangh 2012 with the Consolidated Action. The Conypatends to defend each of these actions vigoyousl

On January 31, 2013, the court issued an ordérdw sause directing plaintiffs' counsel in the fkréwtion, also counsel for plaintiffs in the Conisiated Action, to show cau
why the Frank Action is distinguishable from thenSolidated Action such that it may be maintainespite the priopending action doctrine. On June 13, 2013, thetdssme!
an order in the Frank Action suspenduheadlines to answer or to otherwise respond tadneplaint until 21 days after the court decides téethe Frank Action should
consolidated with the Consolidated Action. On Jd)y 2013 the Frank Action was reassigned to Judgee$sa Bryant, before whom the Consolidated Adsocurrently
pending, for all further proceedings. On August 2813, other defendants filed a motion for clasfion in the Frank Action requesting that JudgeaBtyclarify the orde
suspending deadlines.

On March 28, 2014, the Court issued a series ofgsildisposing of all the pending motions in bdth €onsolidated Action and the Frank Action. Amotiger things, the Cot
dismissed several causes of action, leaving pendiotim for CUTPA violations stemming from Trilegit's refund mitigation strategy and a claim for unjestichmen
Thereafter, the Court consolidated the Frank catethe Consolidated Action. On April 28, 2014 Rtdfs moved for leave to appeal the various rudiragyainst them to t
United States Court of Appeals for the Second @iand to have a partial final judgment enterednising those claims that the Court had orderemtidiged. The Court has |
yet ruled on this new motion. The Company has file@nswer to the complaint on May 12, 2014.

There are no assurances that additional legalrectidll not be instituted in connection with the pany’s former postransaction marketing practices involving thirdtg
vendors nor can we predict the outcome of any fgdl action. At this time, we are unable to estev@possible loss or range of possible loss faforementioned actions
various reasons, including, among others: (i) tamages sought are indeterminate, (ii) the procgedire in the very early stages and the court biaget ruled as to whether
classes will be certified, and (iii) there is urieérty as to the outcome of pending motions. Assalt of the foregoing, we have determined thatatim@unt of possible loss
range of loss is not reasonably estimable. Howdegal matters are inherently unpredictable angestibo significant uncertainties, some of whichyrba beyond our control.

Item 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following individuals were serving as executdfécers of the Company and certain of its sulzsids on September 12, 2014:

Name Age Position with the Company

James F. McCann 63 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Christopher G. McCann 53 Director and President

Arnie Leap 46 Chief Information Officer

Gerard M. Gallagher 61 Senior Vice President, General Counsel, and Cotp&@ecretary
Mark L. Nance 64 President, BloomNet

William E. Shea 55 Senior Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Findficer
David Taiclet 51 President of Gourmet Foods and Gift Baskets

Thomas Hartnett 51 President, Consumer Floral

James F. McCanrhas served as the Company's Chairman of the Boar€hief Executive Officer since inception. Mr. M@ has been in the floral industry since 1976 \
he began a retail chain of flower shops in the Nerk metropolitan area. Mr. McCann is a memberhef board of directors of Willis Holdings Group. Js. McCann is tl
brother of Christopher G. McCann, a Director arel®hesident of the Company.

Christopher G. McCanrhas been the Company's President since Septemb@rad prior to that had served as the Companyi®iS¥ice President. Mr. McCann has bet
Director of the Company since inception. In Jun&®Mr. McCann was also named President of theaFBroup, which consists of the Consumer Floral BrmbmNet Wire
Service businesses. Mr. McCann is a member of teedBof Trustees of Marist College. ChristopheM8Cann is the brother of James F. McCann, the Cagip&hairman «
the Board and Chief Executive Officer.

Arnie Leaphas been the Company’s Chief Information OfficeiceiNovember 2013. Mr. Leap served asBRecutive Vice President and Chief Technology @ffifor Direc
Insite Corp. from November 2000 until joining theripany. Mr. Leap served in various positions viiitect Insite, including the Executive Vice Presitl Channel Sales &
Executive Vice President Sales and Marketing. lMap's background includes senior management @ositiith over 20 years experience in the technosagyor.

Gerard M. Gallagherhas been the CompasySenior Vice President, General Counsel and Catp@ecretary since August 1999 and has been prgviebal services to tl
Company since its inception. Mr. Gallagher is tbarfder and a managing partner in the law firm @aks, Walker, Bianco and Plastaras, based in Miedew York
specializing in corporate, litigation and intellegt property matters since 1993. Mr. Gallaghetuiy @dmitted to practice before the New York St@ateirts and the United Sta
District Courts of both the Eastern District andiern District of New York.

Mark L. Nance has been President of BloomNet since August 20@6orB holding his current position, Mr. Nance waSenior Vice President, Sales and Marketin¢

BloomNet after joining us in December 2004. Befiaing us, Mr. Nance was an Executive Vice Prasidend General Manager with Teleflora, LLC from Mmber 2000 unt
June 2004 and held various senior level positibAst@rican Floral Services, Inc. from 1983 to 2000.
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William E. Sheahas been the CompaySenior Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Fiaafficer since September 2000. Before holding durrent position, Mr. Shea v
Vice President of Finance and Corporate Contralfear joining the Company in April 1996. From 198kl joining the Company, Mr. Shea was a certiffrblic accountal
with Ernst & Young LLP.

David Taiclethas been the CompamsyPresident of Gourmet Foods and Gift Baskets siiucee 2009. Mr. Taiclet served as Chief Executiffic& of the Fannie Me
Confections Brands from April 2006 to June 200%oPthereto and commencing in January 1995, Mrcl€éawas a Cd-ounder of a business that ultimately became knaxs
Fannie May Confections Brands, Inc. (formerly Alpi@onfections, Inc.), a multi-branded and maltannel retailer, manufacturer, and distributocaifectionery and specia
food products. From May 1991 to January 1995, MiiclEt served in a variety of management positiwite Cargill, Inc, including the Strategy and Busiis Developme
Group. Cargill, Inc. is an international markefemcessor and distributor of food, financial andustrial products. Mr. Taiclet also served fourrgeaf active duty in the U.
Army, attaining the rank of Captain.

Thomas Harnetthas been the Company’s President of Consumer Fore¢ October 2013. Previously, he was the Compa8lyP and CFO of the Consumer Floral Brand
since April 2010. Mr. Harnett had previously senasdthe Company's SVP and COO of the ConsumerlBosad from June 2006 through April 2010. Priotths role, Mr.
Hartnett was Senior Vice President of Retail anifilfnent from September 2000. Before holding th@ssitions, Mr. Hartnett held various positionshiritthe Company since
joining in 1991, including Controller, Director @&tore Operations, Vice President of Retail Openatiand Vice President of Strategic DevelopmenbrRa joining the
Company, Mr. Hartnett was a certified public acdanhwith Ernst & Young LLP.
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PART Il

Item  MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
5.

Market Information
1-800-FLOWERS.COM's Class A common stock trade3loea NASDAQ Global Select Market under the tickembpl “FLWS.” There is no established public tradmgrket

for the Company’s Class B common stock. The follayable sets forth the reported high and low satiees for the Company’s Class A common stockefiech of the fiscal
quarters during the fiscal years ended June 29 26d June 30, 2013.

High Low
Year ended June 29, 2014
July 1, 2013 — September 29, 2013 $ 717 $ 5.1¢
September 30, 2013 — December 29, 2013 $ 5.7t % 4.5%
December 30, 2013 — March 30, 2014 $ 5.8¢ $ 4.65
March 31, 2014 — June 29, 2014 $ 59t $ 4.97
Year ended June 30, 2013
July 2, 2012 — September 30, 2012 $ 41z $ 3.1¢
October 1, 2012 — December 30, 2012 $ 39: $ 2.71
December 31, 2012 — March 31, 2013 $ 51z $ 3.4t
April 1, 2013 — June 30, 2013 $ 6.6C $ 4.7t

Rights of Common Stock

Holders of Class A common stock generally havestirae rights as the holders of Class B common sedept that holders of Class A common stock hanevote per share
and holders of Class B common stock have 10 vaeshmare on all matters submitted to the voteasfl$tolders. Holders of Class A common stock ang<Bicommon stock
generally vote together as a single class on aftemsapresented to the stockholders for their wotapproval, except as may be required by Delaleave Class B common

stock may be converted into Class A common sto@agttime on a one-for-one share basis. Each gidttass B common stock will automatically convietb one share of
Class A common stock upon its transfer, with limiexceptions.

Holders

As of August 29, 2014, there were approximately &®8kholders of record of the Company’s Class mmmn stock, although the Company believes thaetisea significantly
larger number of beneficial owners. As of August2@14, there were approximately 15 stockholdergodrd of the Company’s Class B common stock.

Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cagltedids on its Class A or Class B common stockhalgh the Company has no current intent to dorCbmpany me
choose, at some future date, to use some portiite cdsh for the purpose of cash dividends.
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer

The Company has a stock repurchase plan througthwhirchases can be made from time to time in ge® eonarket and through privately negotiated traimas, subject t
general market conditions. The repurchase progsdinanced utilizing available cash. In March 20tt& Companys Board of Directors authorized an increase ofr$lion to
its stock repurchase plan. The Company repurchagetal of $8.3 million (1,561,206 shares), $9.6liam (2,490,065 shares) and $3.3 million (1,133 &hares) during tl
fiscal years ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013uynd, 2012, respectively, under this programof3une 29, 2014, $10.6 million remains authorizeder the plan.

The following table sets forth, for the months tated, the Company’purchase of common stock during the fiscal yeded June 29, 2014, which includes the period Jj
2013 through June 29, 2014:

Dollar Value of

Total Number of Shares that May Yet
Shares Purchased as Be Purchased Under
Average Price Paid Part of Publicly the Plans or
Total Number of Per Share Announced Plans or Programs (in
Period Shares Purchased (1) Programs thousands)

(in thousands, except average price paid per share)

07/01/13 — 07/28/13 100 $ 5.97 100 $ 18,88¢
07/29/13 — 08/25/13 0t $ 5.9¢ 0t $ 18,88¢
08/26/13 — 09/29/13 301 $ 5.3¢ 301.s $ 17,25:
09/30/13 — 10/27/13 393.¢ $ 5.4: 393.¢ $ 15,11:
10/28/13 — 11/24/13 4207 % 5.11 4206 % 12,95¢
11/25/13 — 12/29/13 106.: $ 5.04 106.: $ 12,41¢
12/30/13 — 01/26/14 827 $ 5.1¢ 827 $ 11,98¢
01/27/14 — 02/23/14 38 % 5.01 38 % 11,797
02/24/14 — 03/30/14 48 $ BI5E 48 $ 11,52¢
03/31/14 — 04/27/14 931 $ 5.5¢ 931 $ 11,00¢
04/28/14 — 05/25/14 194 % 5.5¢ 194 8 10,89¢
05/26/14 — 06/29/14 46.¢  $ 5.5¢ 46.¢  $ 10,63:
Total 1,561.: $ 5.31 1,561.

(1) Average price per share excludes commissiod#rer transaction fees.
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ltem 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated statement of operatiatesfdr the years ended June 29, 2014, June 3G, 26d July 1, 2012 and the consolidated balaneetstata as of June
2014 and June 30, 2013, have been derived fror@dmepany’s audited consolidated financial statememisided elsewhere in this Annual Report on Fofi¥K1 The selecte
consolidated statement of operations data for #asyended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010, arstlbeted consolidated balance sheet data as o1,J8812, July 3, 2011 a
June 27, 2010, are derived from the Company'’s eddibnsolidated financial statements which arénubtided in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The following tables summarize the Compangbnsolidated statement of operations and bakimeet data. The Company acquired 16 franchisedsstmm GB Chocolates
June 27, 2014, iFlorist in December 2013, PinggpGorMay 2013, Flowerama in August 2011, Fine $tary, Inc. in May 2011 and Mrs. BeaskyBakery LLC in Marc
2011. The following financial data reflects theulées of operations of these subsidiaries since tlespective dates of acquisition. On Septemb2061, the Company comple
the sale of certain assets of its wine fulfillmsatvices business operated by its Winetasting Né&taubsidiary. During the fourth quarter of fis@l13, the Company made
strategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimgtadetwork in order to focus on growth opportusstiin its Gourmet Foods and (
Baskets business segment. The Company closed @alhef its Winetasting Network business on Deamndi, 2013. As a result, the Company has cladsifie results of i
wine fulfillment services business as a discontihoperation for fiscal 2012, 2011 and 2010, andréseilts of the @emmerce and procurement businesses as discor
operations for all periods presented. This inforarashould be read together with the discussidiMianagement's Discussion and Analysis of FinarC@idition and Results
Operations" and the Company’s consolidated findistéiements and notes to those statements inckldedhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Years ended

June 29, June 30, July 1, July 3, June 27,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data: (in thousands, except per share data)
Net revenue $ 756,34' $ 73549 $ 707,51 $ 661,38¢ $ 644,91
Cost of revenues 440,67: 430,30! 414,94( 386,29t 383,98:
Gross profit 315,67: 305,19: 292,57 275,09 260,93:
Operating expenses:

Marketing and sales 194,84 186,72( 181,19¢ 171,96( 169,39t

Technology and development 22,51¢ 21,70( 20,42¢ 20,10¢ 17,58:

General and administrative 54,75¢ 52,18¢ 51,47+ 48,70 48,46¢

Depreciation and amortization 19,84¢ 18,79¢ 19,54( 20,23 20,25%

Total operating expenses 291,96 279,40t 272,63¢ 261,00 255,70:

Gain on sale of stores - - 3,78¢ - -
Operating income 23,70¢ 25,78¢ 23,720 14,08¢ 5,23(
Interest expense and other, net (1,359 (997 (2,635 (3,999 (5,549
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes 22,34¢ 24,79¢ 21,09: 10,09¢ (31¢)
Income tax expense from continuing operations 8,40¢ 9,07t 7,771 3,90: 465
Income (loss) from continuing operations 13,94¢ 15,72: 13,32 6,19( (78%)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, neagf 72¢ (3,400 4,32t (46€) (3,437)
Net income (loss 14,67¢ 12,32 17,64¢ 572: $ (4,220
Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling iettr (697) - - - -
Net income attributable tc-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. $ 1537: $ 12,32 $ 17,64¢ $ 572: $ (4,220
Basic net income (loss) per common share attribbetahl-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

From continuing operations $ 02 $ 02¢ 021 $ 01C $ (0.0

From discontinued operations $ 0.01 (0.0%) 0.07 (0.07) (0.0%)

Basic net income per common share $ 02 % 01¢ 027 $ 0.0¢ $ (0.07)
Diluted net income (loss) per common share attaibletto 1-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

From continuing operations $ 02z $ 022 % 02C $ 01C $ (0.09)

From discontinued operations $ 0.01 (0.0%) 0.07 (0.0)) (0.0%)

Diluted net income per common share $ 02: $ 01¢ $ 027 $ 0.0¢ $ (0.07)
Weighted average shares used in the calculatioetdghcome (loss)

per common share:

Basic 64,03t 64,36¢ 64,69" 64,00 63,63t

Diluted 66,46( 66,79: 66,23¢ 65,15¢ 63,63¢
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Working capital

Total assets

Long-term liabilities

Total 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. stockholders' equity

As of

27

June 29, June 30, July 1, July 3, June 27, 2010

2014 2013 2012 2011
(in thousands)

5,207 154 $ 28,85¢ 21,44: 27,84

17,51: 16,88¢ 29,72: 17,30: 22,96

267,56¢ 250,07: 262,21 259,07! 256,93t

7,144 5,03¢ 17,08( 32,24: 48,74¢

183,19¢ 169,27: 161,74 142,51: 133,47t




Item7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of FitiahCondition and Results of OperationdVID&A) is intended to provide an understanding of @inancial condition
change in financial condition, cash flow, liquidignd results of operationghe following MD&A discussion should be read in jooction with the consolidated financ
statements and notes to those statements that apseavhere in this Form 10-K. The following dissioe contains forward-looking statements that efthe Companyg' plans
estimates and beliefs. The Company’s actual resolitd differ materially from those discussed ia tbhrwardiooking statements. Factors that could cause otrdmute to an'
differences include, but are not limited to, thd&eussed under the caption “Forward-Looking Infation” and under Item 1A — “Risk Factors.”

Description of Business

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. is the world's leading f&irand gift shop. For more than 35 years, 1-800WERS® (1-800-35®377 or www.1800flowers.com) has b
helping deliver smiles for our customers with gffts every occasion, including fresh flowers and fimest selection of plants, gift baskets, gourfoetls, confections, candl
balloons and plush stuffed animals. As always, 0% Smile Guarantee backs every gift. 1-B0OWERS.COM was awarded the 2014 Silver Stevie Awegcognizing th
organization's outstanding Customer Service andwitment to our 100% Smile Guarantee. 1-800-FLOWER® has been honored in Internet Retailer's “Top 8uide”for
2014. Of Internet Retailer's “2013 Top 100 E-Retes|” 1-800-FLOWERS.COM was named one of 12 edstathat LightningBuy mobile analysts deemesceptional us:
interface for consumers using guest checkout.” GfB0OWERS.COM received a Gold Award for Best User &fignce on a Mobile Optimized Site for the 2013ikm
Interactive Awards. 1-800-FLOWERS.COM is rated EXCENT by StellaService which represents a geneigi uality of service for its customer servicefpemance.

The Company’s BloomNet® international floral wirergice (www.mybloomnet.net) provides a broad ran§guality products and valuedded services designed to t
professional florists grow their businesses prbfitaThe 1-800-FLOWERS.COM “Gift Shoglso includes gourmet gifts such as popcorn andiapetreats from: The Popcc
Factory® (1-800-541-2676 or www.thepopcornfactasymng; cookies and baked gifts from Cheryl's® (1-808-8124 or www.cheryls.com); premium chocolates
confections from Fannie May® confections brands wwanniemay.com and www.harrylondon.com); gift betsk and towers from 1-800-Baskets.com®
(www.1800baskets.com); incredible, carved fresht falrangements from FruitBouquets.céMm  (www.fruithoets.com); top quality steaks and chops from kKSiards®
(www.stockyards.com); as well as premium brandestaruizable invitations and personal stationery friéimeStationery.com® (www.finestationery.com). TBempanys
Celebrations® brand (www.celebrations.com) is as®tor creative party ideas, mus@d articles, online invitations and ecards, i@hted to help people celebrate holidays
the everyday.

On August 30, 2014, the Company entered into anitie agreement to acquire Harry & David Holdings; (Harry & David), a leading multhannel specialty retailer &
producer of branded premium gift-quality fruit, goet food products and other gifts marketed unter Harry & David®, Wolferman's® and Cushman'ds®ands. Th
anticipated transaction, at a purchase price o2$l4#nillion, includes the Harry & David’brands and websites as well as its headquantensyfacturing and distributi
facilities and orchards in Medford, Oregon, a warede and distribution facility in Hebron, Ohio afid Harry & David retail stores located throughdug tountry. Harry «
David’s revenues were approximately $380 milliontinfiscal 2013. 1-806-LOWERS.COM, Inc. has secured committed fundingfieracquisition from JP Morgan Chase
Wells Fargo Bank. The acquisition is expected twselin October 2014, subject to the satisfactiorusftomary closing conditions, including regulatagyproval. Unles
otherwise specified, the information containedhiea Annual Report of Form 10-K excludes Harry & Dhvi

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tleeofatertain assets of its wine fulfillment sengdausiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigrg. During th
fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, the Company madestnategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimegdsetwork in order to focus
growth opportunities in its Gourmet Foods and BHiskets business segment. The Company closed @althef its Winetasting Network business on Deaanii, 2013. Tt
Company has classified the results of its windlfoiént services business as a discontinued oper#tr fiscal 2012, and the results of theaeamerce and procurement busii
of Winetasting Network as discontinued operatiansafl periods presented.
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Shares in 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. are traded oitARBDAQ Global Select Market, ticker symbol: FLWS.

As a provider of gifts to consumers and wholesdiersesale to consumers, the Company is subjechamges in consumer confidence and the economititamns that impa
our customers. Demand for the Compangtoducts is affected by the financial health of customers, which is influenced by macro econassuoes such as unemploym
fuel and energy costs, trends in the housing mankdtavailability of consumer credit. During theast economic downturn, the demand for our prodwetd accordingly ol
financial results, compared to pre-recessionarglte\nas been adversely affected by the reduaticornsumer spending.

Fiscal 2014 was a challenging year for the Comp¥¥iyile the Company made significant strides to iowerthe operating results of its Gourmet Food & B#skets segme
and continued to grow both the revenues and canitib margin of BloomNet, these gains were largefget by the year-overear decline within the Consumer Floral segn
Subsequent to fiscal 2010, as a result of operatipgnse reductions, productivity improvements, araaketing efficiency and merchandising innovatjomkich drove co:
effective revenue growth, EBITDA steadily climbéuidugh fiscal 2013. In fiscal 2014, EBITDA declinfd the first time since fiscal 2010, the low pioafi the recession for t
Company.

During fiscal 2014, as the Company recognized songovement in the economy, it moved forward witang to increase marketing spend to spur demartdoégh th
Company was able to increase revenue from $738l®min fiscal 2013 to $756.3 million in fiscal 2@, generating revenue growth across all of itsreeds, as a result of 1
negative effects of the severe weather across mfithe country during the Company’s fiscal3  quartilminating with the Valenting’ Day blizzard, combined w
competitive pricing pressures and lackluster coresutemand, the increase in revenue was insuffitiestipport the incremental operating spend.

Recognizing the need to balance the Company's ahdrtongterm operating and financial objectives, the prinabjectives during fiscal 2015 is to return then€amer Florz
segment to profitable growth, as well as build lo& tevenue and earnings momentum generated witdiBlbomNet and Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segmergmpered t
the current economic climate, during fiscal 20h& €ompany expects to grow EBITDA and EPS at ratexcess of its revenue growth, reflecting antitdjol improvements
gross profit margin and operating leverage. Thepecetations exclude the impact of the planned adipn of Harry & David Holdings, Inc., which is hecheduled to close ur
October 2014.

For fiscal 2015, the Company has planned a nunfheitiatives that will enable it to drive enhancgh and bottom-line growth, including:

e launching the new consolidated customer databatenaiti-brand website which should benefit all brands byhfer enhancing the Compé's position as the leadin
one-stop destination for all of our custon” gifting and celebratory neec

growing the Fruitbouquets.com business, buildimgnentum toward national coverage;

stabilizing the Consumer Floral operations, miring operational risk in order to return the segtte EBITDA growth;

growing BloomNet’s market position through iteavative products, services and technology offerithgit continue to outpace the competition,

expand production capacity at Cheryl’s to buitdwhat is already strong growth and customer lgyaibd

reinvigorate the Fannie May brand, where the mamagement team is now turning their focus to dg\dccelerated revenue growth.

The Company believes that these initiatives andatginued focus on the following core values wiilve long-term profitable growth:
e Know and Take Care of Our Custon— by providing the right products and the best sewiwith consistent, excellent quality and valuédétp them expre

themselves and deliver smiles. 1-800OWERS.COM was awarded the 2014 Silver Stevie Awacognizing the organization's outstanding GustoService ar
commitment to our 100% Smile Guarantee. 1-800-FLARASEOM is rated “EXCELLENT” by StellaService.
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e Maintain and enhance our Financial Strength andxifidity - by seeking ways to reduce our operating costs wgtilengthening our balance sheet and ac
flexibility to our capital structure. During fisc@D10, the Company completed the sale of its n@tegfic Home and ChildrenGifts business and used the proc
to further pay down term debt, strengthening itauee sheet and revising its bank credit facilitytovide additional flexibilityjn the fourth quarter of fiscal 20:
the Company paid off all of its longrm debt and closed on a new, cost efficient beneklit facility; and in the second quarter of fise@14, the Compar
completed the sale of the Winetasting Network.

e Continue to Innovate and Invest for the Futwréy investing in technology and new growth oppoittas 1-800FLOWERS.COM has been honored in Inte
Retailer’s “Top 500 Guide” for 2014. Of InternettRiger’'s “2013 Top 100 E-Retailers,” 1-800-FLOWER®M was named one of 12retailers that LightningBt
mobile analysts deemed “exceptional user interfaceonsumers using guest checkout.” 1-80@WERS.COM received a Gold Award for Best User &ignct
on a Mobile Optimized Site for the 2013 Horizorelratctive Awards.

Faced with a still challenging economic climatessth strategic investments, coupled with improvedufeturing and labor efficiency plans and morgeted and efficiel

advertising spend, will not only generate revenuevth and consumer loyalty but position the Compiangchieve its strategic, financial and operatiafgectives in the comir
year, which in turn will build shareholder value.

30




Category Information

The following table presents the contribution ot mevenues, gross profit and category contributieargin from each of the Compasybusiness segments, as we

consolidated EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA. As notecbyiously, the Company’s wine fulfillment servickessiness, as well as itscemmerce and procurement business

The Winetasting Network, which had previously bé&eriuded within its Gourmet Foods & Gift Basketdezpry, have been classified as discontinued dpesatind therefo

excluded from category information below.

Net Revenues from Continuing Operations:

Net revenues from continuing operatio
1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral
BloomNet Wire Service
Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets
Corporate
Intercompany eliminations

Total net revenues from continuing operations

Gross Profit from Continuing Operations:

Gross profit:

1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral

BloomNet Wire Service

Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets

Corporate

Intercompany eliminations
Total gross profit from continuing operations

Years Ended
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June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
421,33¢ 24% $ 411,52¢ 34% $ 398,18«
84,19¢ 2.5% 81,82% (0.€%) 82,58:
251,99( 3.6% 243,22t 6.7% 228,00:
797 1.(% 78¢ 2.1% T1E
(1,979 (6.C%) (1,86%) 7. % (2,029
756,34! 268% $ 735,49° 4% 9 707,51
Years Ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
164,79: 0.7% $ 163,72¢ 57% $ 154,89:
39.1% 39.&% 38.%%
44,90( 7.7% 41,67« 7.€% 38,731
53.2% 50.9% 46.9%
105,09: 6.2% 98,83¢ 0.5% 98,38:
41. % 40.6% 43.1%
88¢ (6.7%) 952 68.2% 56€
315,67: 3.4% $ 305,19: 4% $ 292,57
41 .7 41 .5y 41 .4y,




Years Ended

Adjusted EBITDA from continuing operations, excluding June 29, June 30, July 1,
stock-based compensation: 2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Category Contribution Margin (**)
1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral $ 40,25: (14.7%) $ 47,19: 20.6% $ 39,147
BloomNet Wire Service 26,71" 4.2% 25,61 14.€% 22,33¢
Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets (***) 27,12: 33.9% 20,34¢ (32.€%) 30,19¢
Segment Contribution Margin Subtotal 94,08¢ 1.C% 93,14¢ 1.€% 91,67¢
Corporate (*) (50,53Y (4.1%) (48,564 (0.2%) (48,415
EBITDA from continuing operations 43,55: (2.2%) 44,58:¢ 3.C% 43,267
Add: Stock-based compensation 4,664 8.€% 4,28 (11.7%) 4,85(
EBITDA from continuing operations, excluding stolsiser
compensation 48,21¢ (1.2%) 48,86 1.€% 48,117
Adjusted for:
Gain on sale of stores (***) - - - - (3,789
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing operations, exclogdi
stock-based compensation 48,21t (1.5%) $ 48,86 102% $ 44,32t
Years Ended
Reconciliation of income from continuing operationgo income from continuing June 29, June 30, July 1,
operations attributable to 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. 2014 2013 2012
Income from continuing operations $ 13,94¢ $ 15,72: $ 13,322
Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling iettr (697) - -
Income from continuing operations attributable to 2800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. $ 14,64 $ 15,72. $ 13,32:
Net income per common share from continuing operatins attributable to 1-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc.
Basic $ 02: $ 02/ % 0.21
Diluted $ 02z $ 02¢£ % 0.2C
Years Ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
Discontinued operations: 2014 2013 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Net revenues from discontinued operations $ 1,66¢ $ 515 $ 10,74
Gross profit from discontinued operations $ 42¢ 3 4¢3 1,78
EBITDA from discontinued operations $ (86¢) $ (2,769 $ (672)
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Due to certain one-time items, the following Non-&Areconciliation table has been included within &0

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
Reconciliation of Income from continuing operationsattributable to 1-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc. to adjusted EBITDA from continuin g operations , excluding stock-
based compensation (**) :
Income from continuing operations attributable #80D-Flowers.com, Inc. $ 14,64: $ 15,72: $ 13,32
Add:
Interest expense and other, net 1,357 991 2,63t
Depreciation and amortization 19,84¢ 18,79¢ 19,54(
Income tax expense 8,40: 9,07: 7,771
Less:
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest 697 - -
EBITDA from continuing operations $ 43,55¢ 44,58¢ 43,26
Add: Stock-based compensation 4,66¢ 4,28 4,85(
EBITDA from continuing operations, excluding stockbased compensation $ 48,21¢  $ 48,86 48,117
Less: Gain on sale of stores (***) - - 3,78¢
Adjusted EBITDA from continuing operations, excluding stock-based compensation $ 48,21¢ $ 48,867 $ 44,32¢

(*) Corporate expenses consist of the Com’s enterprise shared service cost centers, anddmclamong other items, Information Technology, Hunfesource
Accounting and Finance, Legal, Executive and Custo®ervice Center functions, as well as Stock-BaSethpensation. In order to leverage the Company’
infrastructure, these functions are operated uad®ntralized management platform, providing supgenvices throughout the organization. The cokthese function:
other than those of the Customer Service Centeichadre allocated directly to the above categdsesed upon usage, are included within corporateresgs as they ¢
not directly allocable to a specific segme

(**) Performance is measured based on segment cortributirgin or segment Adjusted EBITDA, reflectindyotihe direct controllable revenue and operatingesses of tt
segment. As such, managemsentheasure of profitability for these segments doessinclude the effect of corporate overhead, deedrabove, depreciation
amortization, other income (net), nor does it idelonetime gains or charges. Management utilizes EBITRAJ adjusted financial information, as a perforne
measurement tool because it considers such infamat meaningful supplemental measure of its perdorce and believes it is frequently used by thedtmer
community in the evaluation of companies with corapée market capitalization. The Company also E®#IDA and adjusted financial information as onela# factor
used to determine the total amount of bonusesablailto be awarded to executive officers and ofimeployees. The Comparsytredit agreement uses EBITDA .
adjusted financial information to measure complkawith covenants such as interest coverage andrizbtence. EBITDA and adjusted financial inforioatis also use
by the Company to evaluate and price potential iaittgpn candidates. EBITDA and adjusted financidbrmation have limitations as an analytical t@sld should not t
considered in isolation or as a substitute forysigalof the Company's results as reported under EB/Aome of these limitations are: (a) EBITDA doesreflect change
in, or cash requirements for, the Company's workiapgital needs; (b) EBITDA does not reflect thenigant interest expense, or the cash requiremeatessary
service interest or principal payments, on the Camy{s debts; and (c) although depreciation and tration are norgash charges, the assets being depreciate
amortized may have to be replaced in the futurd,EBITDA does not reflect any cash requirementssfarh capital expenditures. Because of these hionits, EBITDA
should only be used on a supplemental basis comhliita GAAP results when evaluating the Compangi$ggmance

(***) Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segment contributiongimaduring the fiscal year ended July 1, 2012ludes a $3.8 million gain ($2.4 million, net of Jaon the sale of 1
Fannie May retail store
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Results of Operations

The Company's fiscal year is a 52- orw8ek period ending on the Sunday nearest to Junéigtal years 2014, 2013 and 2012 consisted ofeégks which ended on June
2014, June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2012, respectively

Net Revenue

Years Ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)

Net revenues

E-Commerce $ 548,97 2.3% $ 536,55 4.7% $ 512,24
Other 207,36 4.2% 198,94 1.9% 195,27(
$ 756,34 2.8% $ 735,49 4.0% $ 707,51

Net revenues consist primarily of the selling praéehe merchandise, service or outbound shippirayges, less discounts, returns and cre

During the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014, revemmreased by 2.8% in comparison to the prior ysaa result of revenue growth across all busisegments. This gron
was driven by: i) a combination of new productiatives and increased marketing efforts focusingrenCompany’s “everyday” and “Just Becausampaigns, ii) incremen
revenues generated by the Comparggquisition of a majority interest in iFlorist Becember 3, 2013, iii) continued improvements inithe BloomNet segment as a resu
additional market penetration, and iv) improvememithin the Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segmengaassult of the continued rebound of DesignBaaholesale gift bask
products, and solid ecommerce growth within Cherphkery gifts product line. These growth driveesewartially offset by: i) the impact of severenter weather beginning
January, culminating with the winter storm thateaféd much of the country during the key Valentwodday, ii) the calendar shift that resulted i® &wer shopping da
between Thanksgiving and Christmas, and by, i@)d¢bntinuation of a difficult macro-economic cliraaespecially for the sellers of discretionary preid. Adjusting for the pro-
forma impact of the revenue associated with theiaigpn of a majority interest of iFlorist, revemincreased approximately 1.8% during the yeareddee 29, 2014.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, revem@eased by 4.0% in comparison to the prior wsaa result of: (i) continued growth within therSomer Floral segme
specifically due to strong 1-800-Flowers brand salering the key floral holidays, and (ii) growtlitiin the Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segment,ilaitable to strong e-
commerce growth from Cheryl’s and The Popcorn Fgdboands, as well as by DesignPawholesale gift baskets business, which rebounéted several years of declines,
partially offset by a decline within the BloomNeigsnent.

E-commerce revenues (combined online and telephomo}ased by 2.3% during the year ended June 29, @0d 4.7% during the year ended June 30, 20h&rfe growt
was attributable to: i) improved merchandising paogs (including the development of innovative amdipal products such as the expanded line of a-Exbi@s, CheryE
cookie cards and Fannie May Berries), designedvmn” our customers’ gift recipients, i) our “JuBecause” and “Never Settle For Lesséarketing campaigns, and iii) 1
impact of the acquisition of iFlorist in Decemb&13. During fiscal 2014, these efforts were pdjtiaffset by the severe weather which impactedbithe Companys brands
especially during the 2014 Valentine holiday. Therpany fulfilled approximately 9.1 million, 8.9 rdn and 8.2 million esommerce orders during fiscal 2014, 2013 and @
respectively, while average order value was $6M@8cal 2014 compared to $60.59 in fiscal 2018 62.26 in fiscal 2012.

Other revenues, comprised of the Company’s BloonWie¢ Service segment, as well as the wholesaleretad sales channels of its 1-8BBwers.com Consumer Floral ¢
Gourmet Food and Gift Baskets segments, increageti28 and 1.9% during fiscal 2014 and fiscal 20&3pectively. The increased revenue in fiscal 28dd 2013 we
primarily due to growth in sales of DesignPac’s lekale gift baskets, partially offset by declined=annie May wholesale volume as a result of préars’operational issue
Fiscal 2014 also benefitted from growth within BleomNet WireService segment.
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The 1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral segment éeduthe operations of the 1-8Bwers and iFlorist brands, and derives revenom fihe sale of consumer floral prodt
through its e-commerce sales channels (telephani@aline sales), royalties from its franchise apiens, as well as the operations of Fine Statigrear eeommerce retailer
personalized stationery, invitations and announcesneNet revenues during the fiscal years endeé 29 2014 and June 30, 2013 increased by 2.4%3a8d over th
respective prior year periods, due to increase@rovdlumes, driven by enhanced marketing and madiki;mg programs that encourage our customers tv*wheir gift
recipients and “Never Settle For Less.” Excluding impact of the acquisition of iFlorist in DecemB813, fiscal 2014 revenue growth within the 1-806wers.com Consum
Floral segment was 0.6%.

The BloomNet Wire Service segment includes reveifioees membership fees as well as other productsandce offerings to florists. Net revenues dutting fiscal year end:
June 29, 2014 increased 2.9%, as a result of higleenbership fees and transaction revenues, drivgraiit by pricing initiatives and increases in ordelume from 1-800-
Flowers.com and other BloomNet members, reflectimgtinued increases in market penetration for the@anys expanded suite of products and services. Nehuegedurin
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 decrease®Bfy, @ompared to the prior year, as a result ofdirdein lower margin shop-tehop order volume and a decline in whole
product sales, partially offset by growth in highangin services, including web marketing, directadyertising and the florist selection guide.

The Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segment includes dperations of Cheryl’'s (which includes Mrs. Begd), Fannie May Confections, The Popcorn Factdrg00-
Baskets/DesignPac, and Stockyards.com businessesnie is derived from the sale of cookies, bakis, gremium chocolates and confections, gournogicprn, gift basket
and prime steaks and chops through its e-commates shannels (telephonic and online sales) angbaoyrowned and operated retail stores under theyChend Fannie M
brand names, royalties from Fannie May franchiseratppns (see below), as well as wholesale opamtiet revenue during the fiscal year ended JGn@@14 and June :
2013, increased by 3.6% and 6.7%, respectivelgomparison to the prior years. The growth for figesar ended June 29, 2014 was primarily due tory’kee-commerc
growth and the continued rebound in DesignPac velatdegift basket sales, partially offset by the actpof the severe weather during the year. Growting the fiscal ye:
ended June 30, 2013 was primarily due to e-comngnmeth from Cheryl’'s and The Popcorn Factory beadde to new product introductions, including itesush as, ¢ookie
bouquets” and “cookie cards”, and the recovery esibnPacs wholesale gift basket sales, which rebounded séeeral years of declines, partially offset byegline in Fanni
May wholesale volume.

For fiscal 2015, the Company expects to grow regsracross all three of its business segments withatidated revenue growth for the year anticipatele in the mid-single-
digit range. In June 2014, the Company termingteffanchise agreement with GB Chocolates and esdjdi6 Fannie May stores GB had been operatingruhdegreement (
such, in fiscal 2015, retail store sales growth kejlace franchise revenues.)

Gross Profit
Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Gross profit $ 315,67: 34% $ 305,19: 4% $ 292,57
Gross margin % 41.1% 41.5% 41.2%

Gross profit consists of net revenues less costwanues, which is comprised primarily of floristfllment costs (primarily fees paid directly ttofists), the cost of floral ai
nonfloral merchandise sold from inventory or throughid parties, and associated costs including indamd outbound shipping charges. Additionally, adsevenues incluc
labor and facility costs related to direct-to-camgu and wholesale production operations.

Gross profit increased 3.4% during the fiscal y&rated June 29, 2014, in comparison to the priar yeaod, due to the aforementioned revenue growttiding the acquisitic
of a majority interest in iFlorist, combined with28 basis point expansion of gross margin percentadgmarily attributable to improvements withiret@ourmet Food & Gi
Basket and BloomNet WireService segments, partiaffget by the impact of higher customer creditsoagmted with the severe weather experienced duhiagvalentin
holiday .Gross profit increased during the fiscal year entlete 30, 2013, in comparison to the prior yeaiodedue to the aforementioned revenue growth, éoatbwith gros
margin expansion. The Compasyjross margin percentage increased 10 basis @snasresult of improvements within the Consumerdfisegment, as well as BloomP
partially related to sales mix, offset in part by averall decrease in the gross margin percentabeved by the Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segmeeguylting fron
operational difficulties experienced by the Farviey brand.
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The 1-800Flowers.com Consumer Floral segment gross profite@sed by 0.7% and 5.7% during the fiscal yeadeé@dune 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013, respectin
comparison to the respective prior year period® wuthe higher revenue, as described above. Dtisngl 2014, the Company experienced a declinthéngross marg
percentage of 70 basis points as a result of lomangins associated with the newly acquired iFldsistiness, as well as higher customer credits dsdugng the period due
the severe weather during the Valentine holidayclging the impact of the iFlorist acquisition, gsomargin percentage decreased 40 basis pointsigDfiscal 2013 th
Company'’s gross margin improved 90 basis pointstdueerchandising sourcing and logistics initiasiveombined with reductions in promotional activity

The BloomNet Wire Service segment gross profiteased by 7.7% and 7.6% during the fiscal yearsceddae 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013, respectively.gftiss prof
increases are primarily the result of an increag@gher margin service offerings, including menshép/transaction fees, webarketing and directory advertising programs.
higher revenue growth and mix of these fees, inpaniaon to sales of lower margin product saledh siscvases, resulted in margin expansion from 4éngcal 2012 to 50.9'
in fiscal 2013 and 53.3% in fiscal 2014.

The Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets segment gross tpiredreased by 6.3% during the fiscal year ended 29, 2014, in comparison to the prior year, duthé aforementiont
revenue increases, as well as through gross mexgansion of 110 basis points due to the operdtioq@ovements implemented at Fannie May, as welnanufacturing ar
production efficiencies, partially offset by prornwstal offers and customer service issues resuftioig the inclement weather during the year. Grasditpincreased by 0.5
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, in eispn to the prior year, due to the above mentioegenue increases, partially offset by a decreageoss margin percente
of 250 basis points. This decrease in gross mamgjicentage was primarily attributable to produdtiestribution issues at Fannie May, combined wiith impact of product m
which reflected an increase in lower margin Desami®holesale gift baskets, and a decrease in highegin Fannie May retail volume due to the priearysale of 17 Fanr
May stores.

For fiscal 2015, the Company expects its gross imgsgrcentage will improve in comparison to fis@@l14 as a result of expected changes in sales anik,addition:
improvements in product sourcing, supply chain rmwaghufacturing efficiencies.

Marketing and Sales Expens

Years Ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)

Marketing and sales $ 194,84 4.0% $ 186,72( 3.% $ 181,19¢
Percentage of sales 25.8% 25.% 25.6%

Marketing and sales expense consists primarilydeEgising and promotional expenditures, catalogts;oonline portal and search costs, retail stotefalfillment operation
(other than costs included in cost of revenues) @areiomer service center expenses, as well aspiiating expenses of the Compangepartments engaged in marke
selling and merchandising activities.

During the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014, margetind sales expenses increased 4.4%, comparéz tpribr year, as a result of: (i) increased adsiag program
implemented by the 1 -80®lowers.com brand in order to spur demand, (ii)ithgact of the acquisition of iFlorist, and (iiijglmer labor due to increase in service center éo
order to improve service levels and handle increasevice calls caused by the severe weather dtirengear. Although this increase in advertisingverincremental volume,
a result of the severe winter weather, culminatiith the Valentine blizzard, as well as lacklustensumer demand, marketing and sales expensepegentage of n
revenues, increased from 25.4% in fiscal 2013 t8%4n fiscal 2014.

36




During the fiscal year ended June 30 2013, margetind sales expense increased by 3.0%, compatee poior year, as a result of: (i) higher advérgscosts incurred by the 1-
800-Flowers brand , which drove cost efficient raye growth, and for the successful launch of Faktag Berries, (ii) increased labor due to growthiatives within the 1-800-
Flowers brand, and incremental labor required fmpstt the growth achieved by the DesignPac whatesabiness. However, as a result of the Compatgntinued focus «
improving its merchandising programs, refocusingkeing messages, and enhancing the efficiencydeériising efforts, marketing and sales expense, psrcentage of r
revenues, decreased from 25.6% in fiscal 2012 #9285 fiscal 2013.

During the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014, the fi2om added approximately 2.4 million neve@nmerce customers, compared to 2.3 million irefi2013 and 2.0 million
fiscal 2012. Of the 4.9 million total customers wilaced e-commerce orders during fiscal 2014, apmately 52% were repeat customers, (52% in fi2€dl3).

Technology and Development Expense

Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Technology and development $ 22,51¢ 3.8% $ 21,70( 6.2% $ 20,42¢
Percentage of sales 3.(% 3.(% 2.S%

Technology and development expense consists phimafripayroll and operating expenses of the Compamyformation technology group, costs associateatl s website:
including hosting, design, content developmentmathtenance and support costs related to the Coyigparder entry, customer service, fulfilment atetabase systems.

During the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014, teclyyohnd development expense increased by 3.8%,arechpo the prior year, as a result of increassmhe/maintenance cc
to support the Company’s IT infrastructure, as vasllrestructuring costs incurred to realign persbtmaccommodate the launch of the Company’s neMti-ioranded porti
during fiscal 2015.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, tedyyoénd development expense increased by 6.2%,areahpo the prior year, as a result of increaskdrlaosts required
support and implement new strategic architectuognams, including website and supply chain improsennitiatives.

During the fiscal years ended June 29, 2014, JOn@(@L3 and July 1, 2012, the Company expended$8iflion, $37.3 million and $32.7 million, respaetly, on technolog
and development, of which $14.1 million, $15.6 iiil, and $12.3 million, respectively, has been tediged.

General and Administrative Expense

Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
General and administrative $ 54,75 4% $ 52,18¢ 1.4% $ 51,47+
Percentage of sales 7.2% 7.1% 7.2%

General and administrative expense consists ofoflagmnd other expenses in support of the Compaeyxecutive, finance and accounting, legal, hunesources and ott
administrative functions, as well as professiorakfand other general corporate expenses.
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General and administrative expense increased 9 4r®d 1.4% during fiscal 2014 and fiscal 2013, carag to their respective prior years, as a redutiaveased health c¢
costs and worker’'s compensation claims, bad dgigrese, and annual compensation rate increaseis|lpafset by decreases in performance based sEmu

Depreciation and Amortizatiol

Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Depreciation and amortization $ 19,84¢ 5.€% $ 18,79¢ (3.8%) $ 19,54(
Percentage of sales 2.6% 2.6% 2.8%

Depreciation and amortization expense increase8.886 during the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014peoed to the prior year period, as a result ofdmantal expens
associated with the acquisition of iFlorist, ashaslincreased capital spending, including tectmpolgpgrades.

Depreciation and amortization expense decreas&i8% during the fiscal year ended June 30, 201r3jpaned to the prior year periods, as a result@QGbmpanys efforts ir
prior years to reduce capital expenditures as tiragany was leveraging its existing technology platf.

Interest Expenseand other , net

Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 % Change 2013 % Change 2012
(dollars in thousands)
Interest expense and other, net $ (1,35%) (36.9%) $ (991) 62.2% $ (2,63%)

Interest expense and other, net consists primatfilyterest expense and amortization of defernearfting costs attributable to the Companyredit facility, net of income earr
on the Company'’s available cash balances, as wé@iv@stment income by the Company’s Non-Qualifdederred Compensation Plan, and its equity intereBtores Online.

Interest expense and other, net increased durenfisttel year ended June 29, 2014, in comparistimetprior year, due to losses from its equityriegein Flores Online, partia
offset by decreases in interest expense on the @oygocredit facility as a result of net reduction oriewings outstanding during the period, and insesan investment incor
in the Company’s Non-Qualified Deferred CompensaRtan.

Interest expense and other, net decreased duenfisttal year ended June 30, 2013, in comparisdhetgespective prior year, due to repayments afuants outstanding unc
the Company'’s previous term loan, combined withuoed borrowing rates.

Income Taxes
During the fiscal years ended June 29, 2014, J!e2@13 and July 1, 2012, the Company recordedniectax expense of $8.4 million, $9.1 million and8hillion,
respectively, resulting in an effective tax rate3@f6%, 36.6% and 36.8%, respectively. The Compasifective tax rate differed from the U.S. fedestdtutory rate of 35

primarily due to the impact of state income taxate changes, various tax credits/settlements h@svaon-deductible stock-based compensation andwill amortization.

At June 29, 2014 the Companyfederal and foreign net operating loss carryfodsavere $2.8 million and $5.1 million respectivekhile the tax effected state net operating
was $3.3 million, before federal benefit, whicimdt utilized, will begin to expire in fiscal yea®25, indefinitely, and 2015, respectively.
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Discontinued Operation:

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tkeo$akertain assets of its wine fulfillment sergdrisiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigrg. The sales prit
consisted of $12.0 million of cash proceeds atiotpsresulting in a gain on sale of $8.7 milliort (% million, net of tax). During the fourth quarief fiscal 2013, the Compa
made the strategic decision to divest tteommerce and procurement businesses of The Wimgtdéetwork in order to focus on growth opportuestin its Gourmet Foods &
Gift Baskets business segment. The Company closetensale of its eemmerce and procurement businesses on Decemb20B3, The Company had originally estimat
loss of $2.3 million ($1.5 million, net of tax), vah was provided for during the fourth quarteristél 2013, but the loss was reduced to $1.0 milligoon finalization of tern
and closing on the sale. As a result, the Compawgrsed $1.3 million ($0.8 million, net of tax) it accrual for the estimated loss during the figear ended June 29, 20
The Company has classified the results of its winflment services business as a discontinuedratpen for fiscal 2012 and 2011, and theanmerce and procurem
business of Winetasting Network as a discontinystation for all periods presented.

Results for discontinued operations are as follows:

Net revenues from discontinued operati

Gross profit from discontinued operations

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax

Gain (loss) on sale of discontinued operationsph&x
Income (loss) from discontinued operations
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Years Ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
(dollars in thousands

$ 1,66¢ $ 515 % 10,74
$ 42¢ 3% 14¢ 3 1,781
$ 86 $ (1,889 $ (219)
$ 81t $ (151) $ 4,54;
$ 72¢ 3 (3.40) $ 4,32¢




Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table provides unaudited quarterlynsolidated results of operations for each quarfefiscal years 2014 and 2013. The Company belighés unaudite
information has been prepared substantially onstirae basis as the annual audited consolidatedcfaiastatements and all necessary adjustmentsjstimgsof only norme
recurring adjustments, have been included in theusms stated below to present fairly the Compsng'sults of operations. The operating resultsafoy quarter are n
necessarily indicative of the operating resultsafioy future period.

Jun. 29, Mar. 30, Dec. 29, Sep. 29, Jun. 30, Mar. 31, Dec. 30, Sep. 30,
2014 2014 2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012
(in thousands, except per share d¢

Net revenues

E-commerce (telephonic/online) $ 148,08: $ 139,91t $ 180,09!0 $ 80,88( $ 139,10¢ $ 144,55 $ 171,77. $ 81,11
Other 39,28¢ 39,67: 86,24: 42,16¢ 33,854 47,02; 79,58, 38,48(
Total net revenues 187,36 179,59: 266,33 123,04¢ 172,96: 191,58. 251,36( 119,59
Cost of revenues 107,51¢ 106,04 155,36( 71,75 102,13 111,12! 146,87 70,165
Gross profit 79,85¢ 73,54 110,97 51,297 70,82¢ 80,457 104,48: 49,42t
Operating expenses:
Marketing and sales 51,13: 51,58 57,65¢ 34,47¢ 48,07t 51,43¢ 54,48 32,72
Technology and development 5,75¢ 6,04¢ 5,31¢ 5,39¢ 5,32¢ 5,61¢ 5,36¢ 5,39¢
General and administrative 12,81( 13,86¢ 14,26 13,81: 12,01¢ 13,751 13,35¢ 13,06:
Depreciation and amortization 5,191 4,932 5,03¢ 4,68¢ 4,992 4,83¢ 4,521 4,44
Total operating expenses 74,88¢ 76,42¢ 82,27¢ 58,37¢ 70,41 75,647 77,72: 55,627
Operating income (loss) 4,96¢ (2,880 28,69¢ (7,087 41¢ 4,81( 26,76( (6,202
Interest (income) expense and other, net (399 (249 (41¢) (292) 32 (199 (53¢) (286)
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxes 4,57( (3,129 28,28: (7,379 45C 4,611 26,22: (6,48¢)
Income tax expense (benefit) 1,81 (1,39) 10,79¢ (2,816 (88) 1,491 9,71¢ (2,04%)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 2,757 (2,739 17,48: (4,557 53¢ 3,12( 16,50° (4,449
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, néarf 29t 75 (379 (82) (749 (481) (49¢) (16%)
Gain (loss) on sale of discontinued operationsphéix - (62 877 - (1,517) - - -
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netwf 20F 13 503 82 $ (2,26) (481) (49¢) (169)
Net income (loss 3,052 (1,725 17,98¢ (4639 $ (1,729 $ 263¢ $ 16,01 $ (4,600
Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling ietr (356 (300 (41) = = = = =
Net income attributable tc-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. $ 340t $ (1429 $ 18027 $ (4639 $ (1,72) $ 2,63¢ $ 16,01 $ (4,606

Basic net income (loss) per common share attribetahl-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

From continuing operations $ 008 $ (0.0 $ 027 $ (0.07) $ 0.01 $ 0.0t $ 028 $ (0.09)
From discontinued operations $ 0.0 $ 0.0 $ 0.01 $ 00C $ (00HY $ (001 $ (001 $ 0.0C
Basic net income per common share $ 0.0 $ (009 $ 02t $ (0.0 $ (0.09) % 004 $ 028 $ (0.09)
Diluted net income (loss) per common share attaiblgtto 1-
800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.
From continuing operations $ 0.0t $ (009 $ 027 $ (0.0 $ 001 $ 0.0t % 028 $ (0.09)
From discontinued operations $ 0.0 $ 0.0 $ 0.01 $ 00C $ (009 $ (001 $ (001 $ 0.0C
Diluted net income per common share $ 0.0t $ (009 $ 027 $ (007 $ (009 % 004 % 02¢ $ (0.09)
Weighted average shares used in the calculatioetahcome
(loss) per common share:
Basic 64,117 64,21+« 64,01¢ 63,79¢ 63,89: 64,25¢ 64,82« 64,50¢
Diluted 66,15 64,21« 66,09t 63,79¢ 66,62( 66,11: 66,557 64,50¢
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The Company’s quarterly results may experienceoseddluctuations. Due to the Company’s expansitn honfloral products, the Thanksgiving through Christrnadiday
season, which falls within the Company’s secondafiguarter, generates the highest proportion ®Qbmpanys annual revenues. Additionally, as the result alimber o
major floral gifting occasions, including MothePsly and Administrative Professionals Week, reveralgs rise during the Compassyfiscal fourth quarter. The Easter Holi
was in the Companyg’fourth quarter during fiscal 2014, but it waghie third quarter during fiscal 2013, and will fadlthe fourth quarter during fiscal 2015. The seadity of
the Company’s operations will be further impactgdte planned acquisition of Harry & David.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows

At June 29, 2014, the Company had working capit&1d.5 million, including cash and cash equivaesit$5.2 million, compared to working capital df6$9 million, includin
cash and cash equivalents of $0.2 million, at 3le&013.

Net cash provided by operating activities of $4thlllion for the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014 pamarily related to net income, adjusted for -cash charges f
depreciation and amortization and stdidsed compensation, offset by a slight increaseoirfking capital. Increases in inventory primarislate to prepositioning of prodi
resulting from known increases in holiday committsefrom customers.

Net cash used in investing activities of $31.5 ignilifor the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014 wasgmily attributable to capital expenditures relatethe Company's technolc
infrastructure, and the expansion of the Chergiianufacturing facility, as well as the increasaestment to a majority ownership interest in ifldp a UK based online flor
gift provider, and the purchase of Fannie May stgreviously franchised to GB Chocolates.

Net cash used in financing activities of $6.0 raiilifor the fiscal year ended June 29, 2014 wasasifyrattributable to the acquisition of $8.3 nuolti of treasury stock, partia
offset by proceeds from exercise of employee swmuffons and excess tax benefits from stock basetpensation. All working capital borrowings undee tBompanys
revolving credit facility were repaid by the endtbé fiscal year.

Credit Facility

On April 10, 2013, the Company repaid all amounttssanding under its 2010 Credit Facility, and eedeinto a Third Amended and Restated Credit Agerenithe 2012
Credit Facility”). The 2013 Credit Facility consists of a revolvingeliof credit with a seasonally adjusted limit raggfrom $150.0 to $200.0 million and a working ¢al
sublimit ranging from $25.0 to $75.0 million. The1B Credit Facility also revised certain finan@ald nonfinancial covenants, including the maintenanceestain financie
ratios. The Company was in compliance with thesegants as of June 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013ta@ditsg amounts under the 2013 Credit Facility,chtmatures on Api
10, 2018, bear interest at the Company'’s opticgither: (i) LIBOR, plus a spread of between 150 2R8 basis points, as determined by the Comsaeyerage ratio, or (ii) tl
agent banlg prime rate plus a margin. The obligations of @mnpany and its subsidiaries under the 2013 Creaatitlity are secured by liens on all personal priypef the
Company and its domestic subsidiaries.

Despite the current challenging economic envirortiriiie Company believes that cash flows from ojmratalong with available borrowings from its 20Q@8edit Facility will
be a sufficient source of liquidity. The Companpitally borrows against the facility to fund worgircapital requirements related to fraliday manufacturing and inventt
purchases which peak during its fiscal second guéefore being repaid prior to the end of thatrtgualt is anticipated that any borrowings reqdiseibsequent to the end of
fiscal second quarter will be for non-working capjpurposes, such as capital additions, includirggcdompletion of the Chergl’production facility expansion, as well as s
repurchases and acquisitions.

On August 30, 2014, the Company entered into anitiet agreement to acquire Harry & David Holdings;. (Harry & David), a leading multthannel specialty retailer &
producer of branded premium gift-quality fruit, goet food products and other gifts marketed unter Harry & David®, Wolferman's® and Cushman'ds®ands. Th
Company has secured committed financing for the2®l4nillion purchase price, and working capital uiegments, from certain members of its banking &atd. Th
acquisition is expected to close in October 201bjext to the satisfaction of customary closingditions, including regulatory approval and approbgl Harry & Davids
shareholders.
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Stock Repurchase Program

The Company has a stock repurchase plan througthwhirchases can be made from time to time in ge® eonarket and through privately negotiated traimas, subject t
general market conditions. The repurchase progsdinanced utilizing available cash. In March 20tt& Companys Board of Directors authorized an increase ofr$lion to
its stock repurchase plan. The Company repurchagetal of $8.3 million (1,561,206 shares), $9.6liam (2,490,065 shares) and $3.3 million (1,133 &hares) during tl
fiscal years ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013uynd, 2012, respectively, under this programof3une 29, 2014, $10.6 million remains authorizeder the plan.
Contractual Obligations

At June 29, 2014, the Company’s contractual okibbgatfrom continuing operations consist of:

Payments due by period
(dollars in thousands)

Less than More than
Total 1 year 1—2years 3 —5years 5 years
Operating lease obligations $ 73,52: $ 14,14: $ 25,75¢  $ 16,83 $ 16,79¢
Sublease obligations 3,621 74C 1,23¢ 58¢ 1,05t
Purchase commitments (*) 49,50: 47,23¢ 2,26( 6 -
Total $ 126,64 $ 62,117 $ 29,25 $ 17,42¢  $ 17,84¢

(*) Purchase commitments consist primarily of iniep and equipment purchase orders made in theamgtourse of business.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Company'’s discussion and analysis of its firrmosition and results of operations are baseawhuhe consolidated financial statements of 1-BD®WERS.COM, Inc
which have been prepared in accordance with U.Sergdly accepted accounting principles. The prdjmraf these financial statements requires manageno make estimat
and assumptions that affect the reported amourtsséts, liabilities, revenue and expenses, antedetfisclosure of contingent assets and liabilittee an ongoing bas
management evaluates its estimates, including thelated to revenue recognition, inventory and {bwed assets, including goodwill and other intatgibssets related
acquisitions. Management bases its estimates alginents on historical experience and on variousrdtictors that are believed to be reasonable uheecircumstances, t
results of which form the basis for making judgnseaibout the carrying values of assets and liaslitActual results may differ from these estimatader different assumptic
or conditions. Management believes the followindiaal accounting policies, among others, affest tore significant judgments and estimates usepréparation of it
consolidated financial statements.

Revenue Recognitic

Net revenues are generated -commerce operations from the Companghline and telephonic sales channels as wellhes operations (retail/wholesale) and primarilpsis
of the selling price of merchandise, service obound shipping charges, net of discounts, retundscaedits. Net revenues are recognized primaghynuproduct shipment a
do not include sales tax. Shipping terms are pilynBOB shipping point. Net revenues generatedigy@ompanys BloomNet Wire Service operations include membprige:
as well as other products and service offeringtotists. Membership fees are recognized monthithenperiod earned, and products sales are re@yofzon product shipme
with shipping terms primarily FOB shipping point.

Initial franchise fees are recognized in income mvttee Company has substantially performed or $adisfll material services or conditions relatinghie sale of the franchi
and the fees are nonrefundable. Area developmestaee nonrefundable and are recognized in incaneeorata basis when the conditions for revenue recmgnitnder th
individual area development agreements are meh Bitial franchise fees and area development &esgenerally recognized upon the opening of acfrise store or upc
termination of the agreement between the Compadytenfranchisee.
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Accounts Receivab

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®dor estimated losses resulting from the ingbitif its customers or franchisees to make requpagments. |
establishing the appropriate provisions for custoraeeivable balances, the Company makes assuraptiidin respect to their future collectability. TBe@mpanys assumptior
are based on an assessment of a custernetit quality as well as subjective factors &edds, including the aging of receivable balan€sce the Company considers
factors above, an appropriate provision is madechvtakes into account the severity of the likelgd on the outstanding receivable balance bas#teoBompanys experienc
in collecting these amounts. If the financial cadioti of the Company customers or franchisees were to deteriorateltiresin an impairment of their ability to makeywaents
additional allowances may be required.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or refsing the first-in, firsbut method of accounting. The Company also recardinventory obsolescence reserve, w
represents the difference between the cost ofntventory and its estimated realizable value, basedarious product sales projections. This reserietermined by analyzi
inventory skus based on age, expiration, histotiesids and requirements to support forecasted.dal@ddition, and as necessary, the Company staplesh specific reserv
for future known or anticipated events.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase mver the fair value of the net tangible and idiefle intangible assets acquired in each busimessbination, with th
carrying value of the Comparsygoodwill allocated to its reporting units. Gooliié not amortized, but it is subject to an anrasdessment for impairment, which the Com
performs during the fourth quarter, or more fredlyeifievents occur or circumstances change suahitlis more likely than not that an impairmentyneist.

The Company tests goodwill for impairment at theoréing unit level. The Company identifies its refpmg units by assessing whether the componenits operating segmer
constitute businesses for which discrete financifdrmation is available and management of eaclortegy unit regularly reviews the operating resudfsthose componen
Goodwill impairment testing involves a tvabep process. The first step requires comparisdheofair value of each of the reporting unitshe tespective carrying value. If
carrying value of the reporting unit is less thae fair value, no impairment exists and the seateq is not performed. If the carrying value of thporting unit is higher thi
the fair value, the second step must be performembinpute the amount of the goodwill impairmentrfy. In the second step, the impairment is congphyecomparing tt
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwillitiv the carrying amount of that goodwill. If thergang amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceetie implied fair value
that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognizedtf@ excess.

The Company generally estimates the fair value reparting unit using an equal weighting of theoime and market approaches. The Company uses incustpted valuatic
models and set criteria that are reviewed and apgrby various levels of management and, in ceitastances, the Company engages thady valuation specialists for advi
Under the income approach, the Company uses autitemb cash flow methodology which requires managerte make significant estimates and assumptiolaec tc
forecasted revenues, gross profit margins, operéticome margins, working capital cash flow, peupégrowth rates, and lortgrm discount rates, among others. For the m
approach, the Company uses the guideline publipeosnmethod. Under this method the Company utilizEsmation from comparable publicly traded comigarwith simila
operating and investment characteristics as thartiag units, to create valuation multiples that applied to the operating performance of the témpunit being tested, in orc
to obtain their respective fair values. The Compalsp reconciles the aggregate fair values ofeiforting units determined in the first step (ascdbed above) to its curre
market capitalization, allowing for a reasonablatoa premium.
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Based on the goodwill impairment test performedrduthe fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, the estirdai@r value of the Company's reporting units digantly exceeded the
respective carrying value (including goodwill akbed to each respective reporting urii)ture changes in the estimates and assumptione abald materially affect the rest
of our reviews for impairment of goodwill. However,s a measure of sensitivity, a 34% decreaseeiffiaih value of the Comparg/reporting units as of June 29, 2014, w
have had no impact on the carrying value of the gamyg’'s goodwill.In addition, a decrease of 100 basis points int@uminal (perpetual) growth rate or an increasgQtf basi
points in our weighted-average cost of capital watill result in a fair value calculation exceegliour book value for each of our reporting units.

Other Intangibles and Long-Lived Assets

Other intangibles consist of definite-lived intaigi assets (such as investment in licenses, cusi@tse and others) and indefiniieed intangible assets (such as acquired
names and trademarks). The cost of definite-livednigible assets is amortized to reflect the patéreconomic benefits consumed, on a straigktbasis, over the estima
periods benefited, ranging from 3 to 16 years, evimtlefinite-lived intangible assets are not arzedi

Long-lived assets, such as defirliteed intangibles and property, plant and equipnagatreviewed for impairment whenever changesrgunistances or events may indicate
the carrying amounts are not recoverable. When suehts or changes in circumstances occur, a reguiliey test is performed comparing projected sodunted cash flov
from the use and eventual disposition of an agsasset group to its carrying value. If the pragectindiscounted cash flows are less than the ogriglue, then an impairme
charge would be recorded for the excess of thgicarvalue over the fair value, which is determitgddiscounting future cash flows.

The Company tests indefinitered intangible assets for impairment at leastuatiy, during the fourth quarter, or whenever chemm circumstances or events may indicate
the carrying amounts are not recoverable. The impit test for indefinite-lived intangible assete@mpasses calculating a fair value of an indefinied intangible asset a
comparing the fair value to its carrying valuethé carrying value exceeds the fair value, impantie recognized for the difference. To determiaie ¥alue of other indefinite-
lived intangible assets, the Company uses an ina@ppeoach, the relief-fromayalty method. This method assumes that, in lieovmership, a third party would be willing
pay a royalty in order to obtain the rights to tise comparable asset. Other indefinite-lived intlalegassetsfair values require significant judgments in deteing both th
assets’ estimated cash flows as well as the apptemtiscount and royalty rates applied to thosh ¢®@ws to determine fair value.

Based on the indefinitived intangible assets impairment test performedind the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, the estimdafair value of the Company's intangil
significantly exceeded their respective carryintugaFuture changes in the estimates and assursmlmove could materially affect the results of mwiews for impairment «
intangibles.

Income Taxe

The Company uses the asset and liability meth@ttount for income taxes. The Company has establidbferred tax assets and liabilities for tempod#ferences between
the financial reporting bases and the income taedaf its assets and liabilities at enacted tges rxpected to be in effect when such assetalulities are realized or settled.
The Company recognizes as a deferred tax assefxhrenefits associated with losses related toatipes. Realization of these deferred tax assstisnaes that we will be able
to generate sufficient future taxable income sa these assets will be realized. The factors thatansider in assessing the likelihood of realimatnclude the forecast of
future taxable income and available tax planningtegies that could be implemented to realize #ierced tax assets.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an mmicetax position only if it is more likely tharohthat the tax position will be sustained on exsation by the taxing
authorities based on the technical merits of thatipm. The tax benefits recognized in the finahstatements on a particular tax position are nreasbased on the largest
benefit that has a greater than a 50% likelihootedhg realized upon settlement. The amount ofaageized tax benefits (“UTBs”) is adjusted as appiaie for changes in
facts and circumstances, such as significant amentinto existing tax law, new regulations or intetptions by the taxing authorities, new informatabtained during a tax
examination, or resolution of an examination. Weogmize both accrued interest and penalties, wappeopriate, related to UTBs in income tax expedgsumptions,
judgment and the use of estimates are requiredterimhining if the‘more likely than not” standard has been met whewvetbping the provision for income taxes.
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Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting Standardsulo(“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards UpdateSUR) No. 2012-02, “Testing Indefiniteived Intangible Assets fi
Impairment,” which allows entities to use a quahta approach to test indefinite-lived intangiblgsats for impairment. ASU No. 2002- permits an entity to first ass
qualitative factors to determine whether it is miikely than not that the fair value of the indétilived intangible asset is less than its carryinyealf it is concluded that tt
is the case, it is necessary to perform the cuyr@néscribed gquantitative impairment test. Othseyithe quantitative impairment test is not reglifghis ASU became effecti
for annual and interim goodwill impairment testsfpened for the Compang’fiscal year ending June 29, 2014. The adoptidhisfstandard did not have a material impar
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08,égentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205)Rmgberty, Plant and Equipment (Topic 360)." ASU Ri@1408 amenc
the requirements for reporting discontinued openretiand requires additional disclosures about disuged operations. Under the new guidance, ordpalials representing
strategic shift in operations or that have a maféect on the Company's operations and financillte should be presented as discontinued opesafidris new accountil
guidance is effective for the Compasyfiscal year ending July 3, 2016, and may be edpiétrospectively. We are currently evaluating gbé&ential impact of adopting t
guidance on our consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Rewe from Contracts with Customer§.his amended guidance will enhance the companahifirevenue recognitic
practices and will be applied to all contracts witlistomers. Expanded disclosures related to thereyaamount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue tharecognized a
requirements under the amended guidance. This meedaill be effective for the Comparsyfiscal year ending July 1, 2018 and may be agpp&&ospectively. We are currer
evaluating the potential impact of adopting thigdgnce on our consolidated financial statements.
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

The Companys earnings and cash flows are subject to fluctoatdue to changes in interest rates primarily fisnmvestment of available cash balances in m
market funds and investment grade corporate and gh®ernment securities, as well as from outstapdiebt. As of June 29, 2014, the Company had nt
outstanding under its credit agreement, as all ansqureviously outstanding were paid off during finerth quarter of fiscal 2013.

The Company does not enter into derivative traimagtfor trading purposes, but rather, on occasionnanage its exposure to interest rate fluctaatid he
Company has managed its floating rate debt usitegast rate swaps in order to reduce its exposuitigetimpact of changing interest rates on its clidated resuli
of operations and future cash outflows for interest

In July 2009, the Company entered into a $45.0ionilhotional amount swap agreement that exchangesiable interest rate (LIBOR) for a 1.92% fixexte o
interest over the term of the agreement. This smafured on July 25, 2012. The Company had desidriate swap as a cash flow hedge of the interestrisk
attributable to forecasted variable interest (LIB@Ryments. The effective portion of the afterf@ik value gains or losses on this swap was indw®ea compone
of accumulated other comprehensive income.

Iltem 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Annual Financial Statements:See Part IV, Item 15 of this Annual Report on FAi0=K.
Selected Quarterly Financial Data:See Part Il, Item 7 of this Annual Report on FoidrKL

Iltem 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None
Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
The Company’s management, with the participatiothef Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdficial Officer, has evaluated the effectivenesthef
Company'’s disclosure controls and procedures, fisedein Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the StesrExchange Act of 1934, as of June 29, 2014eBan

that evaluation, the Company’s Chief Executive &ffiand Chief Financial Officer have each conclutted the Company’s disclosure controls and proeeiu
were effective as of June 29, 2014.
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financiglaring. Internal control over financial reportirgdefined in
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchangea&ca process designed by, or under the supervigiothe Company’s principal executive and priatip
financial officers and effectuated by the Compargsrd of directors, management and other persaar@bvide reasonable assurance regarding trebilly of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahc@tatements for external purposes in accordante WiS. generally accepted accounting principlds.$:

GAAP"), and includes those policies and procedtheas

e pertain to the maintenance of records that, ingeable detail, accurately and fairly reflect tlansactions and dispositions of the assets of tmepany;

e provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@eded as necessary to permit preparation ahéial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP,thad
receipts and expenditures of the Company are bmadge in accordance with authorization of managemeddirectors of the Company; and

e provide reasonable assurance regarding preveotibmely detection of unauthorized acquisitione as disposition of the Company's assets that chaic a
material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Projections of any evaluatioeffefctiveness to
future periods are subject to the risk that costrohy become inadequate because of changes irtionsdor that the degree of compliance with thécpss or

procedures may deteriorate.

Management, including the Company’s Chief Execu®féicer and Chief Financial Officer, assessed ¢fffectiveness of the Company’s internal controlrove
financial reporting based on the framework esthblisin “Internal Control-Integrated Framework,”uss by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizationthef
Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this assessmanagement concluded that the Company’s intematrol over financial reporting was effectiveas
June 29, 2014.

The Company’s independent registered public acaogifirm, BDO USA, LLP, audited the effectivenedsie Company’s internal control over financial oefing
as of June 29, 2014. BDO USA, LLP’s report on tfiectiveness of the Company's internal control direncial reporting as of June 29, 2014 is sahfoelow.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsgs’ (the “Company”)nternal control over financial reporting as of 8u#9, 2014, based on criteria establishe
Internal Control— Integrated Framework (19923sued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatmthe Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria)e Tompanye
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting and ft&r assessment of the effectiveness of internarabaver financial reportin
included in the accompanying Management’s Repothternal Control Over Financial Reporting. Ourpessibility is to express an opinion on the comparngternal contre
over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statelof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@g&nited States). Those standards require thatlare and perfori
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouhemheffective internal control over financial refpog was maintained in all material respects. Quditaincluded obtaining ¢
understanding of internal control over financigboging, assessing the risk that a material weakegsts, and testing and evaluating the designogedating effectiveness
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qdit also included performing such other proceda®sve considered necessary in the circumstancefeide that our auc
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is a@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranagliregthe reliability of financial reporting andettpreparation «
financial statements for external purposes in ataure with generally accepted accounting principfesompanys internal control over financial reporting inclsdthos
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to thenteaance of records that, in reasonable detailrately and fairly reflect the transactions angdsstions of the assets of
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thasactions are recorded as necessary to permit pteparof financial statements in accordance withegelly accepte
accounting principles, and that receipts and exjpared of the company are being made only in acwrd with authorizations of management and direaibthe company; ai
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preveatitimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the compasyssets that could have a material €
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Also, projections of any evatuatif effectiveness to futt
periods are subject to the risk that controls megome inadequate because of changes in conditorthat the degree of compliance with the policesprocedures m:
deteriorate.

In our opinion, 1-80~FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries maintained llimaterial respects, effective internal controko¥inancial reporting as of June 29, 2014, bas
the COSO criteria

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@united States), the consolidated balance shiedt-800-

FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June 224 2nd the related consolidated statements ofriacoomprehensive income, stockholdexiity, and cash flows for t
year then ended and our report dated Septemb@012,expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP

Melville, NY
September 12, 2014

48




Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
PART llI

Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
The information to be set forth in the Proxy Statetrfor the 2014 annual meeting of stockholdemsdsrporated herein by reference.
The Company maintains a Code of Business Condut&amics, which is applicable to all directors,icéfs and employees on the Investor Relations-Catpo
Governance tab of the Company’s website at www.i8@@rs.com. Any amendment or waiver to the Cod®8a$iness Conduct and Ethics that applies to our
directors or executive officers will be posted am website or in a report filed with the SEC onRd-K to the extent required by applicable lawha# tegulations
of any exchange applicable to the Company. A cdpthe Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is avalavithout charge upon written request to: Investo
Relations, 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc., One Old CouiRpad, Suite 500, Carle Place, New York 11514.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
The information to be set forth in the Proxy Statetrfor the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholderscorporated herein by reference.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
The information to be set forth in the Proxy Statetrfor the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholderscorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
The information to be set forth in the Proxy Statetrfor the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholderscorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information to be set forth in the Proxy Statetrfor the 2014 Annual Meeting of Stockholderscorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) (1) Index to Consolidated Financial Statements:

Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfiings F-1

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 29, 2014uared30, 2013 F-3

Consolidated Statements of Income for the yearseddne 29, 2014, June 30, 2013, and July 1, 2012 F-4

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomiaéoyears ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013uand, 2012 F-5

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equitytlieryears ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013u&nd, 2012 F-6

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yaaated June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013, and Julyl2?, 20 F-7

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemt F-8

(a) (2) Index to Financial Statement Schedules:

Schedule II- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts S-1

All other information and financial statement schiegd are omitted because they are not applicablkegoired, or
because the required information is included incihresolidated financial statements or notes thereto
(a) (3) Index to Exhibits

Exhibits marked with an asterisk (*) are incorpethby reference to exhibits or appendices prewoiileld with the Securities and Exchange Commissamindicate
by the reference in brackets. All other exhibits filed herewith. Exhibits 10.5, 10.6, 10.7, 16,9, 10.10, 10.11, 10.13, 10.14, 10.15 10.16,70L.0.21, 10.22 at
10.23 are management contracts or compensatoryg ptaarrangements.

Exhibit Description

*3.1 Third Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorpona (Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (NB-38985) filed on July 9, 1999, Exhibit 3.1)
*3.2 Amendment No. 1 to Third Amended and Restated fat of Incorporation. (Registration StatementFamm S-1/A (No. 3338985) filed on July 22, 1999, Exhi
3.2)
*3.3 Amended and Restated By-laws. (Registration StateoreForm S-1 (No 333-78985) filed on May 21, 198ghibit 3.3)
*4.1 Specimen Class A common stock certificate. (Regfistn Statement on Form S-1/A (No. 333-78985 faedluly 9, 1999, Exhibit 4.1)
*4.2 See Exhibits 3.1, 3.2 and 3.3 for provisions of @egtificate of Incorporation and Bgws of the Registrant defining the rights of hatdef Common Stock of tl
Registrant.
*10.4 (Reserved)
*10.5 Employment Agreement, effective as of July 1, 19889ween James F. McCann and 1-800-FLOWERS.COM|(fmm S-1/A (No. 333-8985) filed on July 9, 19¢
Exhibit 10.19)
*10.6 Amendment dated December 3, 2008 to Employmentekgeat between James F. McCann and 1-800-FLOWERS, @@M(Quarterly Report on Form ID{iled or
February 6, 2009, Exhibit 10.1)
*10.7 Employment Agreement, effective as of July 1, 1988ween Christopher G. McCann and 1-800-FLOWERMCKAc. (Form S-1/A (No. 3338985) filed on July !
1999, Exhibit 10.20)
*10.8 Amendment dated December 3, 2008 to Employmentekgeat between Christopher G. McCann and 1-800-FLEB/EOM, Inc. (Quarterly Report on Form QO-
filed on February 6, 2009, Exhibit 10.2)
*10.9 2003 Long Term Incentive and Share Award Plan (asnaled and restated as of October 22, 2009 anddahers of October 28, 2011) (Definitive Proxy filex
October 31, 2011 (No 111168049, Annex A))
*10.1C Section 16 Executive Officer’'s Bonus Plan (as aredrehd restated as of October 22, 2009) (DefinRiraxy filed on October 23, 2009 (No. 000-26841nnéx B)
*10.11 Employment Agreement, dated as of May 2, 2006,ruyaamong 1-806~LOWERS.COM, Inc., Fannie May Confections Brands, bnd David Taiclet. (Annual Rep
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended July 3, 26i@8l on September 15, 2006, Exhibit 10.8)
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*10.12 Lease, dated May 20, 2005, between Treeline Minédl@ and 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. (Annual Reportfeorm 10K for the fiscal year ended July 3, 2005 f
on September 15, 2005, Exhibit 10.26)

*10.12 Offer letter to Julie McCann Mulligan (Annual Repon Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 28%filed on September 11, 2009, Exhibit 10.12)

*10.14 Offer letter to Stephen Bozzo (Quarterly ReporfFonm 10-Q filed on November 8, 2007, Exhibit 10.4).

*10.1E Form of Restricted Share Agreement under 2003 LXemgn Incentive and Share Award Plan. (Annual Reporform 10K for the fiscal year ended June 29, 2
filed on September 12, 2008, Exhibit 10.15)

*10.1€ Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement under 2008g Term Incentive and Share Award Plan. (AnrReport on Form 16 for the fiscal year ended June
2008 filed on September 12, 2008, Exhibit 10.16)

*10.17 Form of Non-statutory Stock Option Agreement un2l@é®3 Long Term Incentive and Share Award Plan. (fahiReport on Form 1B-for the fiscal year ended Ju
29, 2008 filed on September 12, 2008, Exhibit 1.17

*10.1€ Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement datefl April 16, 2010 among 1-8@ewers.com, Inc, The Subsidiary Borrowers Pargreto, The Guarantc
Party thereto, The Lenders Party thereto and Jd?ghdh Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agenur(é€nt Report on Form R-filed on April 23, 2010, Exhib
99.2)

*10.1¢ Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated April 10, 2013 among 1-800-Flowers.com, Iide Subsidiary Borrowers Party thereto, The Guarant
Party thereto, The Lenders Party thereto and JdPg&h Chase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agentir(€nt Report on Form 8-K filed on April 11, 20Ehibit
99.2)

*10.2C (Reserved)

*10.21 Form of Restricted Share Agreement under 2003 Oargn Incentive and Share Award Plan (Quarterly Repo Form 10-Q filed on February 10, 2012, Exhibit
10.20)

*10.22 Form of Performance Restricted Share Agreementri2@8 Long Term Incentive and Share Award Plaref@uly Report on Form 10-Q filed on February 12,
Exhibit 10.21)

*10.22 Form of Non-Statutory Stock Option Agreement ur2zd3 Long Term Incentive and Share Award Plan (@ugrReport on Form 10-Q filed on February 10,201
Exhibit 10.22)

21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
23.1Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.
23.z Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouring.
31.1 Certification of the principal executive officergsuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley ACDOD.
31.z Certification of the principal financial officer pguant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley AQ0OR.
32.1 Certifications pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 12&0adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarb@rles- Act of 2002.

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhen

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Definition Presentation Document
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regithas duly caused this Annual Report to be sigeits behalf by tf

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: September 12, 2014

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgph Act of 1934, this report has
and on the dates indicated below:

Dated: September 12, 2014

Dated: September 12, 20

Dated: September 12, 20

Dated: September 12, 2014
Dated: September 12, 20
Dated:

September 12, 20

Dated: September 12, 20

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

By: /sl James F. McCar

James F. McCann

Chief Executive Office

Chairman of the Board of Directc
(Principal Executive Officer

been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of the registrand in the capaciti

By: /s/ James F. McCar

James F. McCann

Chief Executive Officer

Chairman of the Board of Directors
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ William E. She:

William E. Shea

Senior Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Findfiicer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

By: /s/ Christopher G. McCar
Christopher G. McCann
Director, President

By: /s/ Geralyn R. Breit
Geralyn R. Brei¢
Director

By: /s/ Lawrence Calcar
Lawrence Calcan
Director

By: /s/ James A. Cannavir
James A. Cannavino
Director

By: /s/ Eugene F. DeMai
Eugene F. DeMar
Director
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Dated: September 12, 20 By: /s/ Leonard J. Elmor

Leonard J. Elmore
Director

Dated: September 12, 20 By: /s/ Sean Hegarl

Sean Hegarty
Director

Dated: September 12, 20 By: /s/ Larry Zarin

Larry Zarin
Director
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated talaheet of 1-806LOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of June P342and the related consolidated statemer
income, comprehensive income, stockholderglity, and cash flows for the year then endeatoimection with our audit of the financial statetsemve have also audited
financial statement schedule for the year ended 29n 2014, listed in the accompanying index. THiesecial statements and schedule are the redglitysof the Companye
management. Our responsibility is to express aniapion these financial statements and schedukdb@s our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statelof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@g&nited States). Those standards require thatlare and perfori
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouheihite financial statements are free of materiabtatement. An audit includes examining, on altasts, evidence support

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statésy assessing the accounting principles usedigniicant estimates made by management, as wadlvaluating the over.
presentation of the financial statements and sdeeW{e believe that our audit provides a reasonlaédts for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetreferred to above present fairly, in all materesdpects, the financial position of 1-8BDOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiar
at June 29, 2014, and the results of their operattmd their cash flows for the year then endadconformity with accounting principles generadlgcepted in the United Sta
of America.

Also, in our opinion, the financial statement salledwhen considered in relation to the basic clidesied financial statements taken as a whole,gptssfairly, in all materii
respects, the information set forth therein forytear ended June 29, 2014.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dnited States), 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and 8liasges’

internal control over financial reporting as of duR9, 2014 based on criteria establishednternal Control — Integrated Framework (199Bsued by the Committee
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway CommisgI@SO) and our report dated September 12, 201ressgd an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s BDO USA, LLP
Melville, NY

September 12, 2014
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsilgthe Company) as of June 30, 2013, and thedetainsolidated
statements of income, comprehensive income, stét&s equity, and cash flows for each of the tveans in the period ended June 30, 2013. Our aaiditsincluded the
financial statement schedule listed in the Indeitesh 15(a) for the two years ended June 30, 20i8se financial statements and schedule are thernrsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to epan opinion on these financial statements dretlste based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBqUnited States). Those standards require tegilan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abouhetttte financial statements are free of materiastatement. An audit includes examining, on akiasts, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statésn An audit also includes assessing the acemuptinciples used and significant estimates madmdnagement, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement pres@maWe believe that our audits provide a reastenbasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedbove present fairly, in all material respedts, donsolidated financial position of 1-800-FLOWERBSM, Inc. and
Subsidiaries at June 30, 2013, and the consolidatedts of their operations and their cash floarseach of the two years in the period ended JOn2@L3, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.oAls our opinion, the related financial statemsaitedule, when considered in relation to the Hasncial statements taken as
a whole, presents fairly in all material respehtsihformation set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdads the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@fnited States), 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and 8iidges’
internal control over financial reporting as of 880, 2013, based on criteria established in Iat&Pontrol-Integrated Framework issued by the Cottemiof Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (1992 &aork) and our report dated September 13, 2013ezpd an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/Ernst & Young LLP

Jericho, New York
September 13, 2013
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Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
Inventories
Deferred tax assets
Prepaid and other
Current assets of discontinued operations
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net

Goodwill

Other intangibles, net

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Non-current assets of discontinued operations
Total assets

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current liabilities of discontinued operations
Total current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity:

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share data)

Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 10,000,000 slart®rized, none issued

Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 200,000,6@86es authorized, 38,119,398 and 36,280,425 stsastesd in 2014

and 2013, respectively

Class B common stock, $.01 par value, 200,000,880es authorized, 42,058,594 and 42,125,465 sisste=d in 2014

and 2013, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Retained deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Treasury stock, at cost, 10,818,437 and 9,257,284s@\ shares in 2014 and 2013, respectively, 280300 Class B

shares in 2014 and 2013

Total 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. stockholders' equity

Noncontrolling interes
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financé&éStents .
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June 29, June 30,
2014 2013
5,20: 154
13,33¢ 14,957
58,52( 55,75¢
5,15¢ 5,74¢
9,60( 9,941
- 6,09t
91,81¢ 92,64¢
60,147 52,94
60,16¢ 47,94:
44,61¢ 43,27¢
2,00z 2,127
8,82( 10,08¢
- 1,04¢
267,56¢ 250,07:
24,44 26,23t
49,517 45,04«
343 -
- 4,48¢
74,307 75,76
64¢ -
6,49t 5,03¢
81,45 80,80:
381 362
42C 421
305,51( 298,58(
(68,56%) (83,93)
(79 =
(54,477) (46,15%)
183,19¢ 169,27:
2,91¢ -
186,11¢ 169,27:
267,56 250,07:




Net revenue
Cost of revenues
Gross profit
Operating expenses:

Marketing and sales

Technology and development

General and administrative

Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Gain on sale of stores
Operating income
Interest expense and other, net
Income from continuing operations before incomesax
Income tax expense from continuing operations
Income from continuing operations

Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax

Gain (loss) on sale of discontinued operationsph&x
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, neagf
Net income

Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling iettr
Net income attributable tc-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Income
(in thousands, except per share data)

Years ended

Basic net income (loss) per common share attribeitabl-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

From continuing operations
From discontinued operations
Basic net income per common share

Diluted net income (loss) per common share attaibletto 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.

From continuing operations
From discontinued operations
Diluted net income per common share

Weighted average shares used in the calculatioetaghcome (loss) per common share:

Basic
Diluted

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
$ 756,34! $ 73549 $ 707,51
440,67: 430,30! 414,94(
315,67. 305,19: 292,57
194,84 186,72( 181,19¢
22,51¢ 21,70( 20,42¢
54,75¢ 52,18¢ 51,47
19,84¢ 18,79¢ 19,54(
291,96 279,40¢ 272,63¢
- - 3,78¢
23,70¢ 25,78t¢ 23,727
(1,359) (997 (2,63%)
22,34¢ 24,79¢ 21,09:
8,40: 9,07: 7,771
13,94¢ 15,72: 13,32
(86) (1,889 (217)
81t (1,519 4,54;
72¢ (3,40 4,32¢
14,67¢ 12,32: 17,64¢
(697) : :
$ 1537: $ 12,32.  $ 17,64¢
$ 02: $ 022 % 0.21
$ 0.01 $ (0.05) $ 0.07
$ 022 % 0.1¢ $ 0.27
$ 02z $ 02¢ $ 0.2C
$ 0.01 $ (0.0 $ 0.07
$ 02 $ 01¢ $ 0.27
64,03t 64,36¢ 64,69
66,46( 66,79: 66,23¢

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financé&éStents .
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Net income

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(in thousands)

Add: Comprehensive net loss attributable to normediirtg interest
Comprehensive income attributable to 1-800-FLOWERSM, Inc.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financé&éStents .

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
14,67 $ 12,23: 17,64¢
(79) 17 141
14,60( 12,33¢ 17,787
(697) - -
15297 $ 12,33¢ 17,78:




1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Years ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013 and Jujy2012
(in thousands, except share data)

Common Stock
Class A Class B
Shares Amount Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Accumulated
Other
Retained Comprehensive
Deficit Loss

Shares

Treasury Stock

Amount

Stockholders’

Total
1-800-

FLOWERS.COM,

Inc.
Noncontrolling

Equity Interest

Total
Equity

Balance at July

3, 2011 32,987,31 $ 33C 42,138,46 $ 421 $ 289,10:

Net income - - - -
Change in value

of cash flow

hedge - - - - -
Stock-based
compensation
Tax asset
shortfall from
stock-based
compensation - - - -
Acquisition of

Class A treasur

stock = = = = =

1,477,89. 14 = = 4,83¢€

(129)

$(113,90) $

17,64¢ -

- 141

1,133,91.

(15€) 10,913,25 $(33,279 $

(3,279)

14251: $ -

17,64¢ -

141 -

4,85( =

(129) -

(3,279) c

$142,51:

17,64¢

141

4,85(

(129)

(3,279)

Balance at July

1, 2012 34,465,20 344 42,138,46 421 293,81«
Net income - - - -
Change in value

of cash flow

hedge - - - - =
Conversion of
Class B stock
into Class A
stock
Stock-based
compensation
Exercise of stoc
options

Tax asset
shortfall from
stock-based
compensation - - - -
Acquisition of

Class A treasur

stock - - - - -

13,00( - (13,000 - -

1,610,27 16 = = 4,26
191,94 2 - - 53¢

(39

(96,25¢) 17

12,32: -

12,047,16

2,490,06!

(36,55¢)

(9,599

161,74t -

12,322 -

17 =

4,28: =

53¢ -

(34) -

(9,599 -

161,74t

12,32

17

4,28:

53¢

(39)

(9,599

Balance at June

30, 2013 36,280,42 36z 42,125,46 298,58

Net income - - - -
Translation

adjustment - - - - -
Conversion of
Class B stock
into Class A
stock
Stock-based
compensation
Exercise of stoc
options

Excess tax
benefit from
stock-based
compensation - - - -
Acquisition of

Class A treasun

stock - - - - -
Noncontrolling

interest - - - - -

66,87: 1 (66,87) ) =

1,608,05: 16 - - 4,64¢
164,05( 2 - - 52¢

1,757

(83,93) .
15,37: -

- (75)

14,537,23

1,561,201

(46,15Y

(8,31)

169,27: -
15,37:

(75) -

1,757 -

(8,31) :

- 3,61¢

(697)

169,27:
14,67¢

(75)

1,757

(8,31)

3,61¢

Balance at June

29, 2014 38,119,39 $ 381 42,05859 $ 42C $ 305,51(

$ (68,565 $

(75) 16,098,43 $(54,479) $

183,19¢ $ 2,91¢

$186,11¢



See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financaéstents .
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Operating activities:
Net income

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(in thousands)

Years endec

Reconciliation of net income to net cash providgaperating activities, net of acquisitions:

Operating activities of discontinued operations
Loss/(gain) on sale of discontinued operations
Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Deferred income taxes

Bad debt expense

Stock-based compensation

Excess tax benefit from stock-based compensation
Other non-cash items

Changes in operating items, excluding the effettequisitions:

Receivables
Inventories
Prepaid and other
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other assets
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sale of business
Capital expenditures
Purchase of investments
Other, net
Investing activities of discontinued operations
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities:
Acquisition of treasury stock
Excess tax benefit from stock based compensation
Proceeds from exercise of employee stock options
Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayment of notes payable and bank borrowings
Debt issuance cost
Repayment of capital lease obligations
Other
Net cash used in financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of year
End of year

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012

$ 14,67¢ 12,32: % 17,64¢

1,587 179 1,43t

(1,300 2,34¢ (8,689

19,84¢ 18,79¢ 19,53¢

30€ 42( 457

1,45¢ (811 7,79(

1,65¢ 1,08t 86¢

4,66¢ 4,28 4,85(

(1,839) (739 273

75E 48¢ 42

(1,899 (4,109 (2,13%)

(2,569 (1,829 (3,919

43¢ (1,65%) (2,12¢)

2,66( 4,36¢ 1,69¢

(262) (609) 1,64¢

2,35t 467 947

42,53¢ 34,64¢ 39,77¢

(9,000 (3,700 (4,33¢)

- - 12,82:

(22,985 (20,049 (17,180

8 (903) (3,94%)

(17) 117 (119

50C - (129

(31,48 (24,53() (12,88))

(8,319) (9,599 (3,277)

1,83 73¢ 278

527 53t -

127,00( 62,00( 56,00(

(127,057 (91,25() (71,000

- (1,239 -

- (6) (1,487

3 - -

(6,007 (38,819 (19,48¢)

5,04¢ (28,700 7,412

154 28,85« 21,44:

$ 5,20:¢ 154 $ 28,85¢

- Interest paid amounted to $1.0 million, $1.1 roillj and $2.2 million, for the years ended June2@%4, June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2012, respectively.
- The Company paid income taxes of approximately #lllon, $8.3 million and $5.0 million, net of tarfunds received, for the years ended June 29, 20the

30, 2013 and July 1, 2012, respectively.

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financé&éStents .
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1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Description of Business

For more than 35 years, 1-860OWERS.COM, Inc. has been helping deliver smilesdur customers with gifts for every occasion,Juding fresh flowers and the fin
selection of plants, gift baskets, gourmet foodsfections, candles, balloons and plush stuffethalsi. As always, our 100% Smile Guarantee backsy/ eit. The Company
BloomNet® international floral wire service provala broad range of quality products and valdded services designed to help professional fogsow their business
profitably. The 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. “Gift Shop?so includes gourmet gifts such as popcorn aedialty treats from The Popcorn Factéry copkies and baked gi
from Cheryl's® , premium chocolates and confectifsom Fannie May® and Harry Londéh |, gift baskets sowders from 1-800-BASKETS.COI® incredible, carved fre:
fruit arrangements from FruitBouquets.céf , topliguateaks and chops from Stock Yafs as,well as premium branded customizable invitatemd personal statione
from FineStationery.cof® . The Company’s Celebrati®rand is a source for creative party ideas, mesi-articles, online invitations and ecards, mdhted to help peoy
celebrate holidays and the everyday.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentatio

The consolidated financial statements include ttepants of 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and its subsid& (collectively, the “Company”)All significant intercompan
accounts and transactions have been eliminateshisotidation.

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tleeofatertain assets of its wine fulfillment sengdausiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigyg. During th
fourth quarter of fiscal 2013, the Company madestnategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimegtadetwork in order to focus
growth opportunities in its Gourmet Foods and B#skets business segment. The Company closed @althef its Winetasting Network business on Deam3i, 2013. As
result, the Company has classified the resultssofiine fulfillment services business as a discw#d operation for fiscal 2012, and its@nmerce and procurement busine
as discontinued operations for all periods presente

Fiscal Year

The Company’s fiscal year is a 52- orWw8ek period ending on the Sunday nearest to Jun€igtal years 2014, 2013 and 2012 consisted efeeks which ended on June
2014, June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2012, respectively

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplequires management to make estimates and assusripat affect tt
amounts reported in the financial statements andrapanying notes. Actual results could differ frirose estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand depuaisiit banks, highly liquid money market funds, tddi States government securities, overnight repiselagreements ¢
commercial paper with maturities of three monthkees when purchased.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or rafdsing the first-in, first-out method of accougti
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1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Property, Plant and Equipme

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cestdecumulated depreciation and amortization. @égren expense is computed using the straightsiie¢hod over the assets’
estimated useful lives. Amortization of leasehaighiovements and capital leases is computed usegtthightine method over the shorter of the estimated uidies and th
initial lease terms. The Company capitalizes cerirdiernal and external costs incurred to acquirdevelop internalise software. Capitalized software costs are apeattdon
straightline basis over the estimated useful life of théveare. Estimated useful lives are periodicallyiesved, and where appropriate, changes are madegatdsely. Thi
Company'’s property plant and equipment is deprediasing the following estimated lives:

Buildings (years) 40
Leasehold Improvements (years) 3-1C
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment (years) 3-10
Software (years) 3-7

Property, plant and equipment and other lbwed assets are reviewed for impairment whenekianges in circumstances or events may indicatetibatarrying amounts are
recoverable.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase pxier the fair value of the net assets acquirezah business combination, with the carrying vafube Companys goodwil
allocated to its reporting units, in accordancéenwlite acquisition method of accounting. Goodwilhag amortized, but it is subject to an annual sssent for impairment, whi
the Company performs during the fourth quartemore frequently if events occur or circumstanceange such that it is more likely than not thatrapairment may exist.

The Company tests goodwill for impairment at theoréing unit level. The Company identifies its refpg units by assessing whether the componenits operating segmer
constitute businesses for which discrete financifdrmation is available and management of eaclortegy unit regularly reviews the operating resufsthose componen
Goodwill impairment testing involves a tvabep process. The first step requires comparisdheofair value of each of the reporting unitshe tespective carrying value. If
carrying value of the reporting unit is less thae fair value, no impairment exists and the seateaq is not performed. If the carrying value of thporting unit is higher thi
the fair value, the second step must be performembinpute the amount of the goodwill impairmentrfy. In the second step, the impairment is congphyecomparing tt
implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwillitiv the carrying amount of that goodwill. If thergang amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceetie implied fair value
that goodwill, an impairment loss is recognizedtf@ excess.

The Company generally estimates the fair value reparting unit using an equal weighting of theoime and market approaches. The Company uses incustpted valuatic
models and set criteria that are reviewed and apprby various levels of management and, in centaitances, the Company engages tpady valuation specialists. Under
income approach, the Company uses a discounted floaghmethodology which requires management to msiigmificant estimates and assumptions relatedtechste
revenues, gross profit margins, operating incomegims, working capital cash flow, perpetual growdkes, and longerm discount rates, among others. For the magqabach
the Company uses the guideline public company ndettiader this method the Company utilizes informatirom comparable publicly traded companies wiithilar operatint
and investment characteristics as the reportintputoi create valuation multiples that are appigethe operating performance of the reporting baihg tested, in order to obt
their respective fair values. The Company also meibes the aggregate fair values of its reportingsudetermined in the first step (as describedvapto its current mark
capitalization, allowing for a reasonable contn@mium .

Other Intangibles, net
Other intangibles consist of definite-lived intaigi assets (such as investment in licenses, cusi@tse and others) and indefiniieed intangible assets (such as acquired

names and trademarks). The cost of defilted intangible assets is amortized to reflectpghttern of economic benefits consumed, over ttimated periods benefited, rang
from 3 to 16 years, while indefinite-lived intanlgilassets are not amortized.




1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Long-lived assets, such as definiteed intangibles and property, plant and equipnagatreviewed for impairment whenever changesrounistances or events may indicate
the carrying amounts are not recoverable. When suehts or changes in circumstances occur, a reguiliey test is performed comparing projected sodunted cash flov
from the use and eventual disposition of an agsasset group to its carrying value. If the pragectindiscounted cash flows are less than the ogriglue, then an impairme
charge would be recorded for the excess of thgicarvalue over the fair value, which is determitgddiscounting future cash flows.

The Company tests indefinitered intangible assets for impairment at leastuatiy, during the fourth quarter, or whenever chemm circumstances or events may indicate
the carrying amounts are not recoverable. The impit test for indefinite-lived intangible assete@mpasses calculating a fair value of an indefinied intangible asset a
comparing the fair value to its carrying valuethé carrying value exceeds the fair value, impantie recognized for the difference. To determiaie ¥alue of other indefinite-
lived intangible assets, the Company uses an ina@ppeoach, the relief-fromayalty method. This method assumes that, in lieovmership, a third party would be willing
pay a royalty in order to obtain the rights to tise comparable asset. Other indefinite-lived intlalegassetsfair values require significant judgments in deteing both th
assets’ estimated cash flows as well as the apptemtiscount and royalty rates applied to thosh ¢®@ws to determine fair value.

Business Combinatior

The Company accounts for business combinationsdordance with ASC Topic 805 which requires, amotiter things, the acquiring entity in a businessiloination tc
recognize the fair value of all the assets acquaned liabilities assumed; the recognition of acgois-related costs in the consolidated results of ofmersit the recognition
restructuring costs in the consolidated result®pérations for which the acquirer becomes obligatier the acquisition date; and contingent purehamnsideration to |
recognized at their fair values on the acquisitiate with subsequent adjustments recognized ircdhsolidated results of operations. The fair valagsigned to identifiak
intangible assets acquired are determined primésilyising an income approach which is based onmngstsans and estimates made by management. Sigmifassumptior
utilized in the income approach are based on comspecific information and projections which aret mbservable in the market and are therefore cernsitLevel
measurements. The excess of the purchase pricettovédair value of the identified assets and litib8 is recorded as goodwill. Operating resultghef acquired entity a
reflected in the Company’s consolidated finandiatesnents from date of acquisition.

Deferred Catalog Cost

The Company capitalizes the costs of producingdisitibuting its catalogs. These costs are amattimedirect proportion to actual sales from theresponding catalog ove
period not to exceed 2Beeks. Included within prepaid and other curreseswas $0.2 million and $0.5 million at June 2®4 and June 30, 2013 respectively, relatit
prepaid catalog expenses.

Investment

The Company has certain investments in marketable equity instruments of private companiég Company accounts for these investments ubmgduity method if the
provide the Company the ability to exercise sigaifit influence, but not control, over the investignificant influence is generally deemed to eXisthe Company has .
ownership interest in the voting stock of the ineeshetween 20% and 50%, although other factock, asi representation on the investdgodard of Directors, are considere
determining whether the equity method is approgriihe Company records equity method investmeittaliy at cost, and adjusts the carrying amountetitect the Company’
share of the earnings or losses of the investee.Gdmpanys equity method investments are comprised of a B28&test in Flores Online, a Sao Paulo, Brazil taagerne
floral and gift retailer, that the Company madeMay 31, 2012. The book value of this investment $&2 million as of June 29, 2014 and $3.8 milié&@nof June 30, 2013, ¢
is included in Other assets within the consoliddtaldnce sheets. The Compangquity in the net income (loss) of Flores Onfimeeach of the years ended June 29, 201
June 30, 2013 was $(0.6) million and $0.2 million.
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1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Investments in nomarketable equity instruments of private companiggere the Company does not possess the abiléyercise significant influence, are accounted fatel
the cost method. Cost method investments are atlginecorded at cost, and are included within @thesets in the Compasytonsolidated balance sheets. The aggr
carrying amount of the Compasytost method investments was $0.8 million as o220, 2014 and $2.3 million as of June 30, 20t3addition, the Company had nc
receivable from a company it maintains an investnierof $0.5 million as of June 29, 2014 and $2.8iom as of June 30, 2013. As described in NotéAdquisitions an
Dispositions”,on December 3, 2013, the Company increased itsiment in iFlorist, resulting in a majority owneisinterest (56%), through the conversion of noteivabli
and the purchase of additional shares from the @ogip founders. The acquisition of a majority ietgrin iFlorist resulted in the consolidation ofoiftst's operations, and t
elimination of both the Company’s cost-basis inmesit and notes receivable..

The Company also holds certain trading securitsseaated with its Non-Qualified Deferred CompeiosaPlan (“NQDC Plan”)These investments are measured using q
market prices at the reporting date and are indul®ther assets in the consolidated balance sfsst Note 10).

Each reporting period, the Company uses availabdditgtive and quantitative information to evalud@teinvestments for impairment. When a declindaiin value, if any, i
determined to be other-than-temporary, an impaitroearge is recorded in the consolidated statewfesperations.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@npany to significant concentrations of credi gsnsist principally of cash and cash equivalani$ accounts receivable. ~
Company maintains cash and cash equivalents with quality financial institutions. Concentration afedit risk with respect to accounts receivabldinmgted due to th
Company's large number of customers and their digpethroughout the United States, and the faattahsubstantial portion of receivables are reltddzhlances owed by ma
credit card companies. Allowances relating to camey corporate and franchise accounts receivat@et (fillion and $2.5 million at June 29, 2014 anche) 30, 201:
respectively) have been recorded based upon peeiperience and management’s evaluation.

Revenue Recognitic

Net revenues are generated -commerce operations from the Companghline and telephonic sales channels as wellhes operations (retail/wholesale) and primarilypsie
of the selling price of merchandise, service obound shipping charges, net of discounts, retundscaedits. Net revenues are recognized primaphynuproduct shipment a
do not include sales tax. Shipping terms are pilgn&OB shipping point. Net revenues generatedigy@ompany’s BloomNet Wire Service operations idelmembership fee
as well as other products and service offeringtotists. Membership fees are recognized monthly in the pgegirned, and products sales are recognized updngirshipmetr
with shipping terms primarily FOB shipping point.

Initial franchise fees are recognized in income mvtitee Company has substantially performed or $edisdll material services or conditions relatinghie sale of the franchi
and the fees are nonrefundable. Area developmestdee nonrefundable and are recognized in incaneeprorata basis when the conditions for revenue recmgnitnder th
individual area development agreements are meh Bitial franchise fees and area development &esgenerally recognized upon the opening of acfrise store or upc
termination of the agreement between the Compadyttenfranchisee.

Cost of Revenues
Cost of revenues consists primarily of florist filifient costs (fees paid directly to florists), tbest of floral and noffloral merchandise sold from inventory or throudird

parties, and associated costs including inboundaartdound shipping charges. Additionally, cost e¥enues includes labor and facility costs relatednanufacturing ar
production operations.
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Marketing and Sale

Marketing and sales expense consists primarilydeégising and promotional expenditures, catalagis;mnline portal and search expenses, retaé stod fulfillment operatior
(other than costs included in cost of revenued), @arstomer service center expenses, as well aspiting expenses of the Companglepartments engaged in marke
selling and merchandising activities.

The Company expenses all advertising costs, withettception of catalog costs (deeferred Catalog Costabove) at the time the advertisement is first shofdvertising
expense was $83.0 million, $77.9 million and $#%illion for the years ended June 29, 2014, Jun2B03 and July 1, 2012, respectively.

Technology and Development

Technology and development expense consists phymafrpayroll and operating expenses of the Compmiryformation technology group, costs associateti ité website:
including hosting, content development and maimeaaand support costs related to the Compaoyder entry, customer service, fulfilment andaBlase systems. Cc
associated with the acquisition or developmenbdtfrsre for internal use are capitalized if thetwafe is expected to have a useful life beyondyaee and amortized over
softwares useful life, typically three to seven years. G@ssociated with repair maintenance or the dexredap of website content are expensed as incurrdteasseful lives
such software modifications are less than one year.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company records compensation expense assouidkerkestricted stock awards and other forms afitggcompensation based upon t he fair value afksbmsed awards
measured at the grant date. The expense is recbydeaiortizing the fair values on a straight-lireesis over the vesting period, adjusted for estichtideitures.

Derivatives and hedgin

The Company does not enter into derivative trams@etfor trading purposes, but rather, on occatiomanage its exposure to interest rate fluctuatidme Company h
managed its floating rate debt using interest sataps in order to reduce its exposure to the implchanging interest rates on its consolidatedIte®f operations and futt
cash outflows for interest.

Income Taxe

The Company uses the asset and liability methattount for income taxe$he Company has established deferred tax assetaaiiiies for temporary differences betwe
the financial reporting bases and the income taedaf its assets and liabilities at enacted t@sraxpected to be in effect when such assetslilities are realized or settl
The Company recognizes as a deferred tax assegxheenefits associated with losses related toatipes. Realization of these deferred tax assstsnaes that we will be al
to generate sufficient future taxable income sd thase assets will be realized. The factors thatGompany considers in assessing the likelihoogkalfzation include tt
forecast of future taxable income and availableplarning strategies that could be implemente@#tize the deferred tax assets.

The Company recognizes the tax benefit from an nimicetax position only if it is more likely thamohthat the tax position will be sustained on exstion by the taxin
authorities based on the technical merits of th&tiom. The tax benefits recognized in the finahstatements on a particular tax position are nreasbased on the larg
benefit that has a greater than a 50% likelihoobedfig realized upon settlement. The amount ofaoyeized tax benefits (“UTBs's adjusted as appropriate for change
facts and circumstances, such as significant amentimo existing tax law, new regulations or intetptions by the taxing authorities, new informatabtained during a t:
examination, or resolution of an examination. Wegmize both accrued interest and penalties, wdygpeopriate, related to UTBs in income tax expeAssumptions, judgme
and the use of estimates are required in determihihe “more likely than not” standard has beegt mhen developing the provision for income taxes.
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Net Income (Loss) Per She

Basic net income (loss) per common share is cordpugang the weightedverage number of common shares outstanding dtiréngeriod. Diluted net income (loss) per shg
computed using the weightedrerage number of common and dilutive common edgrivashares (consisting primarily of employee stopkions and unvested restricted s
awards) outstanding during the period. Diluted loss per share excludes the effect of potentialnsomshares (consisting primarily of employee stopkions and unvest
restricted stock awards) that would be antidilutive

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncem

In July 2012, the Financial Accounting StandardsafBo“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update§W) No. 2012-02, “Testing Indefiniteived Intangible Assets fi
Impairment,” which allows entities to use a quahta approach to test indefinite-lived intangiblgsats for impairment. ASU No. 2002- permits an entity to first ass
qualitative factors to determine whether it is miiikely than not that the fair value of the indétinlived intangible asset is less than its carryinfyi@alf it is concluded that tt
is the case, it is necessary to perform the cuyr@néscribed guantitative impairment test. Othspyithe quantitative impairment test is not regliféhis ASU became effecti
for annual and interim goodwill impairment testsfpened for the Compang’fiscal year ending June 29, 2014. The adoptidhisfstandard did not have a material impar
the Company'’s consolidated financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-08,e8entation of Financial Statements (Topic 205)Rmberty, Plant and Equipment (Topic 360)." ASU R@1408 amenc
the requirements for reporting discontinued openretiand requires additional disclosures about disuged operations. Under the new guidance, ordpalials representing
strategic shift in operations or that have a meftect on the Company's operations and financgllte should be presented as discontinued opesatidnis new accountil
guidance is effective for the Compasyfiscal year ending July 3, 2016, and may be agdpiéetrospectively. We are currently evaluating pbéential impact of adopting ti
guidance on our consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, “Rexe from Contracts with Customerdhis amended guidance will enhance the companahifirevenue recognitic
practices and will be applied to all contracts witlistomers. Expanded disclosures related to thereyaamount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue tharecognized a
requirements under the amended guidance. This meedaill be effective for the Comparsyfiscal year ending July 1, 2018 and may be app#é&ospectively. We are currer
evaluating the potential impact of adopting thigdgnce on our consolidated financial statements.

Reclassification:

Certain balances in the prior fiscal years haveibeelassified to conform to the presentation endtirrent fiscal year.
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Note 3 — Net Income Per Common Share from Continum Operations
The following table sets forth the computation a$ie and diluted net income per common share framtiruing operations:
Years Ended

June 29,2014 June 30,2013 July 1, 2012
(in thousands, except per share d¢

Numerator:
Net income from continuing operations $ 13,94¢ $ 15,72:  $ 13,32:
Less: Net loss attributable to noncontrolling ietr (697) = =
Income from continuing operations attributable ¥80D-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. $ 14,64: $ 15,72: $ 13,32:
Denominator:
Weighted average shares outstanding 64,03t 64,36¢ 64,697
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock options (1) 1,08t 78€ 40
Employee restricted stock awards 1,342 1,63 1,502
2,42¢ 2,427 1,542
Adjusted weighted-average shares and assumed ciongr 66,46( 66,79: 66,23¢

Net income per common share from continuing opanatattributable to-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc.
Basic $ 02: §$ 02/ 3 0.21

Diluted $ 02: $ 024 $ 0.2C

Note (1): The effect of options to purchase 1.2liam| 2.0 million and 5.5 million shares for theaye ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013 and J@1P,
respectively, were excluded from the calculatiometfincome per share on a diluted basis as tffeotés anti-dilutive.

Note 4. Acquisitions and dispositions
Acquisition olFannie May retail stores

On June 27, 2014, the Company and GB Chocolates (GE Chocolates) entered into a settlement agreemesulting in the termination of the GB Chocotafeanchis
agreement, and its exclusive area developmentstigte a result, the Company recognized the preljiadsferred norrefundable area development fees of $0.7 millio
addition, per the terms of the npefformance Promissory Note, GB Chocolates paid fillion as a result of its failure to complete development obligations under the 2
Area Development Agreement (the 2011 ADA). As ailtesluring the fourth quarter of fiscal 2014, tBempany recognized revenue of $1.0 million ($0.Hioni had bee
previously recognized). The Company has no plamsaiket the territories covered in the 2011 ADA.

In conjunction with the settlement agreement, tbenBany and GB Chocolates entered into an assetgaeagreement whereby the Company repurchasedtti® ariginal 1’
Fannie May retail stores sold to GB Chocolates avénber 2011. The acquisition was accounted fangughe purchase method of accounting in accordaitte FASE
guidance regarding business combinations. The paechrice of $6.4 million was financed utilizingadable cash balances.

The purchase price was allocated to the identdiassets acquired and liabilities assumed basemiopreliminary estimates of their fair values e facquisition date. T
Company is in the process of finalizing its allésatand this may result in potential adjustmentsthe carrying value of the respective recordedtasaed liabilities
establishment of certain additional intangible tsss&nd the determination of any residual amoueit will be allocated to goodwill. The goodwill résng from this acquisitio
amounted to $5.8 million, which is expected to bduttible for tax purposes.
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Preliminary
Purchase Price
Allocation
(in thousands)
Current Assets $ 10z
Property, plant and equipment 487
Goodwill 5,78
Net assets acquire $ 6,37¢

Operating results of the acquired stores are tteftein the Companyg’ consolidated financial statements from the dat&cquisition, within the Gourmet Food & Gift Basé
segment. Pro forma results of operations have een lpresented, as the impact on the Company’s lateisal financial results would not have been nmialter

Acquisition of Colonial Gifts Limite

On December 3, 2013, the Company completed itsigitiqn of a controlling interest in Colonial Giftsmited (iFlorist). iFlorist, located in the UKsia direct-tazonsume
marketer of floral and giftelated products sold and delivered throughout geirdhe acquisition was achieved in stages andasesunted for using the acquisition metho
accounting in accordance with the Financial AccmgnStandards Board’s (“FASB”) guidance regardingibess combinations.

Prior to December 3, 2013, the Company maintaimegheestment in iFlorist in the amount of $1.6 ioifl, which was included on the Compasyalance sheet within Otl
assets. This investment was accounted for underatemethod, as the Company’s ownership stakel@&86, and it did not have the ability to exera@mificant influence.

On December 3, 2013, the Company acquired an additinterest in iFlorist, bringing the Compasiypwnership interest to 56.2%. The acquisitiorhefadditional interest w
financed through the conversion of $2.0 milliomaotes owed by iFlorist to the Company, and a $lilkom cash payment to iFlorist’founders. Concurrent with the additic
investment, the Company remeasured its initial tggavestment in iFlorist, and determined that #uguisition date fair value approximated the Comgpguearrying value «
$1.6 million, and therefore no gain or loss waogeized. On the acquisition date, the Company misasured the fair value of the noncontrolling ies¢which amounted
$3.6 million. The acquisition-date fair values loétCompanys previously held equity interest in iFlorist ahe noncontrolling interest were determined basethemarket pric
the Company paid for its ownership interest in iilSloon the acquisition date, assuming that a 20%rol premium was paid to obtain the controllimgerest. The followin
summarizes the fair values of the acquisition gatehase price components:

iFlorist Fair Value of
Purchase Price

Components

(in thousands)
Cash $ 1,64(
Converted debt 1,96¢
Initial equity investment 1,62¢
Noncontrolling interes 3,61¢
Total purchase price $ 8,84¢
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The total purchase price was allocated to the ifignie assets acquired and liabilities assumeeadbas our preliminary estimates of their fair valea the acquisition date. 1
Company is in the process of finalizing its allesatand this may result in potential adjustmentsthe carrying value of the respective recorded tasard liabilities
establishment of certain additional intangible tsssevisions of useful lives of intangible asseats] the determination of any residual amountwititoe allocated to goodwi
Of the acquired intangible assets, $1.3 million wssigned to customer lists, which is being ameditiaver the estimated remaining life of 3 years9 $dillion was assigned
trademarks, and $6.5 million was assigned to gogdwiich is not expected to be deductible for pxposesAs a result of cumulative tax losses in the forgigisdiction
offset in part by the deferred tax liability arigifrom the amortizable customer list which was adered a source of future income, the Company cuoled that a full valuatic
allowance be recorded in such jurisdiction.

The following table summarizes the allocation @& purchase price to the estimated fair values sdtasacquired and liabilities assumed at the dedequisition of iFlorist:

iFlorist Preliminary
Purchase Price

Allocation
(in thousands)

Current assets $ 85€
Intangible assets 3,177
Goodwill 6,531
Property, plant and equipment 2,00¢
Other assets 30
Total assets acquired 12,60¢
Current liabilities, including current maturitieslong-term debt 3,01¢
Deferred tax liabilities 64¢
Other liabilities assumed 95
3,751

Net assets acquired $ 8,84¢

Operating results of the Company’s membership éstein iFlorist are reflected in the Compasgbnsolidated financial statements from the dagequisition, essentially all
which is in the 1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floegrsent. Pro forma results of operations have nen lpgesented, as the impact on the Compaoghsolidated financi
results would not have been material.

Acquisition of Ping¢

On May 31, 2013, the Company completed the acdprisif Pingg Corp., an online invitation and evplanner. The purchase price, which included theiia@tgpn of software
receivables and certain other assets and relabditles, was approximately $1.6 million. Approxately $0.4 million of the purchase price was assigto goodwill. Th
acquisition was financed utilizing available casitebces. Operating results of the acquired entitych are not significant, are reflected in the @amy’s consolidated financi
statements from the date of acquisition, in thé@Q-Blowers.com Consumer Floral segment.

Acquisition of -800-Flowers’ European trademarks

On March 11, 2013, the Company acquired the Europeghts to various derivations of the 1-800-Flosieradename, trademark, URL'and telephone numbers fr

Flowerscorp Pty Ltd. for a purchase price of $4illion, which is included within Other intangiblesgt. The Company has paid $3.0 million of the $4illion purchase pric
and is required to make a final payment of $1.0ionilon March 11, 2015, the balance of which iduded on the balance sheet within Accrued Expenses.
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Sale and franchise of Fannie May retail stores

On November 21, 2011, the Company and GB Chocotatesred into an agreement whereby the Company1sbleisting Fannie May stores, to be operatedashise
locations by GB Chocolates, for $5.6 million, res@ing a gain on the sale of $3.8 million. Upon @bation of the sale, the Company also recognizé&élrfranchise fee
associated with these 17 stores in the amount &f $@lion. In conjunction with the sale of storéke Company and GB Chocolates entered into thé& 2MA whereby Gt
Chocolates agreed to open a minimum of 45 new Eakialy franchise stores. The agreement providecusixel development rights for several Midwesteritestaas well ¢
specific cities in Florida and Ohio. The terms lo¢ 2011 ADA included a norefundable area development fee of $0.9 millionresbpening fees of $0.5 million, assun
successful opening of 45 stores, and a Rerformance Promissory Note in the amount of $1lom which became due and payable only if GB Etlates did not open all
stores as set forth in the 2011 ADA. As of June2801,3, the Company had deferred recognition of &@lifon, of the original $0.9 million area develoent fee associated w
the 45 store area development agreement, basedhgonmber of stores opened by GB Chocolatesaatithe (a total of 10 stores were ultimately oghnén addition, throug
June 30, 2013, the Company had recognized apprtedyr®0.2 million, of the $1.2 million Noferformance Promissory Note, based upon its assessifithe likelihood thi
the performance criteria under the agreement woelldchieved.

Acquisition of Floweram

On August 1, 2011, the Company completed the aitipmiof Flowerama of America, Inc. (Flowerama)franchisor and operator of retail flower shops urttie Floweram
trademark. The purchase price, which included tbguiaition of receivables, inventory, eight retatbre locations and certain other assets and delabilities, wa:
approximately $4.3 million. Of the acquired ass&&,1 million was assigned to amortizable investniericenses (intangibles), which is being amatizver the estimat
useful life of 20 years, based upon the estimatathming life of the franchise agreements. Appratety $2.4 million of purchase price was assigreeddodwill which is nc
deductible for tax purposes. The acquisition waarftced utilizing available cash balances.

Note 5. Inventory

The Companys inventory, stated at cost, which is not in exaefssnarket, includes purchased and manufacturadhfigoods for resale, packaging supplies, raw rad
ingredients for manufactured products and assatranufacturing labor, and is classified as follows

June 29, June 30,
2014 2013
(in thousands)
Finished goods $ 30,85¢ $ 30,90¢
Work-in-process 8,56¢ 6,46¢
Raw materials 19,09¢ 18,38¢
$ 58,52( $ 55, 75¢
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Note 6. Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The following table presents goodwill by segmert #re related change in the net carrying amount:

Gourmet Food
BloomNet Wire and Gift Baskets

Consumer Floral Service (1) Total
(in thousands)

Balance at July 1, 2012 $ 9,70¢ $ - $ 37,77¢ % 47,48t
Adjustments - (84) (84
Acquisition of Pingg 54z - = 542

Balance at June 30, 2013 $ 10,25: $ - $ 37,69: $ 47,94¢
Acquisition of Fannie May franchise stores 5,78¢ 5,78
Adjustments 97 - - 97
Acquisition of iFlorist 6,531 S = 6,537

Balance at June 29, 2014 $ 16,69: $ - $ 43478 $ 60,16¢

(1) The total carrying amount of goodwill for all pedi®in the table above is reflected net of $71.lianilof accumulated impairment charges, which weeorded in th
GFGB segment during fiscal 2009.

The Company’s other intangible assets consistefdlowing:

June 29, 2014 June 30, 2013
Gross Gross
Amortization Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Period Amount Amortization Net Amount Amortization Net
(years) (in thousands)
Intangible assets with determinable lives:
Investment in licenses 14-1€ % 742( % 5621 $ 1,79¢ % 7,42 $ 551¢ $ 1,90¢
Customer lists 3-1C 17,31 12,81¢ 4,49t 15,98¢ 11,33¢ 4,65¢
Other 5-8 2,53¢ 2,53¢ - 2,53¢ 2,518 25
27,27 20,97° 6,29/ 25,94° 19,361 6,58¢
Trademarks with indefinite lives 38,32: - 38,32: 36,69: - 36,69:
Total intangible assets $ 65,59 $ 20,977 $ 4461¢ $ 62,63¢ $ 19,36 $ 43,27¢

Intangibleassets are reviewed for impairment whenever evantbanges in circumstances indicate that the icgrgmount of an asset or asset group may notdmveeable
During the year ended June 29, 2014, the Compaatewtown the value of its Fine Stationery tradenamenf.7 million to $0.5 million, and during the yeanrded June 3
2013, the Company wrote-down the value of its Btagionery tradename from $1.1 million to $0.7 ioiil

The amortization of intangible assets for the yearded June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013 and July 2, ®@% $1.6 million, $1.8 million and $1.8 milliorespectively. Futui
estimated amortization expense is as follows: 20858 million, 2016 - $1.7 million, 2017 - $0.9lkiwin, 2018 — $0.6 million, 2019 - $0.1million, atidereafter - $1.2 million.
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Note 7.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land

Building and building improvements
Leasehold improvements

Furniture and fixtures

Production equipment

Computer equipment
Telecommunication equipment
Software

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

Note 8. Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

Note 9.

)

@

Payroll and employee benefits
Advertising and marketing
Other

Long-Term Debt

Revolving line of credit (1)
Bank loan (2)

Less current maturities of long-term debt obligasio

1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 29, June 30,
2014
(in thousands)
$ 2,907 $ 2,907
12,55 9,807
18,50+ 17,56¢
4,731 4,90:
35,84t 31,79¢
53,36¢ 57,87¢
4,12( 8,20¢
136,22t 122,45¢
268,25¢ 255,52:
208,11: 202,58(
$ 60,147 $ 52,94
June 29, June 30,
2014
(in thousands)
$ 22,60 $ 19,85¢
11,80:¢ 9,107
15,11% 16,07¢
$ 4951 $ 45,04«
June 29, June 30,
2014
(in thousands)
$ - $ =
343 -
$ 34z % =
348 -
$ - $ =

under the 2013 Credit Facility are secured by l@msll personal property of the Company and itsestic subsidiaries.

Bank loan assumed through the Company'’s aitigui®f a majority interest in iFlorist.
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On April 10, 2013, the Company repaid all amounttsst@anding under its 2010 Credit Facility, and esdento a Third Amended and Restated Credit Agese
(the “2013 Credit Facility”)The 2013 Credit Facility consists of a revolvinggeliof credit with a seasonally adjusted limit ramggfrom $150.0 to $200.0 millic
and a working capital sublimit ranging from $2500$75.0 million. The 2013 Credit Facility also resfl certain financial and ndimancial covenants, includii
the maintenance of certain financial ratios. Thenffany was in compliance with these covenants asieé 29, 2014 and June 30, 2013. Outstanding as
under the 2013 Credit Facility, which matures omilAfD, 2018, bear interest at the Compangption at either: (i) LIBOR, plus a spread ofvetn 150 and 2:
basis points, as determined by the Company’s lgeeratio, or (ii) the agent barskprime rate plus a margin. The obligations of@enpany and its subsidiar
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Note 10. Fair Value Measurements

Cash and cash equivalents, receivables, accoupsblpaand accrued expenses are reflected in theoidated balance sheets at carrying value, whighiaximates fair valt
due to the short-term nature of these instrumdrits. Company’s investments in nararketable equity instruments of private compaaiescarried at cost and are periodic
assessed for other-than-temporary impairment, warerevent or circumstances indicate that an other-temporary decline in value may have occurrece Tompanys
remaining financial assets and liabilities are mead and recorded at fair value (see table beldhg. Company’s nofinancial assets, such as definite lived intangédsisets ar
property, plant and equipment, are recorded at andtare assessed for impairment when an everitcontstance indicates that an other-thamporary decline in value m
have occurred. Goodwill and indefinite lived intésigs are tested for impairment annually, or moegjdiently if events occur or circumstances changh that it is more like
than not that an impairment may exist, as requireger the accounting standards.

Fair value is defined as the price that would leeired to sell an asset or paid to transfer alifgbin the principal or most advantageous maifieetthe asset or liability, in
orderly transaction between market participanth@tmeasurement date. The authoritative guidanctaifovalue measurements establishes a fair Vailerarchy that prioritize
the inputs to valuation techniques used to medsimgalue. The hierarchy gives the highest prjorit unadjusted quoted prices in active marketsdientical assets or liabiliti
(level 1 measurements) and the lowest priorityrtohservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The fekels of the fair value hierarchy under the goitk are described below:

Level 1 Valuations based on quoted prices in active marketislentical assets or liabilities that the gntibis the ability to access.

Level 2 Valuations based on quoted prices for similar assetiabilities, quoted prices in markets that mo¢ active, or other inputs that are observableac
be corroborated by observable data for substantiadi full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 Valuations based on inputs that are supportedtts &ir no market activity and that are significemthe fair value of the assets or liabilities.
The following table presents by level, within tlaérfvalue hierarchy, financial assets and lialeiitmeasured at fair value on a recurring basié &sne 29, 2014:
Fair Value Measurements
Carrying Value Assets (Liabilities)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(in thousands

Assets (liabilities):
Trading securities held in a “rabbi trust” (1) 2,14¢ 3 2,14¢  $ - $ -

$
$ 2,14¢  $ 2,14¢ $ - 3 o

(1) Trading securities held in a rabbi trust are messuising quoted market prices at the reporting datkare included in Other assets, with the coomedipg liability
includes in Other liabilities, in the consolidatedlance sheets. The Company established a Norfigdalbeferred Compensation Plan (Note 14&mployet
Retirement Plans) for certain members of senioragament in fiscal 2009. Deferred compensation vested in mutual funds held in a “rabbi trusthich is
restricted for payment to participants of the NQBI@n.
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The following table presents, by level, within flag value hierarchy, financial assets and lialeitmeasured at fair value on a recurring basis dsne 30, 2013:

Fair Value Measurements
Carrying Value Assets (Liabilities)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(in thousands

Assets (liabilities):

Trading securities held in a “rabbi trust” (1) $ 1,70¢  $ 1,70¢  $ - $ -
Non-performance promissory note (2) 20% - - 20t
$ 191 $ 1,70¢ $ - 3 20%

(1) Trading securities held in a rabbi trust are meswising quoted market prices at the reporting datkare included in Other assets, with the cooredipg liability
includes in Other liabilities, in the consolidatedlance sheets. The Company established a Norfigdalbeferred Compensation Plan (Note 1£Employet
Retirement Plans) for certain members of senioragament in fiscal 2009. Deferred compensation vested in mutual funds held in a “rabbi trusthich is

restricted for payment to participants of the NQBI@n.
(2) Refer to Note 4. Acquisitions and dispositierf3ale and franchise of Fannie May retail stoesluded in Other assets on the consolidated balaheets.

Note 11. Income Taxes

The Company files income tax returns in the U.8efel jurisdiction and various state and foreignsjlictions. The Company concluded its federal ération by the Intern.
Revenue Service for fiscal year 2011, howeverafigears 2012 and 2013 remain subject to fedeshéxation. Due to ongoing state examinations andoemformity with the

federal statute of limitations for assessmentaiedtates remain open from fiscal 2008.

The Companys policy is to recognize interest and penaltieswszt on any unrecognized tax benefits as a compariégmcome tax expense. At June 29, 2014, the Goyha
an unrecognized tax position of approximately $@llion, including accrued interest and penaltids$0.1 million. The Company believes that no addiél significan

unrecognized tax positions will be resolved overrlext twelve months.
Significant components of the income tax providimm continuing operations are as follows:

Years ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
(in thousands)

Current provision (benefit):

Federal $ 6,43¢ $ 7,98 % (1,647
State 1,24i 1,84t 1,15¢
Foreign 11 - -
7,69 9,82¢ (48¢)

Deferred provision (benefit):
Federal 773 (730) 8,47¢
State 28 (25) (220
Foreign (95) - -
70€ (755) 8,25¢
Income tax expense $ 8,407 $ 9,077 $ 7,771
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A reconciliation of the U.S. federal statutory taxe to the Company’s effective tax rate is afed:

Years ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
Tax at U.S. statutory rates 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 3.7 3 4.C
Non-deductible stock-based compensation - - 0.€
Non-deductible goodwill amortization - - 1.7
Rate differences 1.2 (0.3 1.3
Tax credits @7 1.2 (1.2
Tax settlements 2.0 11 =
Other, net 0.4 1.3 (2.29)
37.% 36.6% 36.8%

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying amoohftssets and liabilities for financial reportjmgrposes and the amounts
used for income tax purposes. The significant carepts of the Company's deferred income tax adistdifies) are as follows:

Years ended
June 29, June 30,
2014 2013
(in thousands)

Deferred income tax assets:

Net operating loss and credit carryforwards $ 4,34: % 3,23(
Accrued expenses and reserves 6,17¢ 5,84¢
Stock-based compensation 3,42( 3,26¢
Book in excess of tax depreciation 1,322 1,05¢
Gross deferred income tax assets 15,26: 13,39¢
Less: Valuation allowance (2,24)) (1,475
13,02: 11,92:

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Other intangibles (6,517%) (4,049
Tax in excess of book depreciati = -

(6,512 (4,049
Net deferred income tax ass $ 6,50¢ $ 7,87:

A valuation allowance is provided when it is makely than not that some portion, or all, of théedeed tax assets will not be realized. The Compaas/established valuat
allowances primarily for net operating loss carryfards in certain states and its United Kingdomssliary. At June 29, 2014 the Compasfederal and foreign net operal
loss carryforwards were $2.8 million and $5.1 roillirespectively, while the tax effected state mpetrating loss was $3.3 million, before federal ignehich if not utilized, wil
begin to expire in fiscal year 2025, indefinitedyyd 2015, respectively. The federal net operating bf $2.8 million is subject to Section 382 Ietiitns of $0.3 million per year.

Note 12. Capital Stock

Holders of Class A common stock generally havestivae rights as the holders of Class B common sedept that holders of Class A common stock hanevote per share
and holders of Class B common stock have 10 vateshmare on all matters submitted to the voteafidtolders. Holders of Class A common stock and<Bcommon stock
generally vote together as a single class on aftersapresented to the stockholders for their wotapproval, except as may be required by Delaveave Class B common

stock may be converted into Class A common sto@agttime on a one-for-one share basis. Each glidttass B common stock will automatically convietb one share of
Class A common stock upon its transfer, with lidiexceptions.
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The Company has a stock repurchase plan througthwhirchases can be made from time to time in ge® eonarket and through privately negotiated traimas, subject t
general market conditions. The repurchase progsdimanced utilizing available cash. In March 20tt& Companys Board of Directors authorized an increase ofrtlion to
its stock repurchase plan. The Company repurchagethl of $8.3 million (1,561,206 shares), $9.8liani (2,490,065 shares) and $3.3 million (1,133 %hares) during tl
fiscal years ended June 29, 2014, June 30, 2013uyd, 2012, respectively, under this programofdune 29, 2014, $10.6 million remains authorizeder the plan.

The Company has stock options and restricted steckds outstanding to participants under the 1fA0OWERS.COM 2003 Long Term Incentive and Share ARlan (th

“Plan”). The Plan is a broad-based, long-term itigenprogram that is intended to attract, retaid amtivate employees, consultants and directoecltoeve the Compary’
longterm growth and profitability objectives, and tHere align stockholder and employee interests. FPlam provides for the grant to eligible employesssultants ar

directors of stock options, share appreciationtsgiiSARS”"), restricted shares, restricted share units, perfocea@hares, performance units, dividend equivalemd othe

share-based awards (collectively “Awards”).

Note 13. Stock Based Compensation

The Plan is administered by the Compensation Coteendr such other Board committee (or the entirar8pas may be designated by the Board (the “Cotee’i)t At June 2¢
2014, the Company has reserved approximately 1dllsmshares of common stock for issuance, inaigdoptions previously authorized for issuance urider1999 Stoc
Incentive Plan.

The amounts of stock-based compensation expensgnieed in the periods presented are as follows:

Years Ended

July 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
(in thousands, except per share data)

Stock options $ 42C % 477 $ 1,07¢
Restricted stock awards 4,24 3,80¢ 3,771
Total 4,66¢ 4,28t 4,85(
Deferred income tax benefit 1,73¢ 1,55¢ 1,79¢
Stock-based compensation expense, net $ 2,92¢ $ 2,72¢  $ 3,05¢

Stock based compensation expense is recorded wliaifollowing line items of operating expenses:

Years Ended

July 29, June 30, July 1,
2014 2013 2012
(in thousands)
Marketing and sales $ 1,261 $ 1,49¢ $ 1,75¢
Technology and development 29¢ 42¢ 60C
General and administrative 3,10¢ 2,35¢€ 2,49¢
Total $ 466: $ 4,28: $ 4,85(
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Stock-based compensation expense has not beeatatidzetween business segments, but is reflectearasf Corporate overhead. (Refer to Note 15iss Segments).
Stock Option Plans

The weighted average fair value of stock optiongtendate of grant, and the assumptions used ifmastthe fair value of the stock options using Bi@ck-Scholes optio
valuation model, were as follows:

Years ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,

2014 2013 2012
Weighted average fair value of options granted $ 3.1€ $ 295 % 1.8¢
Expected volatility 61% 72% 2%
Expected life (in years) 6.€ 6.4 8.C
Risk-free interest rate 1.6% 0.7% 0.9%
Expected dividend yield 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

The expected volatility of the option is determinesing historical volatilities based on historistdck prices. The Company estimated the expededflioptions granted bas
upon the historical weighted average. The risk-fnterest rate is determined using the yield abéldor zeroeoupon U.S. government issues with a remaining toal to th
expected life of the option. The Company has neaét a dividend, and as such the dividend yiel@(86.

The following table summarizes stock option acfidtrring the year ended June 29, 2014:

Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Exercis  Contractual Terr Intrinsic Value
Options Price (years) (000s)
Outstanding beginning of period 4,723,241 $ 3.8¢
Granted 25,000 $ 5.3¢
Exercised (164,05) $ 3.02
Forfeited/Expired (244,400 $ 6.34
Outstanding end of period 4,339,79 ¢ 3.8( 42 $ 10,18¢
Options vested or expected to vest at end of period 4232,11 % 3.8t 42 % 9,821
Exercisable at June 29, 2014 2,886,790 $ 4.5z 28 % 5,26¢

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table aboyeesents the total pre-tax intrinsic value (théedénce between the Compasylosing stock price on the last trading da
fiscal 2014 and the exercise price, multiplied bg humber of in-theroney options) that would have been received byofit®n holders had all option holders exercisesir
options on June 29, 2014. This amount changes lms#te fair market value of the Compasgtock. The total intrinsic value of options exsed for the years ended June
2014, June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2012 was $0.4om|I$0.6 million, and $0.0 million, respectively.
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The following table summarizes information abootktoptions outstanding at June 29, 2014:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Remaining Average Average
Options Contractual Life Exercise Options Exercise
Exercise Price Outstanding (years) Price Exercisable Price
$1.6¢ - 1.79 1,013,50 6.2 $ 1.7¢ 382,500 $ 1.7¢
$2.01—2.63 1,054,90 72 $ 2.62 296,400 $ 2.62
$2.81-3.11 1,041,30: 2C % 3.1C 1,029,80: $ 3.1C
$3.2¢ — 6.52 650,23: 24 % 6.11 598,23 $ 6.0¢
$6.9( — 9.95 579,85! 1C $ 8.0¢ 579,850 $ 8.0¢
4,339,79 4z $ 3.8 2,886,719 § 457

As of June 29, 2014, the total future compensat@st related to nomested options not yet recognized in the statemaperations was $1.9 million and the weightedrage
period over which these awards are expected tedmgnized was 4.8 years.

The Company grants shares of Common Stock to iflarees that are subject to restrictions on traresfel risk of forfeiture until fulfilment of applable service conditio
and, in certain cases, holding periods (RestriStedk).

The following table summarizes the activity of naested restricted stock during the year ended 28n2014:

Weighted

Average

Grant Date

Shares Fair Value
Non-vested — beginning of period 3,433,35 $ 2.8C
Granted 1,760,911 $ 5.0¢
Vested (1,608,05) $ 2.5C
Forfeited (899,53 $ 4,52
Non-vested - end of period 2,686,68" ¢ 3.9C

The fair value of non-vested shares is determirzesédb on the closing stock price on the grant detef June 29, 2014, there was $6.8 million ofltataecognized
compensation cost related to non-vested restrittsek-based compensation to be recognized oveighted-average period of 2.8 years.

Note 14. Employee Retirement Plans

The Company has a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan cagesubstantially all of its eligible employees. Athployees who have attained the age of 21 ariblelitp participate upc
completion of one month of service. Participanty rl@ct to make voluntary contributions to the 4)Xlan in amounts not exceeding federal guideli@san annual basis
Company, as determined by its board of directoesy make certain discretionary contributions. Empksyare vested in the Company's contributions hgsenl years of servic
The Company suspended all contributions duringfigears 2014, 2013 and 2012.

The Company also has a nonqualified supplementalrgel compensation plan for certain executivesymmt to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue CBaeticipants can
defer from 1% up to a maximum of 100% of salary padormance and non-performance based bonus. dimp&hy will match 50% of the deferrals made by gzaticipant
during the applicable period, up to a maximum ob82. Employees are vested in the Company's cotiits based upon years of participation in the.plstributions will
be made to participants upon termination of empleyhor death in a lump sum, unless installmentselected. As of June 29, 2014 and June 30, 2B&8etplan liabilities,
which are included in Other liabilities within ti@mpany’s Consolidated Balance Sheet, totaled $#llibn and $1.7 million, respectively. The assdedplan assets, which
are subject to the claims of the creditors, armarily invested in mutual funds and are include®ther assets-long term. Company contributionsnduttie years ended June
29, 2014, July 1, 2012 and July 3, 2011 were leas $0.1 million. Gains and losses on these invarstsn which were immaterial during fiscal years£2®013 and 2012, are
included in Interest expense and other, net, wititnCompany’s Consolidated Statements of Income.
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Note 15. Business Segments

The Company’s management reviews the results aEtdmpany’s operations by the following three busingegments:

. 1-80C-Flowers.com Consumer Flori
. BloomNet Wire Service, ar
. Gourmet Food and Gift Baske

Segment performance is measured based on contributargin, which includes only the direct contrbléarevenue and operating expenses of the segmastsuch
management’ measure of profitability for these segments dagsinclude the effect of corporate overhead (49eébélow), nor does it include depreciation and ization
other income, and income taxes, or stbelsed compensation, which is included within caxforoverhead. Assets and liabilities are reviewtethe consolidated level
management and not accounted for by segment.

Years ended

June 29, June 30, July 1,

Net revenues 2014 2013 2012
(in thousands

Net revenues:

1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral $ 421,33« $ 411,52t $ 398,18:
BloomNet Wire Service 84,19¢ 81,82 82,58
Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets 251,99( 243,22! 228,00:
Corporate 797 78¢ 778
Intercompany eliminations (1,979 (1,865) (2,029
Total net revenues $ 756,34 $ 73549 $ 707,51

Years ended
June 29, June 30, July 1,
Operating Income from Continuing Operations 2014 2013 2012

(in thousands

Segment Contribution Margin:

1-800-Flowers.com Consumer Floral $ 40,25. $ 47,19: $ 39,147
BloomNet Wire Service 26,71t 25,61 22,33¢
Gourmet Food & Gift Baskets (2) 27,12 20,34t 30,19¢
Segment Contribution Margin Subtotal 94,08¢ 93,14¢ 91,67¢
Corporate (1) (50,53%) (48,56%) (48,417
Depreciation and amortization (29,849 (18,799 (19,540
Operating income $ 23,70t $ 25,78t $ 23,72

(1) Corporate expenses consist of the Companyésnise shared service cost centers, and incirdeng other items, Information Technology, Human
Resources, Accounting and Finance, Legal, ExecatieeCustomer Service Center functions, as welitask-Based Compensation. In order to
leverage the Comparg/infrastructure, these functions are operatednmdentralized management platform, providing supgervices throughout t
organization. The costs of these functions, othan those of the Customer Service Center, whicllézeated directly to the above segments based
upon usage, are included within corporate expemseathey are not directly allocable to a speciignsent

(2) GFGB segment contribution margin during tharyended July 1, 2012 includes a $3.8 million (82 net of tax) gain on the sale of 17 Fannie May
stores, which were being operated as franchiseditots pos-sale.
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Note 16. Discontinued Operations

On September 6, 2011, the Company completed tkeo$akertain assets of its wine fulfillment sergdrisiness operated by its Winetasting Networkidigrg. The sales prit
consisted of $12.0 million of cash proceeds atietpsresulting in a gain on sale of $8.7 millio (& million, net of tax). The Company has classiftee results of its e-
commerce and procurement business of Winetastimgd\le as a discontinued operation for all periodsspnted. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2ah&, Company made t
strategic decision to divest thecemmerce and procurement businesses of The Wimgtddetwork in order to focus on growth opportusstiin its Gourmet Foods and (
Baskets business segment. The Company closed calthef its esommerce and procurement businesses on Decemb20B3., The Company had originally estimated a &f
$2.3 million ($1.5 million, net of tax), which wasovided for during the fourth quarter of fiscall®) but the loss was reduced to $1.0 million, ufisalization of terms ar
closing on the sale. As a result, the Company se¢k$1.3 million ($0.8 million, net of tax) of igcrual for the estimated loss during the fiscalryended June 29, 2014. °
Company has classified the results of its winelfiént services business as a discontinued operéir fiscal 2012 and 2011, and the@ynmerce and procurement busine:
Winetasting Network as a discontinued operatiorafbperiods presented.

Results for discontinued operations are as follows:

Years Ended
June 29, 2014 June 30, 2013 July 1, 2012
(in thousands, except per share data)

Net revenues from discontinued operati $ 1,66¢ $ 515, $ 10,74
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 86 $ (1,889 $ (219)
Gain (loss) on sale of discontinued operationsphedix $ 81t $ 1519) $ 4,54
Income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 72¢ % (3,40) $ 4,32¢

Note 17. Commitments and Contingencies

Leases

The Company currently leases office, store faesitiand equipment under various leases throughl 26826. As these leases expire, it can be expéuatdh the normal course
business they will be renewed or replaced. Mostdegreements contain renewal options and renfaésoaclauses and require the Company to payestate taxes, insuran
common area maintenance and operating expensasadgpplto the leased properties. The Company Isasealtered into leases that are on a monthdnth basis. These lea
are classified as either capital leases, operétames or subleases, as appropriate.
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As of June 29, 2014 future minimum payments undereancelable operating leases with initial terfnsrne year or more consist of the following:

Operating Leases
(in thousands)

2014 $ 14,14:
2015 13,33:
2016 12,42:
2017 9,95¢
2018 6,88(
Thereafter 16,79¢
Total minimum lease payments $ 73,52:

At June 29, 2014, the aggregate future subleagel i@come under long-term operating sub-leasesaftd and buildings and the corresponding rentperge under longerir
operating leases were as follows:

Sublease Sublease
Income Expense
(in thousands)

2014 $ 74C  $ 74C
2015 677 677
2016 561 561
2017 31C 31C
2018 27¢ 27¢
Thereafter 1,05¢ 1,05¢

$ 3,621 $ 3,621

Rent expense was approximately $17.7 million, $b7llion and $17.4 million for the years ended J28¢2014, June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2012, resadyti
Other Commitments

The Companys purchase commitments consist primarily of inventequipment and technology purchase orders madeei ordinary course of business, most of whicke
terms less than one year. As of June 29, 2014Ctmepany had fixed and determinable loéflance sheet purchase commitments with remaieimgstin excess of one yeal
approximately $2.4 million, primarily related tceti€ompany’s technology infrastructure.

The Company had approximately $1.7 million in urmistand-by letters of credit as of June 29, 2014.

Litigation

From time to time, the Company is subject to lggateedings and claims arising in the ordinary sewf business.

On November 10, 2010, a purported class action tantpvas filed in the United States District Cofot the Eastern District of New York naming then@many (along with
Trilegiant Corporation, Inc., Affinion, Inc. and &be Bank USA, N.A.) as defendants in an actiongutirg to assert claims against the Company altegiolations arising
under the Connecticut Unfair Trade Practices ACI[TPA") among other statutes, and for breach ofreghand unjust enrichment in connection with aierpost-transaction
marketing practices in which certain of the Compausubsidiaries previously engaged in with certhird-party vendors. On December 23, 2011, pldififiéd a notice of

voluntary dismissal seeking to dismiss the entitioa without prejudice. The court entered an OmleiNovember 28, 2012, dismissing the case inntisety. This case was
subsequently refiled in the United States Disttiotrt for the District of Connecticut.
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On March 6, 2012 and March 15, 2012, two additignaported class action complaints were filed & thnited States District Court for the District@dnnecticut naming the
Company and numerous other parties as defendaatstions purporting to assert claims substantsiliyilar to those asserted in the lawsuit filed asvéimber 10, 2010. In
each case, plaintiffs seek to have the respecéise certified as a class action and seek restitatid other damages, each in an amount in exc&& ®fmillion. On April 26,

2012, the two Connecticut cases were consolidattdanthird case previously pending in the Uniteat&s District Court for the District of Connectién which the Company
is not a party (the "Consolidated Action"). A colidated amended complaint was filed by plaintiffs ®eptember 7, 2012, purporting to assert clairbstaatially similar to

those originally asserted. The Company moved tmidis the consolidated amended complaint on Decemb2012, which was subsequently refiled at thedtion of the

Court on January 16, 2013.

On December 5, 2012, the same plaintiff from th@acvoluntarily dismissed in the United StatestBis Court for the Eastern District of New Yorkefil a purported class
action complaint in the United States District Gdor the District of Connecticut naming the Compamd numerous other parties as defendants, purgdd assert claims
substantially similar to those asserted in the clitisted amended complaint (the “Frank Action”). @anuary 23, 2013, plaintiffs in the Consolidatedién filed a motion to

transfer and consolidate the action filed on Deaangh 2012 with the Consolidated Action. The Conypatends to defend each of these actions vigoyousl|

On January 31, 2013, the court issued an ordelndw €ause directing plaintiffs' counsel in the kréction, also counsel for plaintiffs in the Conisiated Action, to show
cause why the Frank Action is distinguishable fitbie Consolidated Action such that it may be maigdidespite the prior-pending action doctrine. @reJ13, 2013, the court
issued an order in the Frank Action suspending ldesdto answer or to otherwise respond to the daimipuntil 21 days after the court decides whether Frank Action
should be consolidated with the Consolidated Action July 24, 2013 the Frank Action was reassigoedudge Vanessa Bryant, before whom the Consetidattion is
currently pending, for all further proceedings. August 14, 2013, other defendants filed a motiarcfarification in the Frank Action requesting tiiaidge Bryant clarify the
order suspending deadlines.

On March 28, 2014, the Court issued a series afgsildisposing of all the pending motions in bdth Consolidated Action and the Frank Action. Amatiger things, the
Court dismissed several causes of action, leavimgipg a claim for CUTPA violations stemming fromildgiant’s refund mitigation strategy and a clafor unjust
enrichment. Thereafter, the Court consolidatedRtemk case into the Consolidated Action. On Ap8) 2014 Plaintiffs moved for leave to appeal thaoes rulings against
them to the United States Court of Appeals forSkeond Circuit and to have a partial final judgmemtered dismissing those claims that the Courtdnddred dismissed. The
Court has not yet ruled on this new motion. The Gany has filed its answer to the complaint on M2y2D14.

There are no assurances that additional legalrectidll not be instituted in connection with ther@any’s former post-transaction marketing practiceslving third party
vendors nor can we predict the outcome of any &egdl action. At this time, we are unable to estere possible loss or range of possible loss fm=forementioned actions
for various reasons, including, among others:H@ damages sought are indeterminate, (ii) the prbiegs are in the very early stages and the castniot yet ruled as to
whether the classes will be certified, and (iiigrn is uncertainty as to the outcome of pendinganst As a result of the foregoing, we have deteemithat the amount of
possible loss or range of loss is not reasonalilynable. However, legal matters are inherently edptable and subject to significant uncertaintsssne of which may be
beyond our control.
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Note 18. Subsequent Event — Pending acquisition bfrry & David

On August 30, 2014, the Company entered into aniiet agreement to acquire Harry & David Holding®; (Harry & David), a leading multthannel specialty retailer &
producer of branded premium gift-quality fruit, goet food products and other gifts marketed unter Harry & David®, Wolferman's® and Cushman'ds®ands. Th
anticipated transaction, at a purchase price oR&l#nillion, includes the Harry & David’brands and websites as well as its headquantensyfacturing and distributi
facilities and orchards in Medford, Oregon, a warete and distribution facility in Hebron, Ohio a#d Harry & David retail stores located throughdug tountry. Harry «
David's revenues were approximately $380 milliontinfiscal 2013. 1-806-LOWERS.COM, Inc. has secured committed fundingfferacquisition from JP Morgan Chase
Wells Fargo Bank. The acquisition is expected ¢selin October 2014, subject to the satisfactiocusfomary closing conditions, including regulatapproval.
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Schedule Il - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Additions

Balance at Charged to Charged to Balance at

Beginning Costs Other Accounts- Deductions- End of
Description of Period and Expenses Describe (b) Describe (a) Period
Reserves and allowances deducted from asset asci
Reserve for estimated doubtful accounts-accourtts

receivable

Year Ended June 29, 2014 $ 2,488,000 $ 1,656,000 $ - $ (1,701,00) $ 2,443,001
Year Ended June 30, 2013 $ 2,408,000 $ 1,085,000 $ - $ (1,005,00) $ 2,488,00
Year Ended July 1, 2012 $ 2,465,000 $ 869,00( $ - % (926,000 $ 2,408,00!

(a)Reduction in reserve due to write-off of accourdt#s receivable balances.
(b)Amount represents opening balances from acquirsthésses or discontinued operation.
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Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of the Registrant
(as of June 29, 2014)

1-800-FLOWERS Service Support Center, Inc. (Newkyor
1-800-FLOWERS Team Services, Inc. (Delaware)
1-800-FLOWERS Retall, Inc. (Delaware)
1-800-FLOWERS.COM Franchise Co., Inc. (Delaware)
800-FLOWERS, Inc. (New York)

Conroy’s Inc. (California)

The Popcorn Factory, Inc. (Delaware)

Guarded Realty Holdings, LLC (Delaware)
BloomNet, Inc. (Delaware)

18F California, Inc. (California)

Cheryl & Co. (Ohio)

Floranet Iberia S.L. (Spain)

Fannie May Confections Brands, Inc. (Delaware)
Fannie May Confections, Inc. (Delaware)

Harry London Candies, Inc. (Ohio)

Fresh Gift Cards, Inc. (Florida)

DesignPac Co., Inc. (Delaware)

DesignPac Gifts, LLC (lllinois)

Napco Marketing Corp. (Delawar

Fannie May Franchise, LLC (Delaware)

18F Virginia, Inc. (Virginia)

Celebrations.com, LLC (Delaware)

Fine Stationery, Inc. (Delaware)

Flowerama of America, Inc. (lowa)

Greatfoods, LLC (Delaware)

18F UK Holding Company Limited (United Kingdom)
FOL UK Holding Company Limited (United Kingdom)
1-800-Flowers.com DO Brasil Participacoes LTDA (Bha
1873349 Ontario Inc. (Canada)

Lucy Ventures LLC (Virginia)

Piper Ventures (Virginia)

WTN Services LLC (California)

WTN Marketing Agent LLC (Delaware)

Colonial Gifts Ltd. (UK)



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries

We hereby consent to the incorporation by refereincéhe Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N8-38590, 333-119999, 333-164727 and 333-192304}-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc. of our reports dated September2024 relating to the consolidated financial steets and financial statement schedule and thete#@ess of 1-800-
FLOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries’ internal cohtreer financial reporting, which appear in thisfol0-K.

/sl BDO USA, LLP

Melville, NY
September 12, 2014



Exhibit 23.2

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statements:

e Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-545@@gining to the 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. 2001 Enyple Stock Purchase Plan and the 1999 Stock
Incentive Plan

e Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-119999) pertaining to the-80(-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. 2003 Long Term Incentive and 8haward Plan, an

e Registration Statement (Forn-8 No. 33:-164727) pertaining to the-80(-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. 2003 Long Term Incentive and 8h&award Plan, as amend
and restated as of October 22, 2009,

e Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-1923@4faining to the 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. 2003 Ldregm Incentive and Share Award Plan, as amended
and restated as of October 22, 2009, and as amesd&fdOctober 28, 201

of our report dated September 13, 2013, with raspetbe June 30, 2013 consolidated financial statés and schedule of 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc. anus@liaries
included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of 1-8BDOWERS.COM, Inc. and Subsidiaries for the yeatezhJune 29, 2014.

/sIErnst & Young LLP

Jericho, New York
September 12, 2014



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(RULE 13a-14 (a))

I, James F. McCann, certify that:
(1) 1 have reviewed this annual report on FornkKl6f 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not cor@ajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessary to make the statsnmade,
light of the circumstances under which such stateswere made, not misleading with respect to #reog covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theafinial conditior
results of operations and cash flows of the regigtas of, and for, the periods presented in &psnt;

(4) The registrant’s other certifying officer ahdre responsible for establishing and maintairisglosure controls and procedures (as defineckanh&nge Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control overrial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rulga-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have

(a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduites tlesigned under our supervision, to ensureraggria
information relating to the registrant, including consolidated subsidiaries, is made known toyusthoers within those entities, particularly durithg period i
which this report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finaheorting to be designed under our supervisiorprovide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynahttial reporting and the preparation of finanstatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterall
accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtdds report our conclusions about the effecteamof th
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the étitegeriod covered by this report based on swueluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the regitganternal control over financial reporting tletcurred during the registrant's most recent ffigoarter (th
registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annuabmg that has materially affected, or is reasopéikely to materially affect, the registrant's énha
control over financial reporting; and

(5) The registrant’s other certifying officer ahtlave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial reporting, ttee registrang auditor
and the audit committee of the registrant’s bodrdir@ctors (or persons performing the equival@mnictions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting which are reasonably likedyadversel
affect the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and report financial information; and

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that imesl management or other employees who have aisatifrole in the registrarst’internal control over financ
reporting.

Date:September 12, 201 [s/ James F. McCar
James F. McCan
Chief Executive Officer an
Chairman of the Board of Directc



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(RULE 13a-14 (a))

I, William E. Shea, certify that:
(1) 1 have reviewed this annual report on Fornki6f 1-800-FLOWERS.COM, Inc.;

(2) Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omittde a material fact necessary to make the statsnmade,
light of the circumstances under which such stateéseere made, not misleading with respect to #regd covered by this report;

(3) Based on my knowledge, the financial statements,aher financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theafinial conditior
results of operations and cash flows of the regyigtas of, and for, the periods presented in gpsnt;

(4) The registrant’s other certifying officer ahdre responsible for establishing and maintairisglosure controls and procedures (as defineckah&nge Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control overtirial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rulga-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have

(a) designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduites tiesigned under our supervision, to ensuraeraggria
information relating to the registrant, includirig consolidated subsidiaries, is made known toyustiieers within those entities, particularly duriig period i
which this report is being prepared;

(b

-

designed such internal control over financial répgr or caused such internal control over finaha@gorting to be designed under our supervisiorprovide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynaihtcial reporting and the preparation of finanstatements for external purposes in accordandegeiterall
accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registsadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtdds report our conclusions about the effectasmof th
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the étttegeriod covered by this report based on sueluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the regitganternal control over financial reporting tlatcurred during the registrant's most recent lfigoarter (th

registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annuabmg that has materially affected, or is reasopédikely to materially affect, the registrant's énha

control over financial reporting; and

=

(5) The registrant’s other certifying officer ahtlave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial reporting, ttee registrang auditor
and the audit committee of the registrant’s bodrdirectors (or persons performing the equivalemictions):

(a) all significant deficiencies and material weaknssisethe design or operation of internal controéothe financial reporting which are reasonablelijktc
adversely affect the registrant’s ability to reggutbcess, summarize and report financial inforomtand

(b) any fraud, whether or not material, that imesl management or other employees who have aisagttifrole in the registrarst’internal control over financ
reporting.

Date:September 12, 201 [s/ William E. She:
William E. Shee
Senior Vice Presiden
Treasurer an
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedianirso Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 822€he undersigned officers of 1-800-FLOWERS.CQiM, (the
“Company”) hereby certifies, to the best of sucficefs’ knowledge, that:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Compamythe year ended June 29, 2014, as filed wittfS#murities and Exchange Commission on the datehghe
"Report"), fully complies with the requirements®éction 13(a) or Section 15(d), as applicablehef3ecurities Exchange Act of 1934; as amended; and

(2) the information contained in the Report faphgsents, in all material respects, the finan@abdition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: September 12, 20
/slJames F. McCar
Chief Executive Officer an
Chairman of the Board ¢
Directors

Dated: September 12, 20
/S/William E. She:
Senior Vice Presiden
Treasurer an
Chief Financial Office

These certifications are furnished pursuant toiG&e&06 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and siall except to the extent required by such Actidemed filed by the
Company for purposes of Section 18 of the Secariiechange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchamgg. Such certifications will not be deemed toibeorporated by
reference in to any filing under the Securities 8c1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, exodpetextent that the Company specifically incoapes them by reference.



